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Plaintiffs Abby Landow, Jeffrey Alan, Susan Wymer, Lawrence Beal, Greenpeace, Inc.,
and Nancy York move the Court pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65 for a temporary
restraining order and preliminary injunction enjoining Defendant City of Fort Collins from
enforcing various provisions of Section 17-127 of the Fort Collins Municipal Code, titled
“Panhandling” (hereinafter, “Panhandling Ordinance” or “Ordinance”); and prohibiting Fort
Collins from relying on the challenged provisions of the Ordinance as grounds for issuing
citations or orders to move on to persons who are soliciting passively by means of a sign or other
indication that donations are invited.*

INTRODUCTION

The City of Fort Collins is engaged in a campaign to stop poor persons from asking for
charity on the sidewalks, streets, and other public places in the city. Although City officials
acknowledge that solicitation is speech that is protected by the First Amendment, Fort Collins is
nevertheless actively and vigorously enforcing an unconstitutional ordinance—section 17-127 of
the Fort Collins Municipal Code, titled “panhandling”—that turns constitutionally-protected
expression into a crime. (Exhibit 1, Fort Collins Mun. Code 8§ 17-127.) While the Panhandling
Ordinance was adopted in 1995, police enforcement of the Ordinance is on the rise. In recent
years, police officers have issued dozens and dozens of citations for alleged violations, and the
city attorney’s office actively prosecutes and obtains convictions in the Fort Collins Municipal

Court. The number of police-issued citations is dwarfed by countless additional oral warnings

! Pursuant to Local Rule 65.1, Plaintiffs have included an Information for Temporary
Restraining Order (attached as Exhibit A) in which Plaintiffs’ counsel certifies that Plaintiffs
provided Defendant actual notice of the filing, and with all pleadings and documents filed in the
case. A Proposed Temporary Restraining Order is also attached to this Motion for the Court’s
convenience.
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and directives that police have issued, ordering persons to cease their solicitation
communications and “move on.”

For years, the targets of this enforcement campaign have overwhelmingly been poor
persons who are engaged in solicitation that is courteous, polite, nonthreatening and
nonaggressive, such as the solicitation that Plaintiffs Abby Landow, Jeffrey Alan, Susan Wymer
and Lawrence Beall carry out. Their requests for charity pose no risk to public safety, and their
communications requesting assistance are squarely protected by the First Amendment. Yet, Ms.
Landow and Ms. Wymer have each been warned by the Fort Collins police that they were
violating the Panhandling Ordinance when they solicited charity by silently displaying a sign
requesting help. The police ordered Ms. Landow and Ms. Wymer to “move-on” and, in one
instance, issued a ticket to Ms. Landow.

Until recently, the City has looked the other way when canvassers for a recognized
nonprofit organization—Greenpeace, Inc.—have stopped pedestrians to solicit contributions.
That has now changed. Fort Collins police recently warned Greenpeace that its canvassing
activities in downtown Fort Collins violate the City’s Panhandling Ordinance. Because of this
warning, Greenpeace is now refraining from canvassing in downtown Fort Collins. Greenpeace
and the other solicitor Plaintiffs, each of whom fears being ticketed for engaging in peaceful,
nonthreatening communicative activities, are in urgent need of interim relief from this Court.

Plaintiffs ask this Court for an emergency temporary restraining order and preliminary

injunction on their first (First Amendment) and second (Due Process) claims for relief.? This

2 See Class Action Complaint, filed February 10, 2015.
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interim relief is necessary to preserve their right and the right of others to peacefully and
respectfully engage in expressive and communicative activity in the public areas of Fort Collins.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

The Text of the Challenged Ordinance

The Panhandling Ordinance consists of two parts. In subsection (a), “Panhandle” is
defined as “to knowingly approach, accost or stop another person in a public place and solicit
that person, whether by spoken words, bodily gestures, written signs or other means, for a gift of
money or thing of value.” (Id.)

Subsection (b) makes it unlawful for any person to “panhandle” in any of eleven

circumstances:

1. Any time from one-half (1/2) hour after sunset to one-half (1/2) hour before
sunrise;
2. In a manner that involves the person panhandling knowingly engaging in conduct

toward the person solicited that is intimidating, threatening, coercive or obscene
and that causes the person solicited to reasonably fear for his or her safety;

3. In a manner that involves the person panhandling knowingly directing fighting
words to the person solicited;

4, In a manner that involves the person panhandling knowingly touching or grabbing
the person solicited:;

5. In a manner that involves the person panhandling knowingly continuing to request
the person solicited for a gift of money or thing of value after the person solicited
has refused the panhandler’s initial request;

6. In a manner that involves the person panhandling knowingly soliciting an at-risk
person;3

¥ Subsection (a)(1) defines an “at-risk person” as:

[A] natural person who is sixty (60) years of age or older, under eighteen (18) years of
age, or who is a person with a disability. A person with a disability shall mean, for purposes of
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7. On a sidewalk or other passage way in a public place used by pedestrians and is
done in a manner that obstructs the passage of the person solicited or that requires
the person solicited to take evasive action to avoid physical contact with the
person panhandling or with any other person;

8. Within one hundred (100) feet of an automatic teller machine or of a bus stop;
9. On a public bus;
10. In a parking garage, parking lot or other parking facility; or

11.  When the person solicited is entering or exiting a parked motor vehicle, in a
motor vehicle stopped on a street, or present within the patio or sidewalk serving
area of a retail business establishment that serves food and/or drink.

(Id. 8 17-127(b).) Section 1-15 of the Fort Collins Municipal Code provides that violation of the
Panhandling Ordinance is a misdemeanor punishable by imprisonment up to 180 days and a fine
of up to $2,650. (Exhibit 2, Fort Collins Municipal Code, Section 1-15.)

In this action, Plaintiffs challenge Subsections (b) (1), (5), (6), (8), (9), (10) and (11) of
the Panhandling Ordinance.* Plaintiffs seek relief from the challenged prohibitions of the
ordinance as written and also as Fort Collins interprets and enforces those prohibitions.

Plaintiffs

Abby Landow

this Paragraph (1), a natural person or any age who suffers from one (1) or more substantial
physical or mental impairments that render the person significantly less able to defend against
criminal acts directed toward such person than he or she would be without such physical or
mental impairments. A substantial physical or mental impairment shall be deemed to include,
without limitation, the loss of, or the loss of use of, a hand or foot; loss of, or severe
diminishment of, eyesight; loss of, or severe diminishment of, hearing; loss of, or severe
diminishment in, the ability to walk; and any developmental disability, psychological disorder,
mental illness or neurological condition that substantially impairs a person’s ability to function
physically or that substantially impairs a person’s judgment or capacity to recognize reality or to
control behavior.

* Plaintiffs do not challenge subsections (2), (3), (4) or (7).
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Plaintiff Abby Landow is a resident of Fort Collins who is homeless and destitute.
(Exhibit 3, Landow Declaration, {1 1.) To get by, Ms. Landow has often solicited charity in
downtown Fort Collins where there is significant foot traffic. When she does so, Ms. Landow
usually sits on a public bench on a public sidewalk and silently holds a sign asking for help. Her
sign usually says something like: “Need help. Anything is a blessing.” (Id. 13.) Ms. Landow
has solicited in downtown Fort Collins after dark, in well-lit areas, as well as near outdoor
seating areas of a restaurant. (Id. 5.)

In early 2014, Ms. Landow started hearing about more and more people getting tickets
for panhandling. (Id. §6.) On at least three occasions that year, police intervened to stop Ms.
Landow from soliciting. One time, she was displaying a sign while sitting on a public bench on
a public sidewalk outside of a restaurant. Fort Collins police officers approached her and told
her she was illegally panhandling within 100 feet of an ATM located inside the restaurant. (Id.
7.) Another time, officers approached her and told her that she was illegally panhandling when
she was displaying a sign inviting donations from people in vehicles that were exiting a parking
lot. (Id. 8.) In both instances, the officers ordered Ms. Landow to move on, and she did so.

In April 2014, Fort Collins police ticketed Ms. Landow for violating the Panhandling
Ordinance, because she was silently soliciting donations by displaying her sign while sitting on a
public bench within sight of people sitting at an outdoor café. (Id. 19.) With the help of a
friend, Ms. Landow fought the ticket, and the prosecutor ultimately dismissed the charge. (Id. {
10; Exhibit 4, Landow dismissal paper.) However, the prosecutor warned Ms. Landow that if

she were ticketed again, she would not avoid prosecution. (Ex. 3§ 10.)
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Because of her interactions with the police and prosecutor last year, as well as hearing of
others who were ticketed, Ms. Landow has refrained from soliciting donations in Fort Collins on
several occasions. (Id. 112.) She wants to be free to resume her peaceful solicitation without
fear that police will enforce the Panhandling Ordinance against her.

Jeffrey Alan

Plaintiff Jeffrey Alan is a recent resident of Fort Collins. He is homeless, disabled, and
poor. (Exhibit 5, Alan Declaration, §{ 1-2.) Mr. Alan was a truck driver for 30 years. (Id. {1 3.)
His career ended abruptly when he began undergoing treatment, including two major surgeries,
for lip cancer — which has since spread to his tonsils. Mr. Alan’s illness has left him permanently
disfigured, disabled, and unable to work. (Id. 1 4-5.) To pay for basic necessities, Mr. Alan
sometimes solicits donations from passersby on public sidewalks. (Id. | 6-7.)

In the past, Mr. Alan has solicited donations by standing on a public sidewalk, and, using
his voice to stop passersby, asking if they could spare some change. He was polite and non-
aggressive when he asked for money. (Id. 17.)

In the hope of avoiding tickets for a violation of the City’s Panhandling Ordinance, Mr.
Alan has recently refrained from stopping persons to solicit donations in downtown Fort Collins.
Instead, he has silently solicited donations by displaying a sign while sitting on public benches
on public sidewalks in downtown Fort Collins. His sign usually says: “Homeless/Have
Cancer/Need Help.” (1d. 1 9-10.) Even when soliciting by silently displaying his sign, he
reasonably fears being ticketed for an alleged violation of the Ordinance. (Id. 119, 14.)

Mr. Alan has silently solicited donations in Fort Collins within 100 feet of ATMs and bus

stops, as well as after dark. He has also solicited near a restaurant’s outdoor seating area and
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from people over 60 years of age. Mr. Alan has also solicited donations from people who, like
himself, are disabled. Mr. Alan does not want his disability to prevent other people from
approaching him and asking him for help. Although he does not have much to give, he wants to
be asked. (Id. f111-13))

Mr. Alan was recently sitting on a public bench on a public sidewalk outside of a
restaurant in downtown Fort Collins when a restaurant employee threatened to call the police if
Mr. Alan did not move away from the restaurant. The employee said Mr. Alan was illegally
panhandling near a restaurant and within 100 feet of an ATM. Mr. Alan, who was silently
soliciting by displaying a sign, moved away from that location because he feared being ticketed
by the police. Mr. Alan wants to be free to continue soliciting as he has in the past, without fear
that police will enforce the Panhandling Ordinance against him. (Id. 11 14-15.)

Susan Wymer

Plaintiff Susan Wymer is a resident of Fort Collins. She is disabled and homeless. Ms.
Wymer recently lost her Section 8 apartment when it was declared uninhabitable, leaving her
presently homeless. (Exhibit 6, Wymer Declaration § 1.) Ms. Wymer walks with a cane and —
because of her diabetes — suffers from neuropathy in her feet and significant back pain. Her
disabilities make her unable to work. (Id. §2.) To get by, Ms. Wymer has often peacefully and
politely solicited charity from passersby in Fort Collins. (Id. ] 3.)

When Ms. Wymer solicits, she sometimes uses her voice to stop passersby and ask them
for spare change or leftover food. She has done this in parking lots and on buses in Fort Collins.

Ms. Wymer is polite and non-aggressive when she solicits charity. (Id. §9.)
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Most often when Ms. Wymer solicits charity, she does so by displaying a sign while
sitting or standing on a public sidewalk. The sign usually reads: “Anything will help. God bless
you. John 3:16.” (Id. § 3.) She sometimes sits with her sign in this manner after dark, within
100 feet of an ATM, and/or near outdoor restaurant seating. (Id. 11 5-6.)

On at least two occasions, Fort Collins police intervened to stop Ms. Wymer from
soliciting charity. Once, police told her she was illegally panhandling because she was soliciting
within 100 feet of an ATM and it was after dark (approximately 6:00 p.m.). The officer told Ms.
Wymer to move on, and she did. (Id. 16.) Another time, Ms. Wymer was soliciting silently by
displaying her sign on a public sidewalk near her Section 8 apartment. A police officer told her
that panhandling was illegal and that breaking the law could mean a $1000 fine. The officer
directed Ms. Wymer to move on, and she did. Afterwards, she refrained from soliciting at that
location for fear of being ticketed by the police. (Id. 18.)

Ms. Wymer wants to be free to continue her peaceful solicitation without fear that police
will enforce the challenged ordinance against her.

Lawrence Beall

Plaintiff Lawrence Beall is a resident of Fort Collins. He is homeless and poor.
(Exhibit 7, Beall Declaration § 1.) Mr. Beall worked at Safeway for many years and retired with
full benefits. (Id. §2.) Those benefits were recently cut in half — so that he now receives about
$500 per month. This money is not enough to cover his basic necessities, much less rent. To
pay for his basic necessities, Mr. Beall sometimes solicits charity from passersby in downtown

Fort Collins. (Id. 14.)
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When Mr. Beall solicits charity, he usually walks up to people on public sidewalks and
politely asks them for money by saying something like: “I’m down on my luck. Can you spare a
couple of quarters?” Mr. Beall does not pressure people for money or get too close to them
when approaching them. He thanks each person he asks for money — whether they give to him
or not. (Id. 116, 8-9.)

Mr. Beall has solicited donations in Fort Collins at night from people leaving bars and
restaurants on well-lit sidewalks in downtown Fort Collins. (Id. § 11.) Mr. Beall has also
solicited money from people leaving their vehicles, sometimes in parking lots. (Id. §12.)

Mr. Beall reasonably fears that if he continues to solicit donations in Fort Collins he will
be ticketed by the police. (Id. { 13.) He wants to be free to continue his peaceful solicitation
without fear that police will enforce the Panhandling Ordinance against him.

Greenpeace, Inc.

Plaintiff Greenpeace, Inc. (“Greenpeace”) is a non-profit corporation that uses peaceful
protest and creative communication to expose global environmental problems and to promote
solutions. (Exhibit 8, Flaherty Declaration, § 1.) For approximately nine years, Greenpeace has
sent a team of canvassers to solicit donations in downtown Fort Collins on at least a weekly
basis. (Id. §2.) Greenpeace chose the downtown area because it has significant foot traffic.
Greenpeace views its canvassing operation in Fort Collins to be highly successful, meaning that
on average compared with other parts of the country, a relatively high percentage of people in
Fort Collins engage in meaningful conversation with canvassers about Greenpeace’s mission and

choose to become members. (Id. 1 6.)
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Greenpeace canvassers are not aggressive or threatening. They do not block the
sidewalk, entrances to buildings, or any pedestrians’ right of way. The canvassers initiate
conversations with passersby about the environment and the mission and programs of
Greenpeace. Typically, canvassers use their voice to stop or attempt to stop passersby by
directing a statement like the following to particular individual walking nearby: “Let’s have a
conversation about Greenpeace’s campaign.” (Id. §4.)

When a passerby chooses to engage in conversation with a canvasser, the canvasser will
spend some time educating the passerby on Greenpeace’s mission. Then, the canvasser will
encourage the passerby to join Greenpeace, which requires a donation to the organization. If the
passerby agrees, the canvasser then calls Greenpeace’s phone center and assists that passerby in
signing up as a member and paying the membership fee via credit card. The canvasser does not
accept any cash donations. The canvasser gives the new member literature about Greenpeace’s
programs. This literature includes instructions on how the member may increase his or her
donation to Greenpeace at a later time. (Id. §5.)

Some of the busy downtown corners where Greenpeace canvassers solicit in Fort Collins
are within 100 feet of an ATM, bus stop, and/or outdoor café. Because Greenpeace canvassers
do not discriminate on the basis of age or disability, they solicit from passersby who are over 60
and/or who have a disability. (Id. §9.)

In December, 2014, a Fort Collins police officer approached a Greenpeace employee who
was canvassing in downtown Fort Collins and warned him that solicitation by Greenpeace

violates Fort Collins’ Panhandling Ordinance. When the canvasser explained that Greenpeace

10
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does not take actual money, and arranges all monetary transactions over the phone, the police
officer said that this form of soliciting donations was still illegal. (1d. {7.)

This recent incident was the first time that Fort Collins police have contacted a
Greenpeace canvasser regarding the Panhandling Ordinance. Greenpeace does not want to risk
its canvassers being ticketed, fined and/or arrested for doing their jobs. Because of this incident
and the need for clarity about the law, Greenpeace canvassers have ceased soliciting donations in
downtown Fort Collins. (Id. 1 8,11.) Greenpeace wants to be free to continue its peaceful
solicitation of donations without fear that police will enforce the Ordinance against its
canvassers.

Nancy York

Plaintiff Nancy York is 76 years old and wants to hear messages of solicitation from poor
and homeless people in Fort Collins. Ms. York was born and raised in Fort Collins and owns a
small business there. (Exhibit 9, York Declaration, 1 1-2.) Although she is housed and is not
poor, she is a community activist on behalf of poor people and homeless people. (Id., 13.) Ms.
York’s job brings her to downtown Fort Collins on a regular basis, where she is sometimes
solicited by poor people and non-profits. (Id., 1 4-5.) The Ordinance prohibits persons from
approaching Ms. York and asking for assistance solely because she is over sixty years old.
Despite her age, Ms. York is quite capable of making decision for herself about whether or not to
make a charitable donation to a person or an organization. (Id., 116, 12.)

Ms. York appreciates interaction with solicitors, particularly poor and homeless people.

She wants to see their signs of need; she wants to be approached and asked for money so that she

11
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can better know the plight of these people. Ms. York wants to continue receiving messages of
solicitation that the Ordinance forbids. (Id., 11 10-11.)
Plaintiffs Face A Credible Threat of Enforcement

Enforcement of the Panhandling Ordinance by the Fort Collins’ police is on the rise. (See
Ex.396; Ex.6111; Ex. 81 10; Ex. 919.) Since August 2012, the Fort Collins police have
issued dozens and dozens of citations for violations of the ordinance, as well as countless oral
warnings and move-on orders. (See Exhibits 10-12 (citations by Fort Collins police for
violations of the Panhandling Ordinance).) A review of recent citations reflects a sustained
effort to invoke the ordinance to push poor beggars out of the downtown area, regardless of how
humbly, quietly, or unobtrusively those individuals seek donations.

In the majority of cases, the supposedly criminal behavior that police identify in the
citation is nothing more than passively displaying a sign inviting an act of charity from persons
passing by. (See, e.g., Exhibit 13, Passive Solicitor Citations.) Passive solicitation does not
constitute “panhandling” according to the text of challenged ordinance, because passive
solicitors do not “approach, accost or stop” the person who is solicited. (Ex. 1, § 17-127(a)(5).)
Nevertheless, it is the policy and practice of Fort Collins authorities—including the police, the
City Attorney’s office, and the Municipal Court—to enforce the Panhandling Ordinance against
persons who peacefully and passively invite donations, such as Plaintiffs Landow, Alan, and
Wymer.

Additional examples abound. Fort Collins police cited Sterling Lindbloom for sitting on
a public bench on a public sidewalk and displaying a sign that said “can you give me a hand up,”

while leaving out an upturned cap for donations. (See, e.g., Ex. 13, PLFS 000368-70.)
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According to the citation, Mr. Lindbloom was cited because he engaged in this passive and
peaceful solicitation after dark (6:30 p.m.) and across the street from an ATM. (Id.) The officer
“explained” that “the combination of the hat out in front of him and the cardboard sign asking for
a hand up was effectively the same as directly asking pedestrians for money.” (Id., PLFS
000369.) The Fort Collins Municipal Court convicted Mr. Lindbloom for violating the
Panhandling Ordinance. (Exhibit 14, Passive Solicitor Convictions, PLFS 000362-64, 000368-
69; see also id. (citations and case files reflecting additional convictions of passive solicitors).)

Ross Bloom, a homeless, destitute resident of Fort Collins, has been repeatedly cited and
convicted for violating the Ordinance, solely because he silently displays a sign to passersby
asking for help. (See Exhibit 15, Bloom Declaration, 1 2,5,8, 10; Ex. 11, Bloom Citations.) By
way of example, one citation lists only the following “Officer’s Observations” to support Mr.
Bloom’s panhandling ticket: “[Defendant] standing on SE corner wlith] cardboard sign ‘[$]3.00
for food.” Has been warned twice by me not to panhandle.” (Ex. 11, PLFS 000153.) The
municipal court, in turn, has repeatedly convicted Mr. Bloom for such passive solicitation, and
Mr. Bloom has spent time in jail for these violations. (See, e.g., Exhibit 16, Bloom Convictions;
Ex. 15, Bloom Declaration, 11 9-10.)

The Fort Collins police have also issued citations to street musicians for alleged
violations of the Panhandling Ordinance. (See, e.g., Ex. 12, Busker Citations.) Fort Collins has
ticketed, convicted, and fined buskers simply for playing music on a public sidewalk and
passively and symbolically soliciting donations by means of an upturned hat or open guitar case.

(See, e.g., Ex. 12, Busker Citations; Exhibit 17, Busker Convictions.)
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While the bulk of panhandling tickets issued over the past few years have been to
peaceful, passive solicitors who request donations by silently displaying a sign, the police have
also ticketed individuals who were engaged in “active” solicitation — meaning the solicitors
approached people or used their voice to stop persons and request donations. (See, e.g., Ex. 10,
Active Solicitor Citations.) The vast majority of citations issued to active solicitors reflect that
the solicitors, while asking for help, did not in engage in conduct that was arguably threatening,
intimidating or coercive. (See id.) For example, in August 2012, Fort Collins police ticketed
Thomas Weiss for violating the Panhandling Ordinance after an officer said he observed Mr.
Weiss “mouth the words, ‘Can | get a dollar for food?’” to a passerby. (ld., PLFS 000462.)
Similarly, in December 2013, the Fort Collins police ticketed Robin Arnold for sitting on a park
bench and asking passersby for donations. See id., PLFS 000028. The officer heard Mr. Arnold
“offer[] a holiday greeting” to passersby and state to two female pedestrians: “Hello ladies. |
accept donations.” Id. The officer ticketed Mr. Arnold for soliciting after dark (6:18 p.m.) and
within 100 feet of an ATM, which was purportedly across the street from the park bench. Id.

The Fort Collins Police do not limit their enforcement of the panhandling ordinance to
solicitation of money. Poor solicitors who have sought and/or received food or water have also
been cited for violation of the challenged Ordinance. (See e.g., Exhibit 18, Non-Monetary
Solicitor Citations, PLFS 000374 (received food after soliciting by displaying a sign stating
“Anything Helps™); PLFS 000215 (asking for food); PLFS 000175 (soliciting donations of food
with a sign).) For example, a mother was cited, convicted, and fined after she and her child
received “water and something else in a bag” after soliciting donations by displaying a sign.

(Exhibit 19, Tranca Citation and Case Summary, PLFS 000447-49.)

14



Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 22 of 43

Numerous citations reflect Fort Collins police officers enforcing the Ordinance as if it
were a complete ban on panhandling in the City. In several citations, the description of the
allegedly illegal “panhandling” does not reflect any violation of the Ordinance’s specific
prohibitions regarding time of day, location, or manner of carrying out the solicitation. (See,
e.g., Exhibit 20, Citations Reflecting No Apparent Violation.) For example, in April 2014, the
Fort Collins Police ticketed Wayne Torrey for violating the panhandling ordinance. (Id., PLFS
000446.) The only “Officer’s Observations” noted on the citation to support the ticket are:
“[Defendant] standing on S/E corner with sign *‘Homeless — In Need — Anything Helps.” Taking
food from passersby and money.” (ld.) That same month, the Fort Collins Police ticketed Twila
Freel for violating the panhandling ordinance. (Id., PLFS 000222.) The only “Officer’s
Observations” noted on the citation to explain the ticket are: “I saw male give money to Freel.
She had two sign[s] on the side walk in front of her. Freel told me that the male gave her $1.00.
She was out in front [of a store].” (Id.) These citations appear to reflect a view that the
Ordinance renders illegal any and all “panhandling” in Fort Collins, regardless of when, where,
or how the panhandling is done. Indeed, one officer who ticketed Mr. Bloom for panhandling
noted in the citation that “[Defendant] acknowledged he is aware that panhandling is
illegal/prohibited.” (Ex. 11, Bloom Citations, PLFS 000154.)

Clearly, the vast majority of the people Fort Collins has targeted for tickets and
prosecutions under the Ordinance were engaged in polite, non-threatening, solicitation, and often
solicitation that is not even prohibited by the text of the challenged ordinance.

The Need for Injunctive Relief
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All of the Plaintiffs have peacefully and politely solicited charity from passersby in Fort
Collins in a manner and in situations that violate the Ordinance as written or as Fort Collins
interprets and enforces it. Plaintiffs want to be free to continue engaging in these peaceful,
nonthreatening communicative activities, but they face a credible threat that Fort Collins police
will rely on the Ordinance to issue a citation and/or order them to “move on.” Without this
Court’s intervention, the Plaintiffs will be forced to choose to either violate the challenged
ordinance as Fort Collins interprets and enforces it or forego their constitutionally-protected
communicative activities.

ARGUMENT
. Legal Standard for Interim Injunctive Relief

The Tenth Circuit applies a four-prong test in evaluating whether an interim injunction is
warranted. The moving party must generally demonstrate “(1) a likelihood of success on the
merits; (2) a likelihood that the movant will suffer irreparable harm in the absence of preliminary
relief; (3) that the balance of equities tips in the movant’s favor; and (4) that the injunction is in
the public interest.” RoDa Drilling Co. v. Siegal, 552 F.3d 1203, 1208 (10th Cir. 2009). The

Plaintiffs here easily satisfy this test.’

> Three types of “disfavored” injunctions require a heightened standard: “(1) preliminary injunctions that
alter the status quo; (2) mandatory preliminary injunctions; and (3) preliminary injunctions that afford the
movant all the relief that it could recover at the conclusion of a full trial on the merits.” Schrier v.
University of Colorado, 427 F.3d 1253, 1259 (10th Cir. 2005). Plaintiffs’ proposed injunction is clearly
prohibitory rather than mandatory. The proposed injunction would not give Plaintiffs all the relief they
would be entitled to if they prevailed in a full trial: it would merely provide temporary protection for their
First Amendment rights until this Court can issue a final judgment on the merits. See Prairie Band of
Potawatomi Indians v. Pierce, 253 F.3d 1234, 1247-48 (10th Cir. 2001). Because Greenpeace had been
canvassing in downtown Fort Collins for years without police intervention until very recently, providing
interim relief preserves the status quo, which is the “last peaceable uncontested status existing between
the parties before the dispute developed.” Schrier, 427 F.3d 1253 at 1260. To the extent that awarding
interim relief to other plaintiffs would alter the status quo, this Court must apply “close[] scrutin[y]” and
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1. Plaintiffs are Substantially Likely to Succeed on the Merits of Their First
Amendment Claim

A. Fort Collins Prohibits or Restricts Communications of the Plaintiffs That are
Protected by the First Amendment

Each of the Plaintiffs engages, and wants to continue engaging, in constitutionally-
protected communicative activity in the City of Fort Collins that is forbidden by the challenged
Ordinance as written or as Fort Collins interprets and enforces it.

As the Supreme Court has explained, charitable solicitation is unquestionably expression
that is protected by the First Amendment, as it is carried out in conjunction with dissemination of
information, expression of views, and advocacy of causes:

[C]haritable appeals for funds, on the street or door to door, involve a variety of
speech interests--communication of information, the dissemination and
propagation of views and ideas, and the advocacy of causes . . .. [S]olicitation is
characteristically intertwined with informative and perhaps persuasive speech
seeking support for particular causes or for particular views on . . . social issues,
and . . . without solicitation the flow of such information and advocacy would

likely cease.

Village of Schaumburg v. Citizens for a Better Env’t, 444 U.S. 620, 632 (1980). Courts have
recognized that the same reasoning applies to poor persons who seek charity for themselves:

Begging frequently is accompanied by speech indicating the need for food,
shelter, clothing, medical care or transportation. Even without particularized
speech, however, the presence of an unkempt and disheveled person holding out
his or her hand or a cup to receive a donation itself conveys a message of need for
support and assistance. We see little difference between those who solicit for
organized charities and those who solicit for themselves in regard to the message

conveyed.

Plaintiffs must make a “strong showing” that they are likely to succeed on the merits and that the balance
of harms favors the requested interim relief. Id. at 1261. Plaintiffs meet this heightened standard.
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Loper v. New York City Police Dept., 999 F.2d 699, 704 (2d Cir. 1993); accord Speet v. Schuette,
726 F.3d 867, 870 (6th Cir. 2013).

In addition, “the First Amendment includes not just a right of free speech, but also a right
to receive information.” Doe v. City of Albuquerque, 667 F.3d 1111, 1118 (10th Cir. 2012).
Thus, the First Amendment protects the right of Plaintiffs York and Alan, both willing listeners,
to hear the messages of poor persons who ask for assistance.

B. Like Numerous Regulations of Solicitation That Courts Have Rejected in

Recent Years, the Fort Collins Ordinance is a Content-Based Regulation of
Expression That Cannot Survive Strict Scrutiny

Fort Collins enforces the challenged prohibitions of expression on the streets and
sidewalks of the city—traditional public forums where “the government has no power to restrict
expression because of its message, its ideas, its subject matter, or its content.” McCullen v.
Coakley, 134 S. Ct. 2518, 2529 (2014) (quoting Police Dept. of City of Chicago v. Mosley, 408
U.S. 92, 95 (1972)).

A regulation of expression is content-based when it “draw[s] content-based distinctions
on its face.” McCullen, 134 S. Ct. at 2531. Thus, a measure is content-based when it requires
enforcement authorities to “examine the content of the message that is conveyed to determine
whether” a violation has occurred. Id. (quoting F.C.C. v. League of Women Voters of Cal., 468
U.S. 364, 383 (1984)). A facially neutral regulation is content-neutral only if it serves purposes
unrelated to content and the government justifies it “without reference to the content of the

regulated speech.” Id. (quoting Renton v. Playtime Theatres, Inc., 475 U.S. 41, 48 (1986)).°

® The McCullen Court explained that a law is not content neutral “if it were concerned with
undesirable effects that arise from “the direct impact of speech on its audience’ or ‘[I]isteners’ reactions to
speech.”” 134 S. Ct. at 2531-32 (quoting Boos v. Barry, 485 U.S. 312, 321 (1988)). Thus, the prospect

18



Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 26 of 43

Content-based regulations are “presumptively unconstitutional” and “subject to strict scrutiny.”
McCullen, 134 S. Ct. at 2530.

In this case, the text of the Panhandling Ordinance “draw[s] content-based distinctions on
its face.” 1d. at 2531. Fort Collins regulates solicitation based on the particular subject matter of
the solicitation. The City targets solicitations seeking a gift of money or things of value, but it
does not target solicitations that request, for example, signatures, religious conversion, or
electoral support.

Noting similar distinctions, numerous courts in recent years have ruled that various
restrictions on panhandling, begging, or solicitation draw content-based distinctions on their face
and must be analyzed under the test of strict scrutiny. See Speet v. Schuette, 726 F.3d 867, 870
(6th Cir. 2013) (invalidating anti-begging statute that “prohibits a substantial amount of
solicitation . . . but allows other solicitation based on content”); Clatterbuck v. City of
Charlottesville, 708 F.3d 549, 560 (4th Cir. 2013) (ordinance regulating requests for immediate
donations is a content-based regulation subject to strict scrutiny); Berger v. City of Seattle, 569
F.3d 1029, 1051-53 (9th Cir. 2009) (en banc) (holding that a ban on “actively solicit[ing]
donations” is an invalid content-based regulation of speech); ACLU of Idaho v. City of Boise,
998 F. Supp. 2d 908, 916 (D. Idaho 2014) (preliminarily enjoining multiple provisions of
ordinance that “suppress[es] particular speech related to seeking charitable donations and treats
this speech content different than other solicitation speech”); Kelly v. City of Parkersburg, 978 F.

Supp. 2d 624, 629-30 (S.D. W. Va. 2013) (holding that ordinance is content-based because it

that communications prohibited by the challenged ordinance might “cause offense or make listeners
uncomfortable” does not provide a content-neutral justification for regulating those communications.
Id. at 2532.
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regulates solicitations for money but not solicitations for votes, to enter raffles, or to register for
a church mailing list); Guy v. Cnty. of Hawaii, No. 14-00400 SOM/KSC , 2014 U.S. Dist. LEXIS
132226, at *9 (D. Haw. Sept. 19, 2014) (explaining that the ordinance “singles out some
solicitation speech for regulation while leaving other solicitation speech untouched”); see also
ACLU of Nev. v. City of Las Vegas, 466 F.3d 784,794 (9th Cir. 2006) (explaining that ordinance
discriminated on the basis of content when handbills containing certain language may be
distributed, while handbills requesting financial assistance are prohibited); Lopez v. Town of
Cave Creek, 559 F. Supp. 2d 1030, 1032-33 (D. Ariz. 2008) (holding that ordinance is content-
based because it bans only certain types of solicitation speech).’

Judge Brimmer reached the same conclusion when analyzing a provision of a Grand
Junction panhandling ordinance last year:

The provision applies to “attempt[s] to solicit employment, business, or

contributions of any kind.” Grand Junction, Colo. Mun. Code § 9.05.050 (2014).

It does not prohibit people from offering motorists political or religious literature,

asking for directions, or engaging in speech on any topic other than requests for

money, employment, or other “contributions.” This provision, “by its very terms,

singles out particular content for differential treatment” and thus constitutes a
content-based restriction on speech.

Browne v. City of Grand Junction, No. 14-cv-00809-CMA, 2014 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 37515 (D.
Colo. Mar. 21, 2014) (citing Berger, 569 F.3d at 1051) .

The Panhandling Ordinance at issue here relies on content to distinguish between
prohibited expression and expression that is not regulated. Anyone is free to stop a person

walking near a bus stop to ask for directions to a hospital, but if the requester asks for help with

" Two recent decisions, with flawed reasoning that is inconsistent with the Supreme
Court’s decision in McCullen, concluded that ordinances regulating solicitation were content
neutral. Thayer v. City of Worcester, 755 F.3d 60 (1 Cir. 2014); Norton v. City of Springfield,
768 F.3d 713 (7th Cir. 2014).
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cab fare to get there, the Ordinance is violated. Nonprofit organizations are free to distribute
literature at bus stops about their work, but distributing that literature is forbidden if it includes a
pitch for donations. Evangelicals are free to stop passersby 99 feet from an ATM to ask if they
are saved, but not to ask for a donation to a church or charity. Petition circulators seeking to put
an education measure on the ballot can stop a parent in the school’s parking lot to ask for a
signature, but they violate the Ordinance if they ask for help in financing the ballot measure.
Anyone remains free to sit on a downtown sidewalk in the evening with a sign that says “reelect
the mayor,” but a person violates the Ordinance, as Fort Collins interprets and enforces it, by
sitting with a sign that seeks a contribution.

The Ordinance regulates solicitations for a “gift,” but leaves solicitations for sales
unregulated. Girl Scouts are free to approach persons near ATMs to solicit sales of cookies, but
they violate the ordinance if they ask for a donation to their organization. As the Ninth Circuit
explained when analyzing a similar privileging of commercial speech in a regulation of
solicitation, “[t]his bias in favor of commercial speech, is, on its own, cause for the rule’s
invalidation.” Berger, 569 F.3d at 1055.

Fort Collins cannot survive the close and careful strict scrutiny required for a content-
based regulation of speech, especially one that carries criminal penalties. As the Supreme Court
recently explained, because of “the substantial and expansive threats to free expression posed by
content-based restrictions,” they have been permitted only “when confined to the few historic
and traditional categories of expression long familiar to the bar,” such as incitement to illegal
activity, child pornography, defamation, and true threats. United States v. Alvarez, 132 S. Ct.

2537, 2544 (2012). To survive strict scrutiny, the City must prove not only that the challenged
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restrictions are the least restrictive means of furthering a compelling government interest,
McCullen, 134 S. Ct. at 2530, but also that the restrictions are “actually necessary” to achieve
that interest, Alvarez, 132 S. Ct. at 2549. “There must be a direct causal link between the
restriction imposed and the injury to be prevented.” Id. Fort Collins cannot meet this test.

C. Even if the Challenged Restrictions Were Content-Neutral Regulations of

Expression (and They are not), They Cannot Survive the Test of
Intermediate Scrutiny

Fort Collins will undoubtedly argue that the challenged restrictions are constitutional
regulations of the time, place, or manner of expression. To meet its burden, Fort Collins must
demonstrate not only that the ordinance is content-neutral, (and it is not), but also that the
regulation is “narrowly tailored to serve a significant governmental interest.” McCullen, 134 S.
Ct. at 2534 (quoting Ward v. Rock Against Racism, 491 U.S. 781, 798 (1989)). Fort Collins will
be unable to satisfy even this standard of intermediate scrutiny.

When Fort Collins adopted the Panhandling Ordinance in 1995, the City stated that it was
targeting only “conduct which threatens the safety and welfare of persons toward whom these
[panhandling] activities are directed.” (Exhibit 21, Ordinance No. 70 (1995) (adding Section 17-
127 to the City Code).)

The Tenth Circuit has made it clear that Fort Collins has the burden of production and
proof. See Doe, 667 F.3d at 1131 (“When the Government restricts speech, the Government
bears the burden of proving the constitutionality of its actions.”). To meet that burden, Fort
Collins must provide evidence, not speculation, that the challenged restrictions “serve a
substantial state interest in a direct and effective way.” 1d. at 1133. Quoting the Supreme Court,

the Tenth Circuit explained further:
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When the Government defends a regulation on speech as a means to redress past
harms or prevent anticipated harms, it must do more than simply posit the
existence of the disease sought to be cured. It must demonstrate that the recited
harms are real, not merely conjectural, and that the regulations will in fact
alleviate these harms in a direct and material way.

Id. (quoting Turner Broad. Sys., Inc. v. FCC, 512 U.S. 622, 664 (1994)).® Because the
Ordinance, as written and as Fort Collins enforces it, prohibits substantial amounts of speech that
poses no threat to public safety, the City will be unable to meet its burden.

1. The challenged Ordinance fails the test of narrow tailoring because it

suppresses substantially more expression than is necessary to further
the City’s legitimate interests

The narrow tailoring requirement “demand]s] a close fit between ends and means.”
McCullen, 134 S. Ct. at 2534. A regulation cannot “burden substantially more speech than is
necessary to further the government’s legitimate interests.” Id. at 2535 (quoting Ward, 491 U.S.
at 798-99). The government “may not regulate expression in such a manner that a substantial
portion of the burden on speech does not serve to advance its goals.” 1d. (quoting Ward, 491
U.S. at 799). Put another way, the regulation must “focus| ] on the source of the evils the city
seeks to eliminate . . . and eliminate[ ] them without at the same time banning or significantly
restricting a substantial quantity of speech that does not create the same evils.” Ward, 491 U.S.
at 799, n.7. To the extent that Fort Collins argues that the “evil” it targets is danger to public
safety, the City fails the test of narrow tailoring.

The Ninth Circuit’s application of these principles is instructive. In explaining why a Las

Vegas ordinance failed the test of narrow tailoring, the court said:

® The two decisions referenced in footnote 7, which upheld regulations of panhandling, did not
hold the government to this evidentiary burden.
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The record indicates that aggressive pan-handling, solicitation, and handbilling
were the problems confronted by the City. Yet the solicitation ordinance targets a
substantial amount of constitutionally protected speech that is not the source of
the “evils” it purports to combat. The ordinance therefore would fail the time,
place, and manner test even if it were content neutral.

ACLU of Nevada, 466 F.3d at796, n.13. In a 2011 en banc decision, the court invalidated a
Redondo Beach ordinance that prohibited soliciting or attempting to solicit employment,
business, or contributions from the occupant of any motor vehicle. Comite de Jornaleros de
Redondo Beach v. City of Redondo Beach, 657 F.3d 936, 940 (9th Cir. 2011) (en banc). The city
argued that its ordinance was narrowly tailored to promote traffic flow and traffic safety. 1d. at
947. The court explained that the ordinance was not narrowly tailored to promote these
legitimate interests, because the ordinance prohibited a substantial amount of expression that did
not cause problems with traffic flow or safety. Id. at 948-49. Similarly, in this case, Fort Collins
forbids a substantial amount of expression that poses no danger to persons who are solicited.

An obvious overreach of the Fort Collins enforcement campaign is its targeting of
persons who quietly solicit contributions by displaying a sign seeking donations, like Plaintiffs
Landow, Alan, and Wymer. Persons who silently and passively hold a sign are not aggressive;
they are not intruding; they are not interrupting; they are not intimidating, they are not harassing,
and they pose no risk of physical harm. Nevertheless, Fort Collins police regularly issue
citations and “move on” orders to passive solicitors (and have already issued a citation to Ms.
Landow and “move on” orders to both her and Ms. Wymer). The unobtrusive nonthreatening
solicitations of persons who merely display signs cannot qualify as “appropriately targeted

evil[s],” Ward 491 U.S. at 800. Banning these peaceful and nonthreatening solicitations burdens
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“substantially more speech than necessary” to further any arguable legitimate interest of the City.
McCullen, 134 S. Ct. at 2535.

Even if Fort Collins targeted only “active” solicitation, involving face-to-face vocal
requests for donations, the City nevertheless fails the test of narrow tailoring. Many active
solicitors, like Plaintiffs Jeffrey Alan, Susan Wymer, Lawrence Beall, and Greenpeace, request
donations in a polite, non-aggressive, non-threatening manner. In striking down a regulation that
banned “actively solicit[ing] donations,” the en banc court in Berger explained that the
regulation barred all active solicitation and therefore reached innocuous verbal requests for
donations. Berger, 569 F.3d at 1051-53.

The Fort Collins enforcement campaign unreasonably restricts a broad range of peaceful,
nonintrusive, nonthreatening, constitutionally-protected expression that poses no risk to public
safety. Thus, Fort Collins fails the legal test, because it fails to “focus on the source of the evils”
while it also “ban[s] or significantly restrict[s] a substantial quantity of speech that does not
create the same evils.” Ward, 491 U.S. at 799 n.7.

2. Less speech- restrictive alternatives

“To meet the requirement of narrow tailoring, the government must demonstrate that
alternative measures that burden substantially less speech would fail to achieve the government’s
interests.” McCullen, 134 S. Ct. at 2540; see U.S. West, Inc. v. FCC, 182 F.3d 1224, 1238 n.11
(10th Cir. 1999) (“[A]n obvious and substantially less restrictive means for advancing the desired
government objective indicates a lack of narrow tailoring.”).

In McCullen, the Supreme Court noted that enforcing already-existing “generic criminal

statutes” constituted a less speech-restrictive alternative to the 35-foot buffer zone challenged in
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that case. 134 S. Ct. at 2538. Similarly, in Berger, the Court found: “If the City desires to curb
aggressive solicitation, it could enforce an appropriately worded prohibition on aggressive
behavior. If necessary, the City can also rely on constitutionally valid nuisance and aggressive
panhandling laws to control street performers who will not take no for an answer when asking
for money.” Berger, 569 F.3d at 1053. The same reasoning applies here.

Fort Collins can address any legitimate public safety issues posed by truly aggressive
panhandling by enforcing already-existing municipal ordinances that forbid assault, disturbing
the peace, disorderly conduct, and harassment. (See Exhibit 22, Fort Collins Mun. Code 88 17-
21,17-121, 17-124, and 17-126.) Fort Collins police can also enforce state statutes that forbid
disorderly conduct, harassment, and menacing. See Colo. Rev. Stat. 8§ 18-9-106, 18-9-111, 18-
3-206. Enforcing the subsections of the Panhandling Ordinance that Plaintiffs do not challenge
represents an additional less restrictive alternative. See also Comite de Jornaleros, 657 F.3d at
949-50 (in rejecting a regulation of solicitation, court explained that enforcing already-existing
ordinances was an obvious and less speech-restrictive means of protecting the City’s interest in
traffic safety and traffic flow).

3. Particular subsections of the challenged ordinance

Each of the challenged subsections of Fort Collins’s Ordinance is a content-based
regulation of expression that cannot survive strict scrutiny, as each turns on the City’s content-
based definition of “panhandling.” Even if the prohibitions were content-neutral, and they are
not, Fort Collins cannot meet its burden to show that they are narrowly tailored to address
legitimate interests such as protecting residents from aggressive solicitation that causes persons

to fear for their safety. Additional argument on each of the challenged subsections follows.

26



Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 34 of 43

Subsection (b)(1): after dark

Perhaps the least tailored of the City’s restrictions is the blanket ban on any panhandling
after dark. (Ex. 1, Ordinance, Subsection (b)(1).) Fort Collins will be unable to justify its city-
wide ban on any and all nighttime solicitation. The City’s downtown area, where most
panhandling citations are issued, is well-lit and boasts an active nightlife with significant foot
traffic after dark. (See Ex.3{5; Ex. 617 Ex. 7 1 11.) On winter nights, the sun sets as early as
4:35 p.m. and rises as late as 7:20 a.m., rendering solicitation illegal during morning and evening
rush hour, hardly a time when reasonable people walking or driving home would fear for their
safety when solicited.

In 2011, an Arizona court subjected a ban on nighttime solicitation to a careful and
critical analysis. In reasoning that applies fully to the Fort Collins ordinance, the court held that
the prohibition failed the test of narrow tailoring. State v. Boehler, 262 P.3d 637, 643-44 (Ariz.
Ct. App. 2011). In response to the assertion that solicitations at night are more likely to prompt
fear and intimidation, the court noted that the ordinance “does not distinguish between
solicitations that occur in dark alleyways and solicitations that take place in lighted buildings or
well-lit street corners.” Id. at 644. Like the Fort Collins ordinance, the Arizona ordinance also
failed to distinguish between harmless nonthreatening requests and those made in an abusive,
aggressive, or intimidating manner. Id. at 643-44. (The ordinance prohibits “both a cheery shout
by a Salvation Army volunteer asking for holiday change and a quiet offer of a box of Girl Scout
cookies by a shy pre-teen.”) The court further noted that other (unchallenged) ordinances
adequately protected residents from truly aggressive panhandling conduct likely to cause fear of

bodily harm. 1d. at 643. Similarly, provisions of the Fort Collins Ordinance that Plaintiffs do
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not challenge adequately protect against truly aggressive panhandling that causes persons to fear
for their safety. See, e.g., Ex. 1, Ordinance, Subsections (b)(2), (3), (4), and (7).

As noted earlier, Plaintiffs disagree strongly with the First Circuit’s flawed analysis of
content neutrality and narrow tailoring in Thayer. See footnote 7, supra. Nevertheless, Thayer
upheld an interim injunction prohibiting the City of Worcester from enforcing a blanket ban on
nighttime solicitation. Thayer, 755 F.3d at 73 n.7.

Subsection (b)(5): asking for reconsideration

In Fort Collins, a petition circulator can repeatedly solicit a signature even after being
turned down, but someone soliciting charity is forbidden to ask for reconsideration, no matter
how courteously, politely, or nonthreatening the request. This obvious discrimination on the
basis of content requires analysis under strict scrutiny, which Fort Collins cannot survive. Nor is
this provision narrowly tailored, as it bans polite, peaceful, and nonthreatening requests for
reconsideration, which do not pose any arguable threat to public safety.

Subsection (b)(6): soliciting an “at-risk’ person

Fort Collins will be unable to justify its city-wide prohibition on solicitation of “at-risk”
persons, which includes persons over 60 and anyone with a mental or physical disability. As
explained in the attached declarations by Randy Chapman, Director of Disability Law Colorado
(formerly the Legal Center for People With Disabilities and Older People) and Julie Reisken,
Director of the Colorado Cross-Disability Coalition, the only conceivable rationale for this
provision for at-risk persons is an irrational stereotype that elderly persons and persons with
disabilities are incapable of making a sound decision about whether to give money to a solicitor.

(Exhibit 23, Chapman Declaration, § 7; Exhibit 24, Reiskin Declaration, § 7.) Adopting such
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unjustified invidious stereotypes as law is inappropriate and discriminatory. The challenged
ordinance unduly stigmatizes and isolates seniors and persons with disabilities by singling them
out for differential treatment and requiring solicitors to scan public spaces for those who appear
to be older or disabled, and then to avoid them. (Ex. 23 1 6-7; Ex. 24 {1 6-7.)

The provision is clearly content-based, as a signature gatherer can ask an “at risk” person
to sign a petition but cannot ask for a contribution. The City will be unable to present evidence
that justifies this extraordinarily paternalistic and stigmatizing provision under any First
Amendment test.

Subsection (b)(8): the 100-foot bubbles

Fort Collins has established two geographical bubbles where all requests for charity are
forbidden. Fort Collins will be unable to present evidence that justifies its content-based ban of
peaceful, courteous, or non-threatening requests for a donation within 100 feet of ATMs and bus
stops. Last year, a federal district court ruled that a plaintiff was likely to succeed in his
challenge to an ordinance that prohibited solicitation within 20 feet of an ATM. Guy, 2014 U.S.
Dist. Lexis 132226, at *6. Earlier in 2014, another federal court enjoined a Boise ordinance that
prohibited requests for donations made within 20 feet of a bus stop or an ATM. ACLU of Idaho,
998 F. Supp. 2d at 915, 919. The enjoined no-solicitation bubbles in Boise are less restrictive
than the Fort Collins bubbles in two significant ways: first, the radius of the Boise bubbles was
one-fifth the size of the Fort Collins 100-foot bubbles. Second, the Boise ordinance expressly
did not apply to passive panhandlers who silently request donations by holding a sign. Id. at 915.
In contrast, Fort Collins actively enforces its Ordinance against persons who passively display a

sign inviting donations.
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While some courts have upheld ordinances that create distance-based no-solicitation
bubbles around ATMs, Plaintiffs have been unable to find any case that has considered or upheld
a bubble anywhere close to the size of the Fort Collins 100-foot bubbles. The City will be
unable to show that its content-based ban on peaceful nonthreatening solicitation within 100 feet
of ATMs and bus stops meets the test of strict scrutiny or that it is narrowly tailored to advance
its legitimate interest in public safety.

Subsection (b)(9): soliciting on a public bus

Fort Collins forbids a passenger on a public bus to sit quietly with a sign asking for
assistance. It forbids a nonprofit organization from distributing literature to passengers if the
literature requests a donation. It allows a passenger to solicit signatures for a petition but forbids
asking for help in financing the cause. It forbids a passenger to ask his companion for change to
pay the fare. This content-based prohibition fails both the test of strict scrutiny and the test of
narrow tailoring. Last year, a federal district court ruled that a plaintiff was likely to succeed in
his challenge to an ordinance that prohibited solicitation “while in any public transportation
vehicle.” See Guy, 2014 U.S. Dist. Lexis 132226, at *6.

Subsection (b)(10): soliciting in a parking garage or parking lot

Subsection (b)(10) forbids soliciting in a parking garage or parking lot, regardless of how
courteous, polite and non-threatening the solicitation. Last year, federal courts in Hawaii and
Idaho ruled that plaintiffs challenging similar provisions were likely to succeed on the merits.

ACLU of Idaho, 998 F. Supp. 2d at 915, 919; Guy, 2014 U.S. Dist. Lexis 132226, at *6.
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Subsection (b)(11)

Subsection (b)(11) prohibits directing a solicitation to a person at a sidewalk restaurant,
or to someone in a car stopped on a street, or to someone entering or exiting a car. A federal
district court preliminarily enjoined a portion of a Boise ordinance that prohibited soliciting a
person who was waiting in line, as well as a provision that prohibited solicitation within 20 feet
of a sidewalk café or a street vendor. ACLU of Idaho, 998 F. Supp. 2d at 915, 919. The enjoined
Idaho ordinance was narrower than Fort Collins’s, as it did not apply to persons quietly holding a
sign seeking contributions. Similarly, the en banc decision in Berger invalidated an analogous
regulation barring First Amendment activities within 30 feet of “captive audiences,” which were
defined as persons who were waiting in line or seated at a place serving food or beverages. See
Berger, 569 F.3d at 1053-1057. The court concluded that the regulation failed the test of narrow
tailoring, in part because the rule “prohibits both welcome and unwelcome communications.” 1d.
at 1056. The same reasoning applies to Fort Collins.

I11.  Plaintiffs who Solicit Passively are Substantially Likely to Prevail on the Merits of
Their Due Process Claim

As noted earlier, an obvious overreach of the City’s campaign of anti-solicitation
enforcement is its targeting of street musicians and persons who quietly and passively solicit
contributions by displaying a sign inviting donations, like Plaintiffs Landow, Alan, and Wymer.
The definition of “panhandle” in the challenged Ordinance applies only to persons who
“approach, accost, or stop” the person solicited. Passive panhandlers do not initiate interaction,
and they neither approach, accost, nor stop the passersby whose donations they invite. The
application and enforcement of the Ordinance against Plaintiffs who solicit donations passively

violates not only their First Amendment rights, but also their right to due process of law, as the
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text of the Ordinance does not provide them with notice that their communications are
prohibited. Plaintiffs who solicit passively by displaying a sign are likely to succeed on the
merits of their claim that the challenged Ordinance does not prohibit their communicative
activity.

IV.  Plaintiffs Will Suffer Irreparable Injury if an Interim Injunction is Denied

“A plaintiff suffers irreparable injury when the court would be unable to grant an
effective monetary remedy after a full trial because such damages would be inadequate or
difficult to ascertain.” Awad v. Ziriax, 670 F.3d 1111, 1131 (10th Cir. 2012). When a law chills
or suppresses expression protected by the First Amendment, that is a classic example of a case
where monetary damages are both inadequate and difficult to ascertain.

In addition, “[w]hen an alleged constitutional right is involved, most courts hold that no
further showing of irreparable injury is necessary.” Id. (quoting Kikumura v. Hurley, 242 F.3d
950, 963 (10th Cir. 2001)). More specifically, “loss of First Amendment freedoms, for even
minimal periods of time, unquestionably constitutes irreparable injury.” Pacific Frontier v.
Pleasant Grove City, 414 F.3d 1221, 1235 (10th Cir. 2005) (quoting Elrod v. Burns, 427 U.S.
347, 373 (1976)); see also Heideman v. South Salt Lake City, 348 F.3d 1182, 1190 (10th Cir.
2003) (holding that even a “minimal restriction” on the manner in which dancers may convey
their artistic message constitutes irreparable injury). Accordingly, when government action
threatens First Amendment rights, as in this case, there is a presumption of sufficient irreparable
injury to warrant interim injunctive relief. Cmty. Commc’ns Co. v. City of Boulder, 660 F.2d

1370, 1376 (10th Cir. 1981).
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V. The Balance of Equities Tips Sharply in Plaintiffs’ Favor

Here, Fort Collins’s challenged campaign of enforcement heavily burdens First
Amendment rights — a burden that constitutes irreparable injury as a matter of law — and Fort
Collins is likely violating the Constitution. Accordingly, the balance of equities tips sharply in
Plaintiffs” favor. See Awad, 670 F.3d at 1131 (“[W]hen the law that voters wish to enact is likely
unconstitutional, their interests do not outweigh Mr. Awad’s in having his constitutional rights
protected”); American Civil Liberties Union v. Johnson, 194 F.3d 1149, 1163 (10th Cir. 1999)
(“[T]he threatened injury to Plaintiffs’ constitutionally protected speech outweighs whatever
damage the preliminary injunction may cause Defendants’ inability to enforce what appears to be
an unconstitutional statute”).

VI.  The Injunction is in the Public Interest

The temporary injunction Plaintiffs seek, which preserves First Amendment and Due
Process rights, is clearly in the public interest. “It is always in the public interest to prevent the
violation of a party’s constitutional rights.” Awad, 670 F.3d at 1131. “[A]s far as the public
interest is concerned, it is axiomatic that the preservation of First Amendment rights serves
everyone’s best interest.” Local Org. Comm., Denver Chap., Million Man March v. Cook, 922
F. Supp. 1494, 1501 (D. Colo. 1996); accord Elam Constr. v. Reg. Transp. Dist., 129 F.3d 1343,
1347 (10th Cir. 1997) (“The public interest . . . favors plaintiffs’ assertion of their First
Amendment rights”).

VII.  No Security Should be Required

“Trial courts have wide discretion under Rule 65(c) in determining whether to require

security,” RoDa Drilling Co., 552 F.3d at 1215 (internal quotations omitted), and may decline to
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require security in appropriate cases. See, e.g., Winnebago Tribe of Neb. v. Stovall, 341 F.3d
1202, 1206 (10th Cir. 2003) (no bond necessary where there was no showing of harm from
injunction); Moltan Co. v. Eagle-Picher Indus., Inc., 55 F.3d 1171, 1176 (6th Cir. 1995) (finding
no bond necessary where plaintiff had strong likelihood of success on merits).

In this case, Plaintiffs have a strong likelihood of success on the merits, and Fort Collins
will suffer no harm from an interim injunction. Accordingly, no security should be required.

CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, Plaintiffs’ Motion for a Temporary Restraining Order and a
Preliminary Injunction should be granted. The Court should enjoin Fort Collins from relying on
the challenged provisions of its Panhandling Ordinance as a basis for arrest, tickets, or advising

persons to move on, until this Court issues a final judgment on the merits of Plaintiffs’ claims.
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Dated: February 10, 2015

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Hugh Q. Gottschalk

Hugh Q. Gottschalk (# 9750)

Thomas A. Olsen (# 43709)

Wheeler Trigg O’Donnell LLP

370 Seventeenth Street, Suite 4500

Denver, CO 80202-5647

Telephone: 303.244.1800

Facsimile:  303.244.1879

Email: gottschalk@wtotrial.com
olsen@wtotrial.com

In cooperation with the ACLU Foundation of
Colorado

Mark Silverstein (# 26979)

Rebecca T. Wallace (# 39606)

American Civil Liberties Union Foundation of

Colorado

303 E. 17th Ave., Suite 350

Denver, CO 80203

Telephone: 720.402.3114

Facsimile:  303.777.1773

Email: msilverstein@aclu-co.org
rtwallace@aclu-co.org

Attorneys for Plaintiffs Abby Landow, Jeffrey
Alan, Susan Wymer, Lawrence Beal, Greenpeace,
Inc., and Nancy York
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| hereby certify that on February 10, 2015, | electronically filed the foregoing with the Clerk of
Court using the CM/ECF system, and sent the same via email to the following:

Carrie Daggett

City of Fort Collins

Interim City Attorney

300 LaPorte Avenue

Fort Collins, CO 80521
Email: CDaggett@fcgov.com

/sl Colleen Egan
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADO

Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-00281

ABBY LANDOW,
JEFFREY ALAN,
SUSAN WYMER,
LAWRENCE BEAL,

individually and on behalf of
others similarly situated,

GREENPEACE, INC.,
NANCY YORK,

Plaintiffs,

V.

CITY OF FORT COLLINS,
Defendant.

INFORMATION FOR TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

Mark Silverstein, Legal Director

Rebecca T. Wallace, Staff Attorney

American Civil Liberties Union Foundation of Colorado

303 E. 17th Ave., Suite 350

Denver, CO 80203

Telephone:  (720) 402-3114

Facsimile: (303) 777-1773

Email: msilverstein@aclu-co.org
rtwallace@aclu-co.org

Hugh Q. Gottschalk

Thomas A. Olsen

Wheeler Trigg O’Donnell LLP
370 Seventeenth Street, Suite 4500
Denver, CO 80202

Telephone:  (303) 244-1800
Facsimile: (303) 244-1879
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Email: gottschalk@wtotrial.com
olsen@wtotrial.com

Attorney for Defendant

Carrie Daggett
Interim City Attorney
City of Fort Collins, Colorado
Physical address: City Hall West
300 LaPorte Ave.,
Fort Collins, CO 80521
Mailing address: PO Box 580
Fort Collins, CO 80522-0580

Telephone: (970) 221-6520
Facsimile: (970) 221-6327
Email: cdaggett@fcgov.com

Statement of Type of Claim

Plaintiffs request an emergency temporary restraining order and preliminary injunction to
preserve their right, and the right of others, to peacefully and respectfully engage in expressive
and communicative activity in the public areas of Fort Collins, Colorado.

Jurisdiction

This action arises under the Constitution and laws of the United States, including 42
U.S.C. § 1983. Jurisdiction is conferred on this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 88 1331 and 1343.

This Court has jurisdiction to issue the declaratory relief requested pursuant to the
Declaratory Relief Act, 28 U.S.C. 8§ 2201, 2202.

Venue is proper in the District of Colorado pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 8 1391(b). The
Defendant resides within the District of Colorado, and all relevant events occurred and will occur
in the District of Colorado.

Hearing

Date Motion for Temporary Restraining Order filed: February 10, 2015
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Request hearing be set: At the Court’s earliest convenience.
Estimated length of hearing: 2 hours (oral argument)
Reason why immediate action is required:

Plaintiffs request an emergency hearing to be scheduled to address Plaintiffs’ request for
a temporary restraining order and preliminary injunction. Such relief is necessary to preserve the
status quo as between Plaintiff Greenpeace, Inc. and Defendant City of Fort Collins. Such an
order is necessary to prevent ongoing and substantial injury suffered by remaining Plaintiffs.
Notice
Has opposing party and/or attorney been notified: Yes
If “yes,” state when and by what means:

Pursuant to D.C. Colo. LCivR 65.1(a)(1), counsel for Plaintiffs, Mark Silverstein,
contacted Fort Collins Interim City Attorney, Carrie Daggett, on February 9, 2015 and informed
Ms. Daggett of Plaintiffs’ intent to file the Complaint and Motion for Temporary Restraining
Order and Preliminary Injunction in this matter. On February 10, 2015, Plaintiffs’ counsel
transmitted Plaintiffs’ Complaint, Motion for Temporary Restraining Order and Preliminary
Injunction, and all related documents to Ms. Daggett by email at cdaggett@fcgov.com
contemporaneously with filing this action with the Court. Defendant City of Fort Collins has
actual notice of Plaintiffs’ Motion and of Plaintiffs’ intent to seek a hearing on the Motion at the

Court’s earliest convenience.
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Dated: February 10, 2015

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Hugh Q. Gottschalk

Hugh Q. Gottschalk (# 9750)

Thomas A. Olsen (# 43709)

Wheeler Trigg O’Donnell LLP

370 Seventeenth Street, Suite 4500

Denver, CO 80202-5647

Telephone: 303.244.1800

Facsimile:  303.244.1879

Email: gottschalk@wtotrial.com
olsen@wtotrial.com

In cooperation with the ACLU Foundation of
Colorado

Mark Silverstein (# 26979)

Rebecca T. Wallace (# 39606)

American Civil Liberties Union Foundation of

Colorado

303 E. 17th Ave., Suite 350

Denver, CO 80203

Telephone: 720.402.3114

Facsimile:  303.777.1773

Email: msilverstein@aclu-co.org
rtwallace@aclu-co.org

Attorneys for Plaintiffs Abby Landow, Jeffrey
Alan, Susan Wymer, Lawrence Beal, Greenpeace,
Inc., and Nancy York
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE (CM/ECF)

| hereby certify that on February 10, 2015, | electronically filed the foregoing with the Clerk of
Court using the CM/ECF system, and sent the same via email to the following:

Carrie Daggett

City of Fort Collins

Interim City Attorney

300 LaPorte Avenue

Fort Collins, CO 80521
Email: CDaggett@fcgov.com

/sl Colleen Egan
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Exhibit 1

Motion for Temporary Restraining Order and
Preliminary Injunction

Landow, et al. v. City of Fort Collins
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Sec. 17-127. Panhandling. teet

(a) When used in this Section, the following words, terms and phrases shall have the
meanings ascribed to them in this Subsection (a):

(1) At-risk person shall mean a natural person who is sixty (60) years of age or
older, under eighteen (18) years of age, or who is a person with a disability.

A person with a disabilityshall mean, for purposes of this Paragraph (1), a
natural person of any age who suffers from one (1) or more substantial physical
or mental impairments that render the person significantly less able to defend
against criminal acts directed toward such person than he or she would be
without such physical or mental impairments. A substantial physical or mental
impairmentshall be deemed to include, without limitation, the loss of, or the
loss of use of, a hand or foot; loss of, or severe diminishment of, eyesight; loss
of, or severe diminishment of, hearing; loss of, or severe diminishment in, the
ability to walk; and any developmental disability, psychological disorder,
mental illness or neurological condition that substantially impairs a person's
ability to function physically or that substantially impairs a person's judgment
or capacity to recognize reality or to control behavior.

(2) Knowingly shall mean, with respect to the conduct or circumstances
described in this Section, that a person is aware that such person's conduct is of
that nature or that the circumstances exist. With respect to a result of such
conduct, this means that a person is aware that such person's conduct is
practically certain to cause the result.

(3) Obscene shall mean a blatantly offensive description of an ultimate sexual
act or solicitation to commit an ultimate sexual act, whether or not such
ultimate sexual act is normal or perverted, actual or simulated, including
masturbation, cunnilingus, fellatio, anilingus or excretory functions.

(4) Obstruct shall mean to render impassible or to render passage unreasonably
inconvenient or hazardous.

(5) Panhandle shall mean to knowingly approach, accost or stop another person
in a public place and solicit that person, whether by spoken words, bodily
gestures, written signs or other means, for a gift of money or thing of value.

(b) It shall be unlawful for any person to panhandle if such panhandling occurs:

(1) Any time from one-half (¥2) hour after sunset to one-half (*2) hour before
sunrise;


http://www.colocode.com/ftcollins/municipal/chapter17.htm#top
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(2) In a manner that involves the person panhandling knowingly engaging in
conduct toward the person solicited that is intimidating, threatening, coercive or
obscene and that causes the person solicited to reasonably fear for his or her
safety;

(3) In a manner that involves the person panhandling knowingly directing
fighting words to the person solicited;

(4) In a manner that involves the person panhandling knowingly touching or
grabbing the person solicited,;

(5) In a manner that involves the person panhandling knowingly continuing to
request the person solicited for a gift of money or thing of value after the
person solicited has refused the panhandler's initial request;

(6) In a manner that involves the person panhandling knowingly soliciting an
at-risk person;

(7) On a sidewalk or other passage way in a public place used by pedestrians
and is done in a manner that obstructs the passage of the person solicited or that
requires the person solicited to take evasive action to avoid physical contact
with the person panhandling or with any other person;

(8) Within one hundred (100) feet of an automatic teller machine or of a bus
stop;

(9) On a public bus;
(10) In a parking garage, parking lot or other parking facility; or

(11) When the person solicited is entering or exiting a parked motor vehicle, in
a motor vehicle stopped on a street, or present within the patio or sidewalk
serving area of a retail business establishment that serves food and/or drink.

(Ord. No. 70, 1995, § 2, 6-6-95)
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Exhibit 2

Motion for Temporary Restraining Order and
Preliminary Injunction

Landow, et al. v. City of Fort Collins
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Sec. 1-15. General penalty and surcharges for misdemeanor offenses, traffic offenses and
traffic and civil infractions. topt

(a) Except as to traffic infractions described in Subsection (b) below and any other civil
infraction specified as such in this Code, any person who shall violate any provision of this
Code, the Charter or any provision of any code or other regulation adopted by reference by this
Code, by doing any act prohibited or declared to be unlawful thereby, or who shall engage in any
business, occupation or activity for which a license or permit is required without having a valid
license or permit therefor, or who shall fail to do any act required by any such provision, or who
shall fail to do any act when such provision declares such failure to be unlawful or to be an
offense or misdemeanor, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, shall be
punished by the penalty specifically provided for such violation or, if none, then by a fine not
exceeding two thousand six hundred fifty dollars ($2,650.) or by imprisonment not exceeding
one hundred eighty (180) days, or by both such fine and imprisonment, in addition to any costs
which may be assessed. No person under the age of eighteen (18) years as of the date of the
offense shall be subject to imprisonment except in the case of failure to comply with a lawful
order of the court, including an order to pay a fine, and then only in the manner provided in
Section 13-10-113, C.R.S., and the Colorado Children's Code, Section 19-1-101 et seq., C.R.S.
Each day upon which a violation continues shall constitute a separate misdemeanor offense
unless some other specific time period is provided for any particular offense. The maximum fine
set forth above shall be adjusted for inflation on January 1 of each calendar year. For the purpose
of this provision, inflation shall mean the annual percentage change in the United States
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, consumer price index for Denver-Boulder, all
items, all urban consumers, or its successor index.

(b) A violation of any provision of Chapter 28, Vehicles and Traffic, in this Code or the Fort
Collins Traffic Code, shall be deemed to be a traffic infraction if, at the time of the commission
of the violation, its counterpart violation under the provisions of Article 4 in Title 42 of the
Colorado Revised Statutes, if any, is designated by state law as being a traffic infraction. If no
counterpart violation exists under state law, the violation shall be deemed to be a traffic
infraction. All other violations under Chapter 28 of this Code or the Fort Collins Traffic Code
shall be considered misdemeanors punishable as described in Subsection (a) above. Any person
against whom judgment is entered for a traffic infraction under this Code shall be subject to the
penalty of a fine and any surcharge, the total of which is not to exceed two thousand six hundred
fifty dollars ($2,650.), and shall not be subject to imprisonment on account of such judgment.
The maximum fine set forth above shall be adjusted for inflation on January 1 of each calendar
year. For the purpose of this provision, inflation shall mean the annual percentage change in the
United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, consumer price index for
Denver-Boulder, all items, all urban consumers, or its successor index.

(c) Except as provided in Subsection (d) below, a law enforcement officer, code enforcement
officer, the City Attorney or their designees may request that the Municipal Judge order
restitution of direct out-of-pocket costs incurred by any victim of a misdemeanor. By way of
illustration, such direct out-of-pocket costs may include, but need not be limited to, costs to
repair or replace damaged property, medical insurance deductibles, or medical costs directly paid
and unreimbursed by any entity other than the victim or the victim's parent or guardian.
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(d) Restitution through Municipal Court shall not be available for victims of traffic infractions or
traffic misdemeanors.

(e) Any person convicted of violating the provisions of Chapter 4, Animals and Insects; Chapter
17, Miscellaneous Offenses; or Chapter 20, Nuisances, shall reimburse the City for costs
incurred by the City or Poudre Fire Authority in enforcing the provisions of said sections if such
enforcement required the use of an extraordinary number of personnel, highly trained personnel,
sophisticated equipment or nontraditional methods of enforcement. The amount of such
restitution shall be apportioned among multiple defendants involved in the same criminal episode
as deemed appropriate by the Municipal Judge, taking into consideration the behavior of the
defendant(s), the amount and kind of expenses incurred by the City or Poudre Fire Authority, the
number of participants involved in the criminal activity and such other circumstances as the
Municipal Judge may consider relevant. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if another provision of
the Code imposes a more specific restitution requirement than the requirement imposed by this
Section, then the Code provision which requires the greater amount of restitution will control.

(f) Except as provided in Paragraph (4) below, any person found responsible for a violation of
this Code designated as a civil infraction shall pay a civil penalty for such infraction of not more
than two thousand six hundred fifty dollars ($2,650.). Said amount shall be adjusted for inflation
on January 1 of each calendar year. For the purpose of this provision, inflation shall mean the
annual percentage change in the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics,
consumer price index for Denver-Boulder, all items, all urban consumers, or its successor index,
plus costs, damages and expenses as follows:

(1) Each act of violation and every day upon which a violation occurs shall constitute a separate
violation.

(2) A person found responsible by the Municipal Court or Referee for any violation of this Code
charged as a civil infraction shall pay the penalty and costs assessed, which may include
all costs, direct and indirect, which the City has incurred in connection with the civil
infraction. In addition, the Municipal Judge or Referee may issue any orders necessary to
abate a nuisance.

(3) If a defendant fails to answer a citation for a civil infraction or notice to appear in court or
before a Referee for such infraction, a default judgment shall enter in the amount of the
civil penalty plus all costs, expenses and damages. In the event a defendant fails to pay a
civil penalty, costs, damages or expenses within thirty (30) days after the payment is due
or fails to pay a default judgment, the City may pursue any legal means for collection
and, in addition, may obtain an assessment lien against the property that was the subject
of the violation if the Code violation is designated as a nuisance in Chapter 20, is a vio-
lation of any civil infraction contained in Chapter 5, 12, 20, 24 or 27, or is a violation of
Land Use Code Section 3.18.16 and was committed by an owner or tenant of the
property, as defined in Land Use Code Section 5.1.2.

(4) If a person who is alleged to have committed a violation of any provision of this Code that is
classified as a civil infraction has been found liable for two (2) or more such violations



Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2-3 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 5 of 6

within the twelve-month period immediately preceding the new alleged violation, then,
whether or not the previous violations were committed at the same premises as the new
alleged violation, the new alleged violation may be charged as a misdemeanor criminal
offense that is subject to a penalty or imprisonment, costs, fees and any other orders
imposed in accordance with this Section.

(9) Assessment of traffic calming surcharge. A surcharge of thirty-five dollars ($35.) shall be
assessed by the Municipal Court as set forth in this Section and shall be in addition to court fines,
costs, other surcharges and fees. Said surcharge shall be assessed against any person who:

(1) after a trial or hearing before the Court, a hearing officer, a referee or a jury, is found guilty of
operating a motor vehicle in violation of any provision of the Fort Collins Traffic Code
for which the Department of Revenue has assigned a penalty of one (1) or more points, or
of operating a bicycle or electric assisted bicycle in violation of any such provision, as the
same has been made applicable to the operators of bicycles and electric assisted bicycles
through Section 1412(1) of said Code;

(2) pleads guilty or no contest to, or enters an Alford plea to, any such violation pursuant to any
plea agreement; or

(3) accepts an early payment discount in a case where the citation was issued for such a violation.
Said surcharge shall be assessed at the time of disposition by the Municipal Court and
shall be dedicated by the Finance Department and exclusively spent for traffic-calming
expenditures, including but not limited to training, education, signage, facilities, public
education and additional traffic enforcement police officers and equipment.

(Code 1972, § 1-23; Ord. No. 157, 1986, § 1-23, 11-4-86; Ord. No. 64, 1987, § 1, 5-5-87; Ord.
No. 4, 1990, 2-6-90; Ord. No. 104, 1990, 8§ 1, 2, 12-18-90; Ord. No. 16, 2003, § 10, 2-18-03;
Ord. No. 32, 2005, 3-15-05; Ord. No. 126, 2005, 11-15-05; Ord. No. 167, 2005, 12-20-05; Ord.
No. 198, 2006, 8 1, 12-19-06; Ord. No. 085, 2008, § 1, 8-19-08; Ord. No. 136, 2009, 1-5-10;
Ord. No. 066, 2010, 6-15-10; Ord. No. 003, 2014, 1-21-14)

Editor's note—Section 1 of Ord. No. 104, 1990 changed the word "violations" to "infractions" in
the catchline of this Section.

Charter reference—Penalties for violation of Charter, Art. 1V, § 10.

Cross-references—Remedies and penalties under the alcoholic beverage chapter, 8§ 3-3, 3-85;
penalty for violation of the animal regulations, § 4-196; additional penalties or requirements for
vicious animals, § 4-197; violations and penalties under the Building Code, § 5-29; violations and
penalties under the Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous Buildings, § 5-47; violations
and penalties under the Mechanical Code, § 5-109; violations and penalties under the Plumbing
Code, § 5-127; violations of the cable communications system franchise regulations, § 6-16;
violation penalties under the Fire Code, § 9-4; violations and penalties regarding the flood
prevention and protection regulations, § 10-23; violations and penalties under the hazardous
materials transportation regulations, § 11-11; violations and penalties under the garbage and refuse
regulations, § 12-25; violations and penalties under the landmark preservation regulations, 8§ 14-
57; violations and penalties regarding alarm systems, § 15-42; violations and penalties regarding
special sales, § 15-137; violations and penalties regarding licensing for contractors, § 15-159;



Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2-3 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 6 of 6

violations and penalties regarding secondhand dealer licensing and regulations, § 15-327;
violations and penalties regarding regulations for temporary vendors, § 15-392; miscellaneous
offenses, Ch. 17; Municipal Court, Ch. 19; rules for traffic infractions, §§ 19-43—19-60;
violations and penalties under the noise regulations, § 20-29; penalty for violation of the
prohibition for dirt, debris and construction waste on public streets and areas, § 20-66; violation of
special event permit, § 23.5-15; vehicles and traffic, Ch. 28; Fort Collins Traffic Code.
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Declaration of Abby Landow

I, Abby Landow, do hereby declare:

1. I am 46 years old. Ilive in Fort Collins, and I am homeless and destitute.

2. To get by, I have often panhandled in Fort Collins.

3. When I panhandle, I usually sit on a public bench on a public sidewalk
where people walking by can see me, and I silently fly a sign asking for help. I’'m not
good at asking people for anything, so I just let my sign speak for me. My sign usually
says something like: “Need help. Anything is a blessing.”

4. I do not panhandle in an aggressive manner. I solicit silently. I speak to
passersby only after they speak to me, and I am polite and respectful in those
conversations. Most of all, I am thankful to people who choose to help me out. I have
found the people of Fort Collins to be generous and concerned about my well-being.

5. I have generally chosen to panhandle in Old Town, because there is a lot
of foot traffic there. Sometimes [ have sat on public benches near the outdoor seating
area of a restaurant and panhandled. Sometimes I have panhandled at night, but only in
areas that are well lit and with a lot of people walking around.

6. Starting in early 2014, I started hearing about more and more people
getting tickets for panhandling. I knew Fort Collins had an aggressive panhandling
ordinance, but I thought that sitting with a sign and silently soliciting donations did not
violate the ordinance. But some Fort Collins police officers started telling me that I was
violating the ordinance.

7. One time this year, several police officers approached me when I was

sitting on a public bench on a sidewalk in Old Town near a restaurant called Austin’s. As
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usual, I was just panhandling silently with a sign. The officers told me | had to leave that
area because Austin’s had put an ATM inside, and the officers told me | wasn’t allowed
to ask for money near an ATM. So | moved on.

8. A few weeks later, | was standing on a public sidewalk silently flying a
sign facing a Walmart parking lot. The sign | was flying asked for help. I was soliciting
from people who were in their vehicles exiting the parking lot. The vehicles I was
panhandling to were slowing down in order to stop at a stop sign. | was not panhandling
in a manner that obstructed the sidewalk or street. | was only panhandling there for about
five minutes when a policeman drove up to where | was standing. The officer told me
that I had to move on and that if | needed to panhandle, | should go to Old Town.

0. Then, in April 2014, the Fort Collins police gave me a ticket for
panhandling on a public bench within sight of people sitting at an outdoor café. Again, |
was just sitting on a public bench with a sign that read: “Need help. Anything is a
blessing.” The bench was located on a public sidewalk near where some people were
sitting at the outdoor café. The officers ticketed me for violating the panhandling
ordinance because | was asking for help near an outdoor café. An officer told me that my
sign was asking for a “thing of value” in violation of the panhandling ordinance, because
it asked for “help.” To be clear, my sign did not ask for money, and | happily accepted
donations of food.

10. | fought the ticket with the help of a friend, and after we had a long
conversation with the prosecutor, the prosecutor agreed to drop the charges. But, the
prosecutor told me that if 1 got any more panhandling tickets, | wouldn’t be getting out of

the ticket.
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11.  Throughout this year, I have heard of more and more people getting
panhandling tickets, many of them for just flying a sign.

12.  After my experiences with the police and prosecutor, and hearing about
other people getting tickets, I have on many occasions chosen not to panhandle, even
though I need money or help. Specifically, even when I have wanted to sit on a public
bench located on a public sidewalk and fly a sign silently asking for help, I have chosen
not to do so because I don’t want to get a ticket.

13.  If not for fear of getting a ticket, I would continue to silently solicit
donations as I have done in the past, including soliciting within sight of patrons at
sidewalk cafes, at night, outside of Austin’s, and as I did near the Walmart parking lot.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(R Qééa/&é)///@/ '

Abby Landﬁ B
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Fort Collins Municipal Court User: KELLY

Case Summary Report
Case: 2014-0186962-MD

Filing Date: 05/12/2014 Current Status: Closed Status Date: 05/21/2014
Currently Assigned Name Date Assigned

JUDGE Kathleen M Lane 05/12/2014
' Case Status History

Case Status From To

Closed 05/21/2014

Closed pending clerk action 05/21/2014 05/21/2014

Pending 05/12/2014 05/21/2014

Hearings
Arraignment 05/21/2014 8:00 AM Lane, Kathleen M

Comments:
Result: Motion to Dismiss
Judge History

Judge From To Reason for Removal
Lane, Kathleen M 05/12/2014
Defendants
Defendant Name: LANDOW, ABBY S
Mailing Address: c/o 242 CONIFER ST DL State: CO
FORT COLLINS, CO 80524 DL Number: 133400505
DOB: 03/14/1968
Street Address: Sex: Female
Home Phone: (720) 362-9425
Work Phone:
Warrants
Type Status Status Date Issue Date Warrant # Total Bond
Bonds
Type Status Date Charge Undisposed Amount
Charges
Charge Information: 17-127 Panhandling
Violation Date: 04/23/2014 Officer: Patterson, Tyler
Disposition Date: 5/21/2014 Comment:
Plea: Finding: Dismissed per Pros. Without Prejudice

Other Finding:
Sentencing Defer

Date:
Disposition Modified: No Original 5/21/2014
Disposition Date:
Fines/Fees
Charge Orig. Assessed Suspended Adjusted  Current Balance
Panhandling $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00

Financial Summary

Current Case Balance Due: $0.00
Money Due Date:
Extension Date:
Payment Plan
Instaliment Amount:
Agreement Date:
End Date:

El ~F ]
A AT ARE £ L35 F4 4 4
1120 AM i

PLES 000257
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Fort Collins Municipal Court User: KELLY
Case Summary Report
Case: 2014-0186962-MD
Defendants
Case Ledger
Panhandling
Fee Amount Type Entered Approved
Total:
Probation Info
Confinement Info
Other Sentence Info
Defendant ROAs
Date Code Judge
05/12/2014 HRG Lane, Kathleen M
Hearing Scheduled (Arraignment 05/21/2014)
05/12/2014 NCF Lane, Kathleen M
New case filed
05/21/2014 CSC Lane, Kathleen M
Case Status Change - Closed
05/21/2014 DPNP - FINDING Lane, Kathleen M
Finding - Dismissed per Prosecution Without Prejudice: (17-127 Panhandling)
05/21/2014 CSsC Lane, Kathleen M
Case Status Change - Closed pending clerk action
Defendant Costs
Case Number Description Victim Balance
Victim Restitution Info
Case Payments
Payment Date For Payor Receipt Number Amount

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true, correct, and complete record in the above case.

V14
i £
1L

/nJudge or Court Clerk

Total:
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Motion for Temporary Restraining Order and
Preliminary Injunction

Landow, et al. v. City of Fort Collins



Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2-6 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 2 of 4

Declaration of Jeffrey Alan

I, Jeffrey Alan, do hereby declare:

1. I am 50 years old. I am homeless, disabled, and poor.

2. I recently moved to Fort Collins from Greely, where I had lived for the
past 8 years. I moved to Fort Collins because there are better services here for homeless
people.

3. I was a truck driver for thirty years. Idrove all over the country. I loved
my job — I got to see the country and I got paid for it.

4, Nine years ago, I was diagnosed with lip cancer, which has spread to my
tonsils, has required major surgeries, has disfigured my face, and causes me great
discomfort.

5. Because of my illness, I have been unable to work on a consistent basis for
the past 9 years. Ibecame homeless shortly after my first major surgery, which left me in
great pain and in a wheel chair. Iam thankful that I can now walk again.

6. I applied for and was granted social security disability, which I still get,
but the money is not enough to cover my basic necessities.

Ve I have panhandled many times over the last nine years when I have needed
money to cover my basic necessities. While in Greely, several times a week, I stood on
public sidewalks and used my voice to stop people who were walking by, and ask them in
a polite manner whether they could spare some change. Some people gave me money.
When they did, I always said “thank you very much” and “god bless.” I often said the

very same thing to people who didn’t give me money.
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8. I didn’t take offense when people didn’t give me money. I was raised to
treat people, especially women, children and animals, gently and with respect. I am not
aggressive when I ask for money — I am polite.

9. When I arrived in Fort Collins, I was told by other homeless people that
certain panhandling was illegal in Fort Collins. I understood that I might get in trouble
with the police if I used my voice to ask for donations here in Fort Collins. To try to
abide by the law, I haven’t been using my voice to ask for donations.

10. Instead, I’ve been flying a sign in downtown Fort Collins on the corner of
Mountain and College on a public sidewalk outside of Austin’s restaurant. I chose this
corner because there is a lot of foot traffic, and there is a good place to sit where I’m not
in the way. Isiton a low concrete wall. Idon’t block the sidewalk in any way. My sign
reads: “Homeless/have cancer/need help” — which is true.

11.  Thave recently read the Fort Collins panhandling ordinance and learned
that it forbids panhandling after dark and to people who are over 60 or disabled. T
sometimes have to panhandle after dark just to make ends meet. And I don’t treat older
people and disabled people differently from anyone else, when I’m panhandling or any
other time.

12. I’'m disabled. I want people to be able to approach me and ask me for help
when they need it. I don’t have much to share, but I want to be asked.

13. When I read the ordinance, I also learned that it prohibits panhandling
within 100 feet of an ATM or bus stop, and soliciting from people sitting at an outdoor
cating area. I believe where I have sat at Mountain and College is within 100 feet of two

ATMs — one inside Austin’s and one across the street at the bank. I believe there are bus
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stops nearby also. Also, the concrete wall I sit on is near the outdoor seating area of
Austin’s, where people who sit in the area would be able to see my sign.

14.  Tam concerned that the place and way I am panhandling in Fort Collins
violates the panhandling ordinance. I want to continue panhandling in Fort Collins near
ATMs, bus stops and outdoor seating areas, after dark, and to elderly and disabled people.
But, I don’t want to break the law.

15.  If it weren’t for the panhandling ordinance, I would be using my voice on
the corner where I panhandle to stop passersby and ask them for donations. I want to do
that, but I don’t want to take the chance of getting ticketed.

16. I believe I have a right to ask people in a non-aggressive way for help. 1
believe there are some people who want to help me. Idon’t think it’s right that Fort
Collins forces me to choose between asking for help and violating the law.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

[-1b= 15 Gy W) Cf

Date .ll{at:fl’e;/Alan
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Declaration of Susan Wymer

I, Susan Wymer, do hereby declare:

1. I 'am 52 years old and destitute. I have lived in Fort Collins about ten
years. I have been homeless off and on during that time. Irecently lost my Section 8
apartment, because the Housing Authority’s unit failed inspection and was determined to
be unlivable. T am homeless now, but I was recently approved to move into a new
Section 8§ apartment sometime in the Spring.

2. I am disabled. I walk with a cane. I have diabetes that has caused
neuropathy in my feet and significant back pain. Because of my pain and difficulty
getting around, I am unable to work.

3. To get by, I have often panhandled in Fort Collins. When I panhandle, I
often sit on a public bench on a public sidewalk where people walking by can see me, and
I silently fly a sign asking for help. My sign usually says “Anything will help. God bless
you. John 3:16”.

4. When I fly a sign, I don’t block the sidewalk in any way. I’m appreciative
when people give me money or food, but it’s OK if they don’t. I certainly don’t get
aggressive when I ask for help or if someone doesn’t give it to me.

51 I have flown a sign in this way near the Aggie Theater on College Avenue
in Old Town Fort Collins. There are ATMs near the spot where I sit on a public bench. I
believe at least one ATM is within 100 feet. There is also outdoor restaurant seating
close by where I sit on the bench. People at the outdoor seating area can see my sign.

6. Sometime last year, I was panhandling near the Aggie Theater, and a Fort

Collins Police Officer approached me and said that I had to stop panhandling because it
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was getting dark. I think it was about 6:00 p.m. The officer also said that I was not
allowed to panhandle within 100 feet of an ATM. I followed the officer’s order to move
on, and I stopped panhandling that night. I would have continued to panhandle in that
spot that night if I thought I was not going to get in trouble with the police.

7. I often panhandled in that spot at night. It’s an area with good foot traffic,
in the evening especially. 1have panhandled less at night since I was warned by the
officer. I don’t want to get a ticket. If I wasn’t concerned about a ticket, I would have
panhandled at night more often.

8. Also, last year, a police officer drove by and stopped to talk to me from
his cruiser when I was panhandling silently with a sign near the corner of Harmony and
Taft, which was near my Section 8 apartment. I was standing on the public sidewalk near
that corner. I wasn’t blocking the sidewalk, and I was just holding my sign so that cars
going by could see it. The police officer told me panhandling wasn’t allowed, that there
was a law, and that breaking the law could mean a $1000 fine. He told me to pick up my
stuff and leave. I followed his directions and I never panhandled in that spot again. That
spot was very close to my home, and I would have panhandled there many other times if I
didn’t fear getting a ticket.

0. I have also approached people in parking lots and on buses and asked
them with my voice whether they can spare some change. I am polite when I ask for
change. I have also used my voice to stop passersby and ask them for their leftover food
when I have panhandled outside of Aggies. I understand that some people will give to me

and some people won’t, and it’s OK either way.
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10.  Idon’tdiscriminate against people who are over 60 or who are disabled.
Many older people help me, and disabled people too. I think I should be able to ask
people who are disabled like me, or over 60, for help.

11.  Thave heard from several people that the Fort Collins Police are stepping
up enforcement of the panhandling ordinance. I know of people who have been harassed
by the police for flying a sign or panhandling at night, just like me.

12. I don’t want trouble with the police. I need to panhandle sometimes near
ATMs and outdoor seating areas, in parking lots, on public buses, and after dark. I don’t
think its right that Fort Collins police won’t let me do this. I don’t think its right that this

city’s laws makes me choose between asking for help and violating the law.

13. I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
e
I G S ,9/\4/)-4/». W/
Date Susan Wymer g
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Declaration of Lawrence Beall

I, Lawrence Beall, do hereby declare:

1. I have lived in Fort Collins for over 50 years. I am poor and currently
without a home.

2. I worked 32 years for Safeway and retired with full benefits in early 2000.
Even those benefits, which until recently were around $1000/month, were not always
enough to cover rent and necessities. As a result, I've had periods of homelessness off
and on for the past 7 or 8 years.

3. I don’t like to sleep outside. I want to be housed and am currently
working with an advocate at the Murphy Center to try to get subsidized housing. I'm
having to stay at Catholic Charities right now. I appreciate that it’s a dry shelter.

4. Recently, Safeway — when it was bought by Albertsons—cut my
retirement benefits to about $500 per month. I just cannot afford to live on that amount.
I can’t pay for my basic necessities, much less rent. That is why I recently began
panhandling in Old Town.

5. I often use money from panhandling to buy food, coffee, or 7-Up. 1 often
buy drinks so that I can sit in a coffee shop or restaurant and stay out of cold.

6. When I panhandle, I usually walk up to people on public sidewalks and
politely ask them for money. I usually say something like, “I’'m down on my luck. Can
you spare a couple of quarters?”

7. I am a devout Christian. My faith is super-big. I talk to the Big Guy all
time. One way I stay close to God is by singing in a men’s choir. But most importantly,

I try to treat people as He would want me to. Even when 'm homeless and broke, I do
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what I can to help people. I’'m known as “Bicycle Larry”, because I fix bicycles for other
homeless people. I enjoy giving to people in this way.

8. When I panhandle, I don’t pressure people to give me money. I know that
I am not in control of whether they help me — God is. I don’t get aggressive. I’'m not that
kind of person.

9. I am soft-spoken and, when I approach people, I don’t get too close. If
someone does not give me money, that is perfectly OK. I say thank you to anyone I ask
for money, whether they give me money or not. If anything, I'm more likely to thank the
person who doesn’t give me money just because I’m embarrassed to have asked them.

10.  ButI find that many people do want to give me money or food. I think
people in Fort Collins are truly generous, and [ am deeply appreciative of their
willingness to help me out.

11.  1often panhandle at night, when I walk up to people on public sidewalks
who are leaving bars or restaurants in Old Town and ask if they can spare some change.
Old Town is well-lit and people don’t seem to mind me asking for help. Some of them
have been in the same situation as me. College kids and others leaving the bars at night
are generous and often kind to me. That’s one of the reasons I choose to panhandle at
night. Also, I have to panhandle at night to get money when there was no room in the
shelter and it was cold outside. I used the money from panhandling to order basic food
and drink in an all-night coffee shop, so that I could have shelter in the coldest part of the
night. 1 was afraid if I slept on the streets that night, I would freeze.

12.  1often ask people who are leaving their vehicles, sometimes in parking

lots, for change. I do this because people often have loose change in their vehicle and
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they can easily get that change and give it to me, if they want to, when they are leaving
their car. I don’t get too close to people leaving their car — I make sure to respect their
personal space.

13.  Ihave recently read Fort Collins panhandling ordinance. I believe the way
I have panhandled violates the panhandling ordinance because I approach people at night,
in parking lots, and exiting their cars, and ask those people for money. Although I don’t
like to have to panhandle, it’s a necessity right now. I want to continue to panhandle as I
have in the past in Fort Collins. But now I am scared the police are going to ticket me or
even arrest me just for asking people for help.

14. I think I have a right to panhandle as I have in the past in Fort Collins. I
shouldn’t have to choose between exercising that right and violating the law.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Ol-27-/5 %éwxm%c/ﬂ

Date tawrence Beall
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Declaration of Jennifer Flaherty,
Regional Coordinator for Greenpeace

I, Jennifer Flaherty, do hereby declare:

1. I am a Regional Coordinator for the non-profit corporation, Greenpeace, Inc.
Greenpeace is the leading independent campaigning organization that uses peaceful protest and
creative communication to expose global environmental problems and to promote solutions that
are essential to a green and peaceful future.

2. I run Greenpeace’s Denver office and am charged with planning all canvassing
trips in the Mountain Time zone. For approximately the past 9 years, Greenpeace has regularly
canvassed in downtown Fort Collins.

3. Greenpeace’s public education and fundraising model is predicated on our
canvassers actively soliciting new members in public spaces. As Greenpeace is an independent,
fully member-driven non-profit, our canvass operations provide not only the financial support
but also the public outreach the organization needs to be successful.

4. When canvassing, Greenpeace sends out a team of four to five people to stand in
public areas with significant foot traffic. We direct our canvassers to take care not to block the
sidewalk, entrances to buildings, or any pedestrians’ right of way. The canvassers initiate
conversations with passersby about the environment and the mission and programs of
Greenpeace. We direct our canvassers to be non-aggressive, to not follow individuals, and to
never block the way of any passersby. Typically, our canvassers use their voice to stop or
attempt to stop passersby by directing a statement like the following to a particular individual
walking nearby: “Let’s have a conversation about Greenpeace’s campaign.”

5. When a passerby chooses to engage in conversation with a canvasser, the

canvasser will spend some time educating the passerby on Greenpeace’s mission. Then, the
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canvasser will encourage the passerby to join Greenpeace, which requires a donation to the
organization. If the passerby agrees, the canvasser then calls Greenpeace’s phone center and
assists that passerby in signing up as a member and paying the membership fee via credit card or
check. The canvasser does not accept any cash donations. Once signed up as a member, the
canvasser gives the member literature about Greenpeace’s programs. This literature includes
instructions on how the member may increase his or her donation to Greenpeace at a later time.

6. For approximately the past 8 years, Greenpeace has sent canvassers to downtown
Fort Collins at least once every week. Greenpeace chose the downtown area because of the high
concentration of foot traffic. Greenpeace views its canvassing operation in Fort Collins to be
highly successful, meaning that on average compared with other parts of the country, a relatively
high percentage of people in Fort Collins engage in meaningful conversation with canvassers
about Greenpeace’s mission and choose to become members. This leads Greenpeace to believe
that many people in Fort Collins want to engage in conversation with and give donations to
Greenpeace.

7. In December 2014, a Fort Collins police officer approached a Greenpeace
employee who was canvassing in downtown Fort Collins and warned him that solicitation by
Greenpeace violates Fort Collins’ panhandling ordinance. When the canvasser explained that
Greenpeace does not take actual money, and arranges all monetary transactions over the phone,
the police officer said that this form of collecting donations was still illegal.

8. This recent incident in December was the first contact a Greenpeace canvasser has
had with the police regarding the Fort Collins panhandling ordinance. Because of this incident, |
reviewed Fort Collin’s panhandling ordinance. | concluded that solicitation by Greenpeace falls

within the definition of “panhandling” in the ordinance, because Greenpeace canvassers use their
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voice to approach and/or stop passersby in order to solicit those individuals for money. The
ordinance forbids our canvassers from soliciting within 100 feet of an ATM or bus stop, or near
an outdoor café, and wholly forbids soliciting from “at risk” people, which includes people who
are over 60 years old or disabled.

0. Our canvassers are quite often within 100 of an ATM or bus stop, or near an
outdoor cafe, because many of the corners of downtown Fort Collins with the highest-density
foot traffic are near ATMS, bus stops, or out-door cafes. Regarding the ban on solicitation
against soliciting from “at risk” people — our canvassers do not discriminate. Our canvassers
often solicit donations from people who appear to be over 60 or disabled who happen to be
passing by the area where the canvasser is standing. We do not single out people who are elderly
or disabled for differential treatment. In my opinion, someone in their sixties is not even elderly.
I cannot imagine training a Greenpeace canvasser not to interact with people who appear to be
over 60 or disabled.

10. I also recently reviewed dozens of citations by Fort Collins police officers
enforcing the panhandling ordinance against non-aggressive solicitors, many of whom solicit on
the same corners in downtown Fort Collins as do Greenpeace canvassers. | understand the Fort
Collins police have stepped up enforcement of the ordinance, as is suggested by the recent
warning of a Greenpeace canvasser by the police.

11. Because of this incident, and because of my review of the text of the panhandling
ordinance and the citations, | am very concerned that continuing to place canvassers in Fort
Collins exposes those canvassers to being ticketed and criminally prosecuted. To avoid this

risk, 1 have directed our canvassers to stop soliciting donations in downtown Fort Collins.
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12. Asthe regional coordinator, I do not want my canvassers placed in a position
where they may be ticketed, fined, and/or arrested just for doing their jobs. Given this recent
interaction with the police and our decision to forego solicitation in downtown Fort Collins,
Greenpeace is in urgent need of clarity about its rights under the law.

13. Greeripéace belicves it has a First Amendment right to spread the word about its
work in public places to passersby and, when the passerby so desires, to facilitate a contribution
to the organization. Greenpeace wishes to engage in outreach and fundraising efforts within 100
feet of ATMs and bus stops in Fort Collins. Greenpeace does not wish to treat people who arce
older or disabled differently from the rest of the population. Greenpeace wants to continue to
have its canvassers approach people who appear to be over sixty or disabled and solicit those
people for donations, just as the canvassers solicit other passersby. Fort Collins’s panhandling
law forces Greenpeace to choose between: (a) following through on our outreach and fundraising
plans while violating the ordinance; or (b) complying with the ordinance and foregoing the
exercise of constitutional rights. Greenpeace should not have to make this choice. I declare

under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

— /)
//

¢ \ |
~ ) ) 7
01/65/ |5 - %/
Date » Jennifer Fﬁ\herty
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Exhibit 9

Motion for Temporary Restraining Order and
Preliminary Injunction

Landow, et al. v. City of Fort Collins
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Declaration of Nancy York

I, Nancy York, do hereby declare:

1. I am 76 years old, and I was born and raised in Fort Collins.

2. Since 1979, I have owned a small business in Fort Collins called Poster It. 1

distribute event posters in Northern Colorado and Southern Wyoming.

3. [ am involved in and concerned about issues related to homelessness and poverty
in Fort Collins. I consider myself a community activist on these issues. I have spoken

publicly on these issues. I have made food for the homeless and distributed it at a park.

4. My job brings me to downtown Fort Collins regularly since 1979. Typically

twice a week, I walk or bike the streets of downtown Fort Collins and put up posters.

5. I have seen panhandlers in the downtown area for all those years. Many have
signs asking for help; some have approached me and asked for help. I have never been
aggressively solicited for money in Fort Collins, and I have never seen anyone else

solicited in an aggressive manner.

6. Sometimes I give money to panhandlers. Not every time, but frequently I give.
I choose to give money because [ have it. I am personally secure with a home and with

money, and I choose to share my money with others who need it.

7. Non-profits have approached me in the downtown area, including Greenpeace and

the American Civil Liberties Union, and asked me to donate money.
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8. Whether I give or do not give, it’s important that people be allowed to be out there

in public places and ask for money if they need it.

9. I have seen that Fort Collins has stepped-up enforcement of the panhandling
ordinance over the last year or so. Since that time, I see fewer and fewer panhandlers in
the downtown area. I take great offense to the City of Fort Collins’ efforts to push

homeless and poor people out of sight.

10.  This is my hometown, and I take issue with the growing gap between the well-to-
do and the poor. I know that some well-off people would prefer not to see homeless or
poor people. I do want to see these people. I want to know that they are out there, so |
am reminded of why I am an activist on their behalf. It is important that our public

spaces be for all people, and not just for the well-off.

11. I want panhandlers to be able to show me their signs of need, and to approach me
and ask for money. 1 want to hear what they have to say. Whether I choose to give
money or not, I learn about that person. Panhandling also creates opportunities to engage
in small talk with people facing poverty and homelessness. It’s a simple human gesture —
to look another person in the eyes and talk about simple things — but I think it’s
meaningful. T do not think it is right for the government to make these interactions

illegal.

12.  Tam 76, but I do not think my age should deter someone from soliciting from me.

I am quite capable of making decisions for myself about whether or not to share my
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money. It is paternalistic and stigmatizing for the government to decide that because I’'m

76 years old, I can’t make that decision for myself.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

/f Z'Zb/ /s ’C@MWE/ L/ A —

Nancy

\
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Exhibit 10

Motion for Temporary Restraining Order and
Preliminary Injunction

Landow, et al. v. City of Fort Collins
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ADAMS, CARNELL
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14-10083 e
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES
CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) 1: ADAMS,CARNELL WALTER

Involvement Invl No Type

CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) 1 INDIVIDUAL

Name Ml | Race Sex
ADAMS , CARNELL WALTER | 1640567 WHITE | MALE
poB Age Ethnicity Juvenlle? | Helght Welght Hair Color Eye Color Res Stalus

05/03/1993 | 21 | NOT HISPANIC OR LATINO No | 6'02" | 150# | BROWN | BROWN | RESIDENT
OFN_INVL | Vic/Ofnd Age | PRN

1 21 1653950
Type “Address
HOME | TRANSIENT
Clty Slate Dale

FORT COLLINS COLORADO | 07/12/2014

Type 1B No oLs

OPERATOR LICENSE OR ID NUMBER 0804199568 NEVADA

Involvement | Arrest Type Arrest Date Amrest Time Baok Date Book Time
CITED l SUMMONS/CITED (NIBRS) 07/12/2014 |22:49:00 | 07/12/2014 |22:49:00
Asres| Location City

E MOUNTAIN AV/N COLLEGE AV FORT COLLINS

Rep Dist Citation No ‘Armed Mulii-arrests Aten

J51142 | 335246 UNARMED | COUNT ARRESTEE Pl
Charge / NCIC Offense | Level | Charge Lieral IBRS

FC-17-127 5315 | MO | FC-PANHANDLING 90B
Charge NCIC Offense | Level | Charge Literal IBRS

FC-17-41 6299 | MO | FC-LITTERING 902
Oiher Arvest No - )

14-10083A

Narrative

M JOHNSON/maz

On 071214 at approximately 1040 hours, | was standing on the northeast corner of the intersection of Mountain
and College observing a male suspect who was seated across the street on the northwest side of Mountain and
College, panhandling from passers by. As | watched | observed that the suspect was seated on the flower planter
immediately next to the crosswalk entrance on the Mountain Avenue side of the intersection. The suspect's
seated position placed him within approximately one foot of any pedestrians who were walking passed him. |
observed the suspect speak several times to people as they were walking past and observed that some of them
handed him what appeared to be money. The suspect was also holding a sign that said, "Need Weed and Feed."
| observed that the suspect was eating from a box at his feet, and | also saw him reaching down next to him and
grabbing a drink on several occasions.

Stalus
CITED

Officer Gallimore, Sgt. Hopkins and | began walking across the street towards the male and | saw him immediately
fold up his sign, grab his backpack and walk away from the location leaving his trash and drink on the sidewalk. |
contacted the male and instructed him to return to his location. | explained to him that | was detaining him for
Panhandling and also for Littering. | requested that the male pick up all the trash that he had left at the location.
The male picked up several pizza boxes and several drink containers. The male made several sarcastic
comments indicating that he would have picked up the trash but, "the cops were coming" and he had to run. |
explained to the male that it was illegal for him to panhandle after dark and | also pointed out that he was within
100 feet of an ATM on both sides of College Avenue.

| identified the male as Mr. Carnell ADAMS by his verbal statement. Mr. Adams did not possess a state or federal
identification. | issued Mr. ADAMS a summons for Panhandling under 17-127 of the Fort Collins Municipal Statute
and also Littering under 17-141 of the Fort Collins Municipal Statute. Mr. ADAMS was sarcastic and disrespectful
during our contact.

Officer Gallimore contacted a male who had been with Mr. ADAMS at the time of my contact and told me that the
other male was not associated with Mr. ADAMS, but had given him money.

There's no further action by this officer.
Case status: CF-Charges Filed.

Report Officer Printed At P LFS 000013
| FC251/JOHNSON , MATTHEW 08/28/2014 08:24 Page 2 of 2
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14-10083 5oy
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Reporied Dale

; 2221 S TIMBERLINE RD 07/12/2014
}:t&lg E_Q‘ RpVincident Typ
'f,,?-y @, FORT COLLINS, CO 80525 LOITERING
A oa N Officer#
J ™ \ GALLIMORE , JUSTIN
k \J S Phone
©oL1c¢ 970-221-6540

Fax

970-221-6284
Administrative Information

Aguncy

Repait No Supplement No | Reported Dale Reported Time

FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES 14-10083 0001 07/12/2014 22:49
CAD Call No Dispo ReVincldent Typ

141930611 REPORT TO FOLLOW LOITERING/PANHANDLING/CAMPING OFFENSE
Localion City
E MOUNTAIN AV/N COLLEGE AV ‘ ) FORT COLLINS
ZIP Code Rep Dis! DArea Araa From Dale From Time Ta Dale To Time
80524 J51142 | FC ’Pl 07/12/2014 22:49 | 07/12/2014 | 22:49
Ollicord Assignment Entered By
FC240/GALLIMORE, JUSTIN | FCPS DISTRICT ONE FC240
Assignment RMS Transfer Prap Trans Stat

FCPS DISTRICT ONE Supplement Transfer Complete Successful

FCC138 08/09/2014 08:13:26
WITNESS (SUBJECT TYPE) 1: BILLS,RILEY T

Involvement Il No Type

WITNESS (SUBJECT TYPE) 1 INDIVIDUAL

Name | M Raca Sex
BILLS,RILEY T ) | 1523866 | WHITE | MALE
poB Age Ethnicity Juvenite? | Height Waeight Hair Color Eye Color Res Stalus RMS Transfer
03/03/1976 ‘38 UNKNOWN | No |5'1i1" ‘165# BROWN | HAZEL | UNKNOWN | Successful
PRN

1659713

Type 1D No

FID (FBI CRIMINAL ID NUMBER) 784306PB2

Type D No LS

OPERATOR LICENSE OR ID NUMBER 153133382 UTAH

Type 1D No oLs

OPERATOR LICENSE OR ID NUMBER 15313382 UTAH

Type 1D No

SID (STATE CRIMINAL ID NUMBER) 2745761

Type 1D Mo oLs

SID (STATE CRIMINAL ID NUMBER) 464126 UTAH

Type ID No oLs

SID (STATE CRIMINAL ID NUMBER) UT00464126 UTAH

JU. GALLIMORE/FC240

On 071214 at approximately 2249 hours, | assisted officer Matthew Johnson at the intersection of W Mountain
Ave and N College Ave with a male who was panhandling.

While walking in the area of W Mountain Ave and N College Ave, | saw a male, later identified as Carnell ADAMS
sitting on a planter on the northwest corner of the intersection holding a sign. There was another male, Riley
BILLS, next to ADAMS. When we approached them, ADAMS and BILLS began walking away south across W

Mountain Ave. We contacted the group in the street and asked them to return to the planter area they were just
at.

I spoke to BILLS while Officer Johnson spoke to ADAMS. BILLS told me he only gave ADAMS $1 muitiple times
and did not do anything wrong. | advised him he was not in trouble and asked him to clarify how much money he
gave ADAMS. He then said he gave him "whatever change he had in his pocket" which he thought was about $1.

After that, BILLS left the scene and | remained with Officer Johnson until he finished writing and issuing ADAMS
a citation. , £ & SRR R

Repon Officer Printed Al PLFS 00001 4
FC240/GALLIMORE , JUSTIN 08/28/2014 08:24 Page 1 of 2
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1410083 o™
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Narrative
There's no further information for this report.

| Repont Officer Printed Al PLFS 000015
| FC240/GALLIMORE , JUSTIN 08/28/2014 08:24 Page 2 of 2
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Unlform Summons & Complaint or Penalty Assessment  Docket # O-TITC/Case # N [ws} 1 S 3 3 5 2 4 6

OIIT1Y BB " WMoiata i, ]

LARJMER l 06

Registered Owner Name T Same as Defandant, or

DFIngemdnw DTramcﬂctident EIInjumas D(.funstrucdon Zone | ¢ ..-‘ . il | R i CICRS. | DifofTravel N 5 E W

Registened Owner Address
Zip Phone ' Type
-7ﬂunﬁbq}-
Vehicle Ucense Nufhber | Lic Type "Statiz Color (Top/Bottom) VIN

w1 Clty OF FTC Tratfic Code  Offensa Core s City OF FIC Trathc Code  Otfense Code
O 110__ (1) Speeding ‘e O 1402 Careless Driving N
O Penblty A t DS Pt ‘ O Pendlty Assessment O Summons 4 Pts,

w  City Ot FIC Iraffic Gode  Offense
U 237 (2) Na Seat Beit

D Penity A nt O Su 0 Pis.

D 604 (1c) Red Light Violatian 703 (3) Stop-Sign Violation 1]
O Penalty Assessmant O Summons Ly ant [ S
CRS/Cacte Qf 1he City Of Dnrl Collins/City O° 1FUC Tratfic Codae Ottens

D 1409 __ No'Proaf Of Insurance

Codi Surcharqe

S‘urnmm ) 4 Pte.

Pis,

that a cop
ed

O Larimer County Court, 201 LaPorte Ave, Fort Callins, CO Assessme the defendant.

M‘* {PM‘ zo_[i Atm .& ::::LaStName | labgie' mum::.;m

$ .
$
Section $ $
Section ' $ $
- Summons - See /nstructions on reverse side [ - Penalty Assessment {This ticket may be handied without caming to court) - See /nstructions on reverse
ereby pramise to pay the fines listed or without admitting [ If plead or found qulity in court: TF EARLY SMEMENT{AGREEMENT is accepted:
. Fine+Surcharge: $ i Flne+5urcharge $____
CoutCosts: §_ . CourtCostss $___0-
Total Due; $___ Polnts: __ Total Due:  § _ Points: ____ |
ok var to answqf ghrges as stated above in: | The undérsigned has probable cause to belleve that the defendant committed
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ARNOLD, ROBIN
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1319369  omie™
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Reported Dale

-—-\'Q- 2221 S TIMBERLINE RD 12/27/2013
} £8°7 Rpt/incident Typ
35 A&-{: \ FORT COLLINS, CO 80525 LOITERING

;

Officerd

JOHNSON , MATTHEW
K Phone

970-221-6540

Fax

970-221-6284
Administrative Information

Agancy Repoit No Supplement Mo | Reported Date Repoited Timo

FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES 13-19369 ORIG 12/27/2013 18:18

CAD Call No Dispo Rpvincidon! Typ

133610462 REPORT TO FOLLOW LOITERING/PANHANDLING/CAMPING OFFENSE

Location Clty

S COLLEGE AV/E MOUNTAIN AV ‘ FORT COLLINS

Rep Dist DAea Area From Date From Tune To Date To Time

J51113 | FC Pl 12/27/2013 | 18:18 | 12/27/2013 | 18:18

Officar#t Entared By Assignmaent

FC251/JOHNSON , MATTHEW FCC197 FCPS RECORDS/WIDERMAN

RMS Transfor Approving Officar | Approval Date Approval Time

Successful | FC7 01/03/2014 11:15:43

# Offonses | Offenso Description Complainl Type | AC | NCIC Ollense | Use
F FC~-17-127 FC-PANHANDLING Cc| 53185 N

WP ‘ MOE | Act Weapan/Force Gargo Thelt?
Tl Iyl Mo Type Nami MNI
CIT |1 I ARNOLD, ROBIN 30437

Race Sex pos
W M 04/13/1962
Summary Narrative

M JOHNSON/adw

OFFICER CLASSIFICATION: MUNICIPAL PANHANDLING

A male suspect was observed panhandling at the corner of Mountain and College. The suspect was contacted
and cited for Municipal Panhandling.

Case Status: Closed, Charges Filed (CF)
Matt Johnson/FC251/School Resource Officer

Report Officer Printed At LFS 000027
| FC251/JOHNSON ,MATTHEW 08/28/2014 08:28 Page 1 of 2
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13-19369 ™
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES
CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) 1: ARNOLD,ROBIN

Involvement Inwl No Type
CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) 1 INDIVIDUAL
Name MNI Race | sex
ARNOLD , ROBIN ‘ 30437 IWHITE MALE
DoB Age Ethnicity Juvenile? [ Height Weight Hair Cotor Eye Colar Res Shalus OFN_INVL
04/13/1962 | 51 ’UNKNOWN No | 5'10" | 155# | RED OR AUBURN GREEN | UNKNOWN | 1
Vic/Oind Age

51
Type
HOME
Ciy

Address

TRANSIENT

Date
FORT COLLINS 02/04/2013
| Invalvement | Amest Type | Astest Date | Asrest Time Book Date Book Time

CITED | SUMMONS/CITED (NIBRS) 12/27/2013 |18:18:00 | 12/27/2013 | 18:18:00
Arresl Location City

S COLLEGE AV/E MOUNTAIN AV FORT COLLINS
Rep Dist Citalion No Armad Mulll-nrrests Area

J51113 | 18308778 UNARMED | COUNT ARRESTEE Pl
Charge NCIC Offense | Level | Gharge Liral IBRS

FC-17-127 5315 | MO | FC-PANHANDLING 90B
Other Arresl No

13-19369A

M JOHNSON/adw

On 122713 at approximately 1820 hours, | was on routine foot patrol in Downtown Fort Collins walking through
Old Town Square. As | walked out of the south side of Old Town Square. and began walking towards College Av.
| observed a male whom | recognized as Robin ARNOLD seated on a park bench on the north and east corner of
the intersection of Mountain and College Av. | observed that Robin had a cardboard sign held out in front of him
stating "anything helps" and also offering a holiday greeting to pedestrians walking past. | observed when
pedestrians were walking past Robin, they frequently turned and looked at him as if they had been spoken to by
Robin,

| walked over and began speaking with Robin. | explained to him it was against the Municipal Code to panhandle
in Fort Collins within 100 feet of an automated teller machine (ATM) or after dark. Robin told me he did not
believe my statements and he stated he did not believe he was within 100 feet of an ATM. | explained to him the
ATM was directly across Mountain Av. to the south and it was within 100 feet. | also explained to Robin the sun
had set at approximately 4:45 p.m. and in my training and experience it was past sunset and dark. While | was
standing there speaking with Robin | observed two female pedestrians walking past behind me. Robin turned and
looked at them and said "hello ladies, | accept donations.” | told Robin | was going to issue him a summons for
Panhandling into Municipal Court. Robin was very upset and stated | shouid only give him a warning. | explained
to him we had received multiple complaints on panhandlers at this location and | issued him the summons. Robin
refused to sign the summons and | wrote refused to sign at the bottom of the summons.

State

COLORADO

Status
CITED

I noted | had inadvertently written the court date as 2013 instead of 2014. | corrected that on my copy of the
summons and also on Robin's.

Case Status: Closed, Charges Filed (CF)
There is no further action by this officer.
Matt Johnson/ FC251/ School Resource Officer

Report Officer SRR LFS 000028
| FC251/JOBNSON , MATTHEW 08/28/2014 08:28 Page 2 of 2
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BARBU, GHEORGHE
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)niform Summons & Comiilaint or Pendlty Assessiment  Docket # %"4’“’“ # )3— )45 5’?1 S 3 1 6 0 2 6

Dato of Violstion me of Violation | Approximate Location ense, S@te of Colornygo, City of Fort Collns County Na,

09 2613 | 193/ [ 1250 EF mALNou A e , LARIMER ] 06
O Fingerprinted | O Traffic Accident | O Injuries | O Canstruction Zone | [ School Zone | O Traffic | Q Penal &ﬁun[dpgl Dirof Tavel N & € w
The People of Cotorado / City OF Furt Collins vs,

Defendant (Lasy Name)  (First) (Middie Date of Blrth Age Registered Owner Name [ Som as Defendant, or
m;BAf{B ¥ HEORBRE AL O3 05 §9
Driver's License QL | Cass Stote. | Rec Sex Eth Hgt Wht Hair Eyes Registered Owner Address
e wilm S /3| |G O| BRY| B3RO i
Hame Address Gty State p Phane Type
%m ele 35
Vehide Ucense Number Vehica Model Bady Styie Color (Top/Battom) VIN

Code

va  City Ot FTC Tratfic Code Offense

i City Of FTC Tratfic Code  Ottense

:] 110___ (1) Speeding ina mne D 1402 Careless [Miving 141 D 237 (2) No Seat Belt

O Penalty Assessment O Sufnmons . Q Penalty Assessment 0 Summons 4Pts, O Panatty O Summon: 0 Pa.
:l 604 (1c) Red Light Violation . 304 | = 703 (3) Stop Sign Violation’ 319 L—_l 1409 ___ No Proof Of Insyrance

O Penalty Assessment D Summons O Penalty Assessment D Summans 4 Pts, :Summans 4 v

Offense Code Fine

Section 17-127 CAVHARNDL) pr6 S Cée ,%gf
Secton H
Seion : ; $ lE
Section,. . i . $ $
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14-3899 o
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Reported Date

: 2221 S TIMBERLINE RD 03/21/2014
/Q{%'gﬂdv Rpvincident Typ
‘Wv%\ FORT COLLINS, CO 80525 LOITERING
Officer#

JOHNSON ,MATTHEW

Phone
oLcY 970-221-6540
’ Fax

970-221-6284

--:.,-k_/q
R
\ ®g\ 4
L

Administrative information

Agency Repont No Repotted Dale Reporied Time

FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES 14-3899 03/21/2014 22:43

CAD Call No Dispo RpUincidant Typ

140800626 REPORT TO FOLLOW LOITERING/PANHANDLING/CAMPING OFFENSE

Locallon Cily

S COLLEGE AV/E MOUNTAIN AV FORT COLLINS

Rep Dist DArea Area From Date From Time | To Dale To Time

J51113 | FC Pl 03/21/2014 | 22:43 I 03/21/2014 | 22:43

Officam | Assignment

FC251/JOHNSON, MATTHEW l FCPS SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

Entered By Asslgnmenl RMS Transfar Prop Trans Sial Approving Officer

FCC138 FCPS RECORDS/DANIEL Successful | Successful | FC7

Approval Dale Approval Timo

04/07/2014 10:20:06

# Offenses | Offense Descriplion Complaint Type | AC | NGIC Offense | Use
1 FC-17-127 FC-PANHANDLING ‘ C| 5315 N

WaoaponfForce IBRS Cargo Thett?

Blas #Pr [MOE Act

90B |1

Person Summar

Inwt | Tnvi No Type Name MNI

CIT |1 I SIMONS,JOSHUA T 1622043
Race Sex Don

W M 02/15/1981

Invl f Invi No Type Name MNI

WIT 1 I JOHNSON ,MICHAEL 1162361
Ruace Sox Dod

B M 06/04/1985

Invi | Invl No Type Name MNI

WIT| 2 I SCOBEE , JENNIFER 1622045

Race | Sex | poB

W F 11/06/1991

Summary Narrative
M JOHNSON/PT

OFFICER CLASSIFICATION: MUNI VIOLATION

A male suspect was observed panhandling for money at the intersection of Mountain and College after dark. The
suspect was contacted and cited for Panhandling. Case Status; Closed - Charges Filed - CF

Report Officer Prinled At LFS 000403
FC251/JOHNSON , MATTHEW 08/28/2014 08:26 Page 1 of 3
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14-3899  ome
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES
CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) 1: SIMONS,JOSHUA T

Involverment Type
CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) INDIVIDUAL
Name M| Race Sex
SIMONS, JOSHUA T ‘ 1622043 l WHITE | MALE
Do Age Ethnicity Juvenlle? | Helght Waight Hair Color Eye Color Ros Stalus
02/15/1981 | 33 | NOT HISPANIC OR LATINO No | 5'10" [ 170# | BROWN | HAZEL | UNKNOWN
OFN_INVL | VietOfnd Age | PRN
1 ‘ 33 1632541
Type Addross
HOME | TRANSIENT
City Slate Dalo
FORT COLLINS COLORADO | 02/04/2013
Type ] 1D No OLS
OPERATOR LICENSE OR ID NUMBER 130350445 | COLORADO
Invalvernent | Arrest Type | Arrest Date Arrast Timo Hook Date Book Time Statuy
CITED | SUMMONS/CITED (NIBRS) 03/21/2014 |22:43:00 | 03/21/2014 |22:43:00 | CITED
Arresi Locotion City
S COLLEGE AV/E MOUNTAIN AV FORT COLLINS
Rep Dist Citatlon No Armed Multi-arrests Area
J51113 | 15308796 UNARMED | COUNT ARRESTEE Pl
Charge NCIC Ottepse | Lovel | Charge Literal IBRS
FC-17-127 5315 | MO | FC-PANHANDLING 90B
Olher Arresi No
14-3899A
WITNESS (SUBJECT TYPE) 1: JOHNSON,MICHAEL
Involviment Il No Typo
WITNESS (SUBJECT TYPE) 1 INDIVIDUAL
Name MNI Race Sex
JOHNSON ,MICHAEL 1162361 BLACK | MALE
DOR Age Elhniclty Juvenile? | Height Welght Hair Color Eye Colar Res Stalus
06/04/1985 | 28 | NOT HISPANIC OR LATINO No | 6'03" | 215# | BLACK | BLACK | RESIDENT
PRN
1632542
Type Address
HOME | 4531 BOARDWALK DR #X6
Gity Slate Date
FORT COLLINS COLORADO | 02/04/2013
Phone Type | Phone No Dinw
HOME | (720)260-6119 02/04/2013

WITNESS (SUBJECT TYPE) 2: SCOBEE,JENNIFER
Invalvement Invl No Type
WITNESS (SUBJECT TYPE) 2 INDIVIDUAL
Name MNI | Race Sex
SCOBEE, JENNIFER 1622045 WHITE | FEMALE
DOB Age Ethniclty Juvenlla? | Res Status PRN
11/06/1991 | 22 | UNKNOWN | No | RESIDENT | 1632543
Type Address =
HOME | 1602 ROBERTSON ST #C
City Slale Dale
FORT COLLINS COLORADO | 02/04/2013
" Phone Type Phone No Dale

HOME | (720) 989-6992 02/04/2013

M JOHNSON/PT
OFFICER CLASSIFICATION: MUNI VIOLATION

On 032114 at approximately 2240 hours, Officer Chris Tibbets, Officer Mark Clitnovici and | were on routine foot
patrol in the area of Downtown Fort Collins. As we were walking south bound on College Ave. approaching
Mountain we observed a male, who was on the south side of Mountain on College Ave., jump out in front of
several pedestrians and speak to them. It appeared that the male had asked them for money.

The two pedestrians were a male'and female who continued walkmg north bound on College. | contacted the two

Report Officer Printed At~ ’ LFS 000404
FC251/JOHNSON , MATTHEW 08/28/2014 08:26 Page 2 of 3
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14-3899 oo™
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Narrative

pedestrians and identified them as Michael JOHNSON and Jennifer SCOBEE. | asked Michael and Jennifer if the
male, whom had jumped out in front of them, had asked them for money and they told me that he had asked for
change. Jennifer mentioned that the male had specifically asked for .76 cents. | asked Michael and Jennifer if
the male had harassed them and they stated he had not. |thanked Michael and Jennifer for their assistance and |
walked across Mountain Ave. to speak with Officer Clitnovici and Officer Tibbets, who had contacted the male
suspect, who was wearing a tan trench coat and was a white male.

The suspect in the case was identified as Joshua SIMONS. Joshua did not have a Colorado State ID with him,
however, he provided a Medical indigent Insurance Card, which showed his name and a search of his name
revealed a Colorado State ID Card number, which was noted on his summons.

Joshua explained he believed he was allowed to panhandie and explained that they had been panhandling for,
“the spirit of 76 and had been asking pedestrians for .76 cents. Joshua explained he believed he was being
appropriate in his panhandling and explained they had rules and they did not panhandle from old people or from
the handicapped. | explained it was illegal to panhandle in Fort Collins after dark and also discussed other issues
of panhandling ordinance, including being more than 100 feet away from ATM.

| issued Joshua a summons for panhandling into Municipal Court with a court date of 041714 at 8 o'clock in the
morning.

Case Status: CF - Charges Filed

Report Officer | Printed At LFS 000405
FCZSI/JOHNSON,MATTHEW | 03/28/2014 08:26 Page 3 of 3
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14-3899  Soor
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Reported Date

e 2221 S TIMBERLINE RD 03/21/2014
S e Rptincident Typ
& o FORT COLLINS, CO 80525 LOITERING

970-221-6540

3 " Officer#
/ \ CLITNOVICI ,MARK
I\‘Q J Q’; Phone

oL\C”

Fax

970-221-6284

Administrative Information

| Agency Repoit No P | Repoited Date Raported Time
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES 14-3899 03/21/2014 22:43
CAD Call No Dispo Hpuincident Typ
140800626 REPORT TO FOLLOW LOITERING/PANHANDLING/CAMPING OFFENSE
Localion City
S COLLEGE AV/E MOUNTAIN AV FORT COLLINS
Rep Dist DAres Aren From Date From Tima To Dale Ta Time
J51113 Pl 03/21/2014 | 22:43 | 03/21/2014 | 22:43
Qfficer# Assignmant Entered By
FC244 /CLITNOVICI ,MARK FCPS DISTRICT ONE FC244
Asslgnmint RMS Transler Prop Trans Statl Approving Officer Approval Date
FCPS DISTRICT ONE Successful | Successful | FC99 05/08/2014
Approval Time
21:49:51
. Fropert e B/ Ty fomid
ltem Inuulw:rmum In Cuslody? | Secwily | Tag No ltem No
1l | EVIDENCE (IN CUSTODY) ‘ Yes No | 14F003899 |1
Descilplion Typ
FC244-1 Uploaded video to evidence.com A
Cat Arlicle IBRS Type
DISC/RADIQO/TV/SOUND DEVICES VIDEO RECORDINGS - AUDIO, VISUAL
Rcv Location Rev City
S COLLEGE AV/E MOUNTAIN AV | FORT COLLINS
Rcv St Rep Disl Area RMS Transfer
COLORADO | J51113 | P1 | Successful

M CLITNOVICI/FC244/PT

On 032114 at approximately 2243 hours, myself, Officer Chris Tibbets, and Officer Matthew Johnson were
walking at the intersection of N. College and E. Mountain Ave. Officer Johnson alerted me to a male that he had
observed approaching pedestrians as they were walking by him and asking for money. |looked across from the
north side of the intersection at Mountain on College, and observed the male he was speaking about approach
another group of people walking by. Officer Tibbets and | then walked towards that male as Officer Johnson
contacted a group of pedestrians that the male had approached seconds earlier.

| contacted the male, who provided me with an medical assistance card indicating his identity. The card showed
the name of Joshua SIMONS. He indicated to me that he was from the State of New Jersey, and had not
obtained an ID in the State of Colorado. | attempted to explain to him the reason for the contact. He was
argumentative until Officer Tibbets explained the panhandling statute to him. Officer Johnson then came back
after speaking to the pedestrians and completed a citation for SIMONS for Panhandling.

He was issued his citation. There is video of the incident, which | up loaded to Evidence.com as FC244-1.

There is nothing further from this officer on this case.

Report Officer Printed At LFS 000406
FC244/CLITNOVICI,6 MARK 08/28/2014 08:27 Page 1 of 1
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Unirm Summons & Complalnt or Penalty Assssmen Dockat # . D-Tncu‘ase # f (/ gfﬁ-l S 3 0 8 7 9 6

. LARIMER 05
DirofTravel N § E W

I y -
L

The People: of Color |r|rJ / Clly (s1} FUI( (ollln Vs,

Dcrendan::uj Nan-c-;? (Rm)z (MT% —-7':' mf?stgz Age Reglstered Cwner Name [ Same as Defendant, or
13-035-0995" | Vbl |l 5V 42 | Bro gy |
B et sty T= =

Vahiele Ueense Number | Lic Type Cator (Top/Bottom) VIN

_.City.Of FIC Traffic Code  Offense

\vi City Of FTC Traffic Cade  Offense ] s City Of FTC Traffic Code  OHanss
D 110__(1)Speadng ~ ina 0ne D 1402 Careless Driving E] 237 (2) No Seat Belt
O Penalty A t OS O Penalty 0 Sum L D Penalty Assessment O Summons
D 604 (1c) Red Light Vinlation 703 (3) Stop Sign Vicltion n9 D 1408 ___ No Proof Of Insurahnce
Summons

o Pemm Assessment O Summons 4Pt |b

OHense

=} Pwnmm D.Surmmons

PIs

Fine Surcharge

Se:tbn [
Section $ 1%
Sediion . . $ $
Sectlon . | Is = 5
ﬂ Summons - Sea /nstructions on reverse slide 0 - Penalty Assessmant (This ticket may be handled without caming to court) See Instructions on reverse
I'hereby promise to pay the fines listed or without admhﬂnn "I plead or found gullty In couit; If EARLY SETTLEMENT/AGREEMENT Is accepted:
gullt, appear In coyrt at theptine and place below. RAne+Surcherge: § _ Fine+Surcharges §
& Court Costs: [ Court Costs; $ 0
Total Due: S Polnts; ___. . Tota| Due: $ Points: _____

You are summbned and ordered to appear to answer charges as stated abova In; Eﬁ :#:ml ned has pghnhla causa to bellave that the defendant committed
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defendant.
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SMALL, BRANDIS
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Uniform Summons & Complaint or Penaity Assessment  Docket # WTITC/CASe 4 / (/.. 3 75/51 S 3 2 4 3 5 3 ‘i
Date of Viaton Time of Violadon | Approximate Location of on_We qf Cnhzamm comn: : County No. }
092279 L2 ¥5 oy 4 mm I, ; (e < I ummeg\l 96 i
I

0 Fingerprinted | @ Traffic Accident | O Injuries | O Construction Zone “O school zone

The People of Colorado [ City OF Fort Collins vs.

I:ITramc B Municipal Dirof Trave)l N S

Defendant (Last Nampe)  (First) (Middle) Date gf Bian . Age ﬂnﬁﬁto«mr Neme O Sune a5 Defendant, or 1
| S s L2754 o7/ |57 |
| Drivers Ugense ocol | Class St d Rac | Sex_ | Eth Hgl E Registered Owner Address !
tlw | F " 8% 170 1B | B i
__Eg_r_g_gnddms ty Sate . 2ip 9;hﬁne z ¥
Jren S ina 77‘/‘94/"2?73/ 2:-@
Vehide Uoense Number Color (Top/Bottom) VIN

1+: _City Of FTC Traffic Code  OHense s City.Of FIC Traffic Code:  Offense City Of FTC Trattic Code Code

affense

E] 110___ (1) Speeding ina z0n8 1402 Careless Driving D 237 (2) No Seat De't

D Penalty Assessment O Summons O Ponaity Assessment O Summons 4 Pi=, O Penalty Assessment O Summons 0 P,
D 604 (1¢) Red Light Violation 703 (3) Stop Sign Violation 19 1409 ___ No Proof Of Insurance

a Panall\r Assgssment O SMmmoru 0 Penalty Assessment O Summons 4 Pt 4 Pty.

Offense Surcharge  Pis

Section

s
$
$

3
$
$

Section

$

$

T— -

O - Summons - See [nstructions on reverse slde

O - Penalty Assessment (This ticket may be handled without coming to court) - See instructions on mwm.

You are summoned and ordered to appear to answer charges as stated above In:
& Fort Collins Munidpal Court, 218 N, Mason.Street, Fort Colling, CO
0 Larimer County Court, 201 LaPorte Ave, Fort Collins, CO

¥ hereby promise to pay the fines listed or without admitting | If plead or found gullty In cotirt: IF EARLY SETn.EMENrMGREEMENT Is accepted: '.
guilt, appear in court at the time and place below. Fine+Surcharge: $ " Fine+Surcharge: $ '

. g ( Court Costs:  $ CoutCosts: $__ 0 '

Defgndar_m% 5 } WM #lbw ?:;HL/{L Total Due: $ Points: ____ Total Due: $ Points: {
|

i

The undersigned has probable causa to believe that the defendant committed
the offense(s) a ‘fﬂalnn tho peace and dignity of tha people of the State of
Colorado and affirms that a copy of this Sumrnons & Complalnt or Penalty

v FCLG

Aum:%’ du&;pwdm defenda

s Ly " \I
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THORNBURG, TIMOTHY
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12-16428  Suo™
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Reported Date

£ 2221 S TIMBERLINE RD 10/21/2012
BTy Rpvincident Typ
*’ﬁ}ﬁyﬂ@?\ FORT COLLINS, CO 80525 LOITERING
>' | Officer#

970-221-6540

7™ \ BARNES , BRANDON
{ N / Phone
\23, (&%

Fax

970-221-6284

Administrative Information

Agency Repont No Supplement Mo | Reported Date Reported Time

FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES 12-16428 ORIG 10/21/2012 00:01

CAD Call No Dispo RpUincident Typ

122950001 REPORT TO FOLLOW | LOITERING/PANHANDLING/CAMPING OFFENSE

Localion Clty

204 s COLLEGE AV FORT COLLINS

Rep Dist DArea Area From Duste From Tumo To Date To Time

J51232 | FC Pl 10/21/2012 | 00:01 | 10/21/2012 |00:01

Ollicerdt Asgignment Entored By

FC280/BRRNES , BRANDON FCPS DISTRICT ONE FCC194

Assignmenl RMS Transfor Appraving Officer Approval Dale

FCPS RECORDS/DANIEL Successful | FCC150 11/05/2012

Appraval Time

17:09:31

# Olfenses | Offense Descriplion Complaint Type | AC | NCIC Oflonse | Use
1 FC-17-127 FC-PANHANDLING ! C| 5315 N

| IBRS

Weapon/Force Cargo Thell?

]
1450274

Mame
CIT|1 THORNBURG, TIMOTHY JAMES
Doe
04/19/1972
Summary Narrative

B BARNES/mry
OFFICER CLASSIFICATION: MUNI

On 102112, officers witnessed Timothy THORNBURG panhandling outside of the Aggie Theater. THORNBURG
was contacted. It was determined that he had several warrants out of Fort Collins Police. He was arrested for the
warrants and booked into the Larimer County Detention Center. He was also cited again for Panhandling. The
citation will be 15304300.

Case Management; CF - Charges Filed.

Report Officer Prinled At LFS 000437
FC280/BARNES , BRANDON 08/28/2014 08:34 Page 1 of 3
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12-16428 oo™
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES
CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) 1: THORNBURG,TIMOTHY JAMES

Invaivement Il No Typo

CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) 1 INDIVIDUAL

Name MNI Rane
THORNBURG, TTMOTHY JAMES ‘ 1450274 WHITE
DOB Age Ethniclty Juvenlile? | Height Weight Hair Color | Eye Calur

04/19/1972 40 NOT HISPANIC OR LATINO No 5'10" | 1704 | BROWN | BLUE
OFN_INVL | Vic/OInd Age

1 40
Type “Address
HOME | TRANSIENT
City
FORT COLLINS
Type ID No aLs
l OPERATOR LICENSE OR ID NUMBER 110680502 COLORADO
Involvement | Arest Type J Arnest Dale Arrest Time | Book Date Book Time ‘ Stalus

CITED | SUMMONS/CITED (NIBRS) 10/21/2012 [ 00:01:00 |10/21/2012 | 00:01:00 | CITED
Arrest Lacallon ‘ City

204 S COLLEGE AV FORT COLLINS

Rap Disl Citalion No Armed Mulli-arroals

J51232 | 18304300 UNARMED | COUNT ARRESTEE
Charge NCIC Offense | Level
FC-17-127 5315 | MO
Qlher Arrest No

12-16428a

B BARNES/mry

Sex

MALE
Res Status

UNKNOWN

State
COLORADO

Oale

02/04/2013

Aron

Pl
Charge Literal IBRS

FC-PANHANDLING 90B

On 102112, | was working the Old Town area on foot with Officer Clitnovici and Officer O'Loughlin. At
approximately 0001 hours, we were at the corner of Oak and College, walking southbound. | noticed that there
was a transient male who was sitting just north of the Aggie along the sidewalk. It appeared as if he had asked
two males who had just passed him walking northbound for money, and that they had not given him any. At that
time, as the two males passed us, Officer O'Loughlin asked them if the male that was sitting on the ground had
just asked them for money, and both of them said "yes".

At this time, Officer Clitnovici, myself, and Officer O'Loughlin went and contacted the suspect. He was identified
as Timothy THORNBURG. Officer O'Loughlin cleared THORNBURG through Dispatch and NCIC/CCIC (national
and state computer systems), and it was determined that THORNBURG had several warrants out of Fort Collins
Police. THORNBURG's warrants were for: four counts of Open Container, two counts of Camping on Public
Property, two counts of Panhandling/Depositing Bodily Waste. | then heard Officer O'Loughlin request that
Dispatch confirm the warrants, and they came back an advised that the warrants were confirmed.

At this time, Officer O'Loughlin instructed THORNBURG into the standing arrest control and placed him into
custody. THRONBURG was placed into custody at approximately 0007 hours. Officer O'Loughlin then checked
the handcuffs for tightness and made sure that they were double locked. A search of THORNBURG revealed that
he had a small pocket knife on him, along with other miscellaneous items, and currency. All of the items that
were on THORNBURG were placed into an Evidence bag and transported with him to the Larimer County
Detention Center (LCDC). THORNBURG also had a large backpack with him, which | placed in my patrol vehicle
and booked into Evidence for safekeeping under FC280-1, This item can be released to THORNBURG once he
is released from the jail.

Because | was working on foot this evening, my vehicle was parked near the Aggie Theater, and Officer
O'Loughlin and Officer Clitnovici and myself led THORNBURG over to my vehicle. | then did another search of
THORNBURG and did not find any additional weapons or contraband. | then checked the handcuffs for tightness
and made sure that they were double locked. The handcuffs had the appropriate tightness and were also double
locked. |then had THORNBURG sit in the rear part of my patrol car. At approximately 0014 hours, | began to
transport THORNBURG to LCDC. At approximately 0024 hours, | arrived on scene at LCDC, The jail advised
that they were extremely busy this evening. They also advised that the sally port was full, so | had to wait outside
with THORNBURG in my vehicle until: there was $pace available inside for myself and THORNBURG to be
booked. ¢ tE

| Report Officer Prinled At LFS 000438 -
| FC280/BARNES , BRANDON 08/28/2014 08:34 Page 2 of 3
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12-16428 i
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Once inside the jail, | completed a Part 1 booking form for THORNBURG. | also completed a FCPS (Fort Collins
Police Services) Custody Report for THORNBURG; that will be associated with the warrants under case number
12-6661. A copy of the Part 1 and warrants, along with the FCPS Custody Report were turned in to Records.

THORNBURG was also cited with Panhandling once we arrived at the jail. THORNBURG was cited into
Municipal Court. THORNBURG's citation is 15304300. While | was explaining to THORNBURG the citation, he
told me, "I don't know why you're doing this, I'm not going to go." | assumed that THORNBURG was referring to
his court date. |then removed the appropriate copy of his summons and placed it in his property which | gave to
the deputy at the LCDC.

Case Management; CF - Charges Filed.

Report Officer Printed At LFS 000439
FC280/BARNES , BRANDON 08/28/2014 08:34 Page 3 of 3
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12-16428 %’lgl;nient No
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Reported Date

m 2221 S TIMBERLINE RD 10/21/2012
2 Rpbincident Typ
‘ e \ FORT COLLINS, CO 80525 LOITERING
Officer#
b BARNE S , BRANDON
Phone
ouc""' 970-221-6540

Fax

970-221-6284

Administrative Information

Agency Repoint No Supptement No | Reportad Dile Repotted Time
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES 12-16428 0001 10/21/2012 00:01
CAD Call No Dispo Rpvincident Typ
122950001 REPORT TO FOLLOW | LOITERING/PANHANDLING/CAMPING OFFENSE
Location City
204 S COLLEGE AV - _ ) FORT COLLINS
Rep Dist DAren Aren From Date From Time | To Date To Time
J51232 | FC Pl 10/21/2012 |(00:01 |10/21/2012 | 00:01
Officard Assignment Enterad By
FC280/BARNES , BRANDON FCPS DISTRICT ONE FC280
RMS Transfer Prop Trans Stal Approving Officer Approvsl Date Approval Time
Successful | Successful | FCC150 11/05/2012 17:10:19
|“l'q|1| ]I:n s '
Cllem | nvolvement - | In Custody? [ Securily | Tag Mo | lemNo | # Ploces = — =
1l | SAFEKEEPING (IN CUSTODY) I Yes No | 12F016428 | 1 1
Desctiption Typ
FC280-1 BACKPACK W/MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS A
Cal Arlicls IBRS Type RMS Transfer
OTHER (NONE OF THE ABOVE) CONVT OTHER | Successful

BBarnes/FC280

On 102112 at approximately 0415 hours | remanded the following into evidence:
FC280-1 A back pack containing miscellaneous items.

Please hold this item for safe keeping. It can be released to Timothy James Thornburg (04/19/1972).
Nothing further by this officer.

| Report Officer Printed At = LFS 000440
| FC280/BARNES , BRANDON 08/28/2014 08:34 Page 1 of 1
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Uniform Summons & Complaint or Penalty Assessment  Docket # D-TITC/Case # | ). - ]6 qg_% 1 S 3 0 A Q O O
Date of Viokation Time of Violaban | Approximate Loaﬂmlcrmm’w of Colorado, City of Fort Coliins
12/ ] 19 00T 200 MW® S Colecae.  AVE LARIMER I 06

Dirof Tavel N 5 E

O Fingerprintéd | O Traffic Accident | O Injuries | O Construction Zone

0O Schoo) Zone
The People of Colorado / City Ot Fart Collins vsa . "

w

Ocfendant (Last Name)  (Aist)_ (Middie) T | bateo f / Registered Over Name 13 Same as Defendant, or
N o Tinnokh, Newes Q72 (/o) :
| Orvers License T acol | Qas sm flac | Sex | Eth Hair | Eyes | Registered Owner Address

/- O¢R-OS02 ol M| LY 5'/0 :?o

i Hmamaaﬁ-fz’q/\/sre_w-— Gty St Zp Tohoe - | Trpe

Vehidle License Number | Lic Type Veh Year Vehide Model Bady Style | Calor (Top/Battom) VIN

1. City Qf FTC Traffic Code * Offense * v+ City Of FTC Tratfic Code  Otfense " s City Of FTC Traffic Coder  Oftense
110___ (1) Speeding ina one 1402 Careless Driving Y 141 0 237 (2) NO Seat Belt i
0 Penalty Assessment O Summons . D Penalty Assessmient O Sumimona 4Pt O Penalty Assessment O Sunimons 0 Ptn..
: 0O €04 (1c) Red Light Violation 304 O 703 (3) Stop Sign Viglation 319 1409 ___ No Proof Of Insurance ™~
ummmt 0. Summana 4 pts. O Panafty Asscssment O Summons 4 Pts. Suimmens 4
d O
*mflm£7 '?@Amwéxaa o ic s C.2T |3
Section it $ $
| section o : ) o - $ $
j| Section : - . ] $ 3
| R~ Summons -~ See /nstructions on reverse gida 0 - Penalty Assessment (This ticket may be handled without coming to court) - See instructions on reverse
| I hereby pramise to pay the fines listed or without ulmllﬂag If plead or found gulity In court; If EARLY SETTREMENT/AGREEMENT is accepted:
.| sullt, appear In court at the time and place below, Flne+Surcharge: § g EE g Fine+Surcharge: § __
i g;ﬂ Court Costs:.  $ Court Costs:  § E ? i E ﬁ
P Defendant — Bt Tetnl Dye: '$ Polnts: _ Total Due:, $ =1 — _ Points: ____

the offense(s) .fﬂl'll'l-lt the peace and dignity of the peogla of the Stata of

"1 Yau are summoned and oniand to appear to answer charges as stated abova In: | The undersigned hn ptoh.lhln causa to belleva that the dnfmlhnt wﬂ!l’nﬂhﬂ

‘| =Fort Colitms Munteipal Court, 215 N, Masan Ave, Fort Calllng, CO Colorado and affirms that a capy of this Summons & Camplaint or Penalty
O Larimer Caunty Caurt, 201 LaPorte Ave, Fort Collins, CO | Assessment wiad du ur\rld upon the d .
Officar : A Hg.l'ctz.gc
i 12 A : - ; /1]
: on: /\é)VCW‘\OQ"' /(/' 20 1o AI.Q&:D M pﬂmmu.mm E_Ig_l:l!uuam/a Al [2012
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WEISS, THOMAS
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1212972 e
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Reporied Dale

e 2221 S TIMBERLINE RD 08/24/2012

™~ }“f'l;_;lgj& Rpt/Incident Typ

¢ Qy' & FORT COLLINS, CO 80525 LOITERING

\- ' - Officor#

/™ \ LESLIE , ANDY
L AEA Phone

K’?oucf‘: 970-221-6540

\ ¢ Fax

970-221-6284

Administrative Information

Agency Repott No Reported Date Reponed Time

FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES 12-12972 08/24/2012 01:34

GAD Call No Dispa Rptincident Typ

122370045 CITATION ISSUED LOITERING/PANHANDLING/CAMPING OFFENSE

Location Cily

23 OLD TOWN SQ ’ FORT COLLINS

Rap Dist Divea Area From Date From Time To Date To Tima

J51233 |FC | P1 | 08/24/2012 | 01:34 | 08/24/2012 | 01:34

Officerd Assignment Entored By

FC192/LESLIE,ANDY FCPS DISTRICT ONE FCC79

Assignment RMS Transfer Appraving Olficer Approval Date

FCPS RECORDS/WIDERMAN Successful | FC135 08/31/2012

Approval Time

20:51:20

# Offenses | Offense Diescriplion Complainl Type | AC | NCIC Olfense | Use
1 FC-17-127 FC~PANHANDLING C‘ 5315 (N

Woeapon/Force Corgo Thafi?

NI
1518738

A LESLIE/jbf

MUNICIPAL: 092712 AT 0800 HRS.

OFFICER CLASSIFICATION: Municipal Ordinance

Thomas WEISS was contacted for Panhandling and issued a summons.
Case status: CF - Charges Filed

Report Officer Printed At LFS 000461
FC192/LESLIE,ANDY 08/28/2014 08:36 Page 1 of 2
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1212972  Gric

FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES
REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) 1: WEISS,THOMAS E

Involvement Il No Type

CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) 1 INDIVIDUAL
Name ) MM Ruce Sex

WEISS,THOMAS E - 1518738 {WHITE MALE

DoB | Age Ethnicity Juvenile? | Height Waight Halr Color Eye Color Ros Stalus
05/10/1967 |45 | NOT HISPANIC OR LATINO No |5'09" | 157# | BROWN | HAZEL | RESIDENT
OFN_INVL | WiciOfnd Age

1 45

Type | Address

HOME | 300 N COLLEGE AV
City ! Slale ZIP Code Dale

FORT COLLINS COLORARDO | 80524 02/04/2013
Type 1D No oLs
OPERATOR LICENSE OR ID NUMBER PN72211D IDAHO
Phone Type | Phone No Dale

HOME | (970)599-8344 02/04/2013
Involvemen! | Anest Type Arrest Dale Arrest Time [ Book Datn Book Time
CITED | SUMMONS/CITED (NIBRS) ‘ 08/24/2012 | 01:34:00 | 08/24/2012 | 01:34:00
Arrest Locatian City

23 OLD TOWN SQ FORT COLLINS
fRap Dist Citalion No Armad Multi-arrests Area

J51233 | 18305087 UNARMED | COUNT ARRESTEE Pl
Charge NCIC Olfonse | Level | Charge Literal 18RS

FC-17-127 5315 MO | FC~-PANHANDLING 90B
Qther Arresl No
12-12972A

A LESLIE/jbf

On 082412 at approximately 0134 hours, | observed Thomas WEISS contact a male who was later identified as
Mathew RUDRO, date of birth 090583, and ask him for $1. | specifically observed WEISS mouth the words, "Can
| get a dollar for food?" When | approached RUDRO, he stated that WEISS approached him and asked a dollar
for food and then stated that he needed one dollar.

Status

CITED

It should be noted that | observed WEISS throughout the evening for approximately an hour prior to contact with
him walking up to several people and asking them for money and/or food.

WEISS was contacted and issued Summons #1S305087 for Panhandling with a court date of 092712 at 0800
hours.

Case status: CF - Charges Filed.

Reporl Officer Printed Al LFS 000462
FC192/LESLIE,ANDY 08/28/2014 08:36 | Page 2 of 2
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Uniform Summons & Complaint or Penalty Assessment  Docket # O-TITC/Case # {4“ l 2‘7 72:' S 3 0 5 O 8 7
[~ Date of Vidlajion Time ofyioiation on o Swte of Colorado, Gty of Fort Collng
091012 | O lﬁmﬁw | TARver | ‘6
O FAngerprinted | O Trafflc Accident | O Injuries | O Construction Zdne | O Schoo! Zone 3 Penal | O Munidpal Dirof Travel N 5 E w

1th|rnrm ( Colhins vs Bﬁm 7 -

o i P Il N il K EP Y 12 77

o0 ). Collegt A R O 2 e
] Veh Year | Vehicle Make

Vehicle Licensé Number | Uc Type Vehide Model Body Style | Color (Top/Bottom) VIN

Registered Qwner Name O Same as Defendant, or

D 110___ (1) Speeding Ina zone D 1402 Careless Driving 141 237 (2) No Seat Beit 575
O Penalty A t OS P O Penalty Assessment (1 Sumumons 4 Pta. O Perialty Afsesément O Summons 0 Ptx.

D 604 (1c) Red Light Violation 304 D 703 (3) Stop Sign Viotation 319 1409 __ No Proof Of Insurance ——
D Penalty Assessment 01 Summons 4P, Summons ars,

O Penalty Assessment O Summons

Offense Surcharge  Pts.
Sectin {1~ (1 $ $
Section $ $
Section $§ $
Saction $ $
g - Summons - See /nstructions on reverse slde L - Penalty Assessment (This ticket may be handled without coming to court) - Sea Instructions on reverse
X hereby promisa to pay the fines listed or without admitting | If plead or found guilty in court: If EARLY SETTLEMENT/AGREEMENT Is accepted:

£

gullt, appear In court at the time and place below. Syrchargy $ Fine+Surcharge: §
\( W 8 E@E Court Costs:  § W
Defendant __X_ ’ 1 $ Points: ___ Total Due: $ Paints:

“| vou are sumfoned and ordered to appear to answer charges as stated Abova in: | The undersigned has probable cause to believe that the defendant committed
offense
B\Fort Cllns Munical Caut, 215 . Masan ve Fort Colln, 0/ | 8 se(8) againasthe pepe nd digniy o e pecpioof e st
0O Larimer County Court, 201 LaPorte Ave, Fort Colllns, CO Assessm ly selrvi n the defendant.
no, FCIY

On: g\ 20 10- At: Ogbb AM :::\:e:ast Name [:EA{'NV Date Issued: ? E "1 lJ’

Distribution:  White - COURT, Pink - CTTY DEFENDANT, Blue - COUNTY DEFENDANT, Green - MDV TRANSCRIPT, Yellow - DISP/D.A.
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Exhibit 11

Motion for Temporary Restraining Order and
Preliminary Injunction

Landow, et al. v. City of Fort Collins
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v

Uriiform Summons & Complaint or Penalty Assessment  Docket &

pﬁmclma);z_ 13 552 4 5292221

‘we: City,OF F1C Traffic Code  Qffense
na whe D 1402 Careless DrMng

L Sommwos’ £ Pernity A

110__ (1) Speeding

Tl Pensity Asstacment =]

BHE ol Vionuon TG oL VEhuEn ’WWWM o,
DSAGIA | 1895 | ColEhf1PRELPET l mmmenlos
L‘Jlmgemnnmd £1 Traffic Accident | L} Injuries 5] o 2one ElSdmoIZone : Dh-ofrravei N S E W
' Yhis People of Colorade / City Of Fort-Colling vs.s o + R Prgno S :
| Defendant (Last Namat)  (EUwt) (Middie) ’ Datr of Buth hge wmmname DSamasDafmdam,or
Broora , ROOG, Am,md 037\36'4 ) ) :
Drivir’s Uosnse 0, Rat Sex £th gt Wt Hair Eyes “‘Reglstiared Owner Address
056N Tl calw i 1500 1702 1 (s 7 - _ —
State Jp one
‘?"“mswss J Tedasicdy 1 ,
Vehidse Uconse Number Caoloi' (Top) Bottom) VIN

City Of FTC Traflic Codes
237 () Ko Seat bek

Offense:

0 Penalty A 0 s

D 604 (1¢) Redt Light Vinlatian

e - 04 703 ) i g Vi
Dmmm nmmmm 4Pt

nwwhmm B Summons

Offunse.”

. N PYOOf Of Insuranoe

Fine U surcharge  Pral

oo 17\ 2N Pha Wi pum,, | E

Section 1 $ $
Sectian ) ) ] $ $
"Sertion $ $

W Sammuns - See lnstructions on reverse side T3~ Panalty Assessment (1his ticket may be handied WIthOUE coming 10 court) - See instruclions un reverse

1F EARLY SETTLEMENT/AGREEMENT is accepted:

[ hereby promise to pay the fines fisted oF without admitting

I plead Eci'fdilﬁd gultty In court:

ﬂne+$urd\arge' 4.

gullt, appear in court at the ime and placa below.
, CourtCosts:  §

+ 4 .
oetendant Y e &, - Towl Due %

Flag+-Surcharge: S
Court Costs: $ 9. .

Poims: Total Due! H Pains:

You are summoned and ordered th appear to answer charges as stated above in:
Fort Coflins Mitnicipal Court, 215 N. Mason Ave, Fort Callins, €0 |
 Larimer County Court, 201 LaPorte Ave, Fort Colling, CO ‘
i

bable cause to bdlévammdefemmm committed
%g apnmanddlun‘tydmambofmmof
Co!ondo and affimiis that o copy of this Summons & Cosnplalnt or Penalty

;

Print Last Nama

on_SEXY \f™ Mo 1D w060 |

Assessment was dily gaived upon the defen
oate tssued: 082917

- it o e 3

AALMTY AEFTARARIT  Fenam AR FOAMEFOSHT  Vallos o NSDIN A
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Exhibit 12

Motion for Temporary Restraining Order and
Preliminary Injunction

Landow, et al. v. City of Fort Collins
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Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2-13 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 6 of 8

1217028 o™
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Reported Date

2221 S TIMBERLINE RD 10/31/2012
Rpt/incident Typ

FORT COLLINS, CO 80525 LOITERING
Officer#

HOPKINS, TODD
Phone
970-221-6540
Fax
970-221-6284
ormation

Repuo S Supplement No

1 eedDat T epnedTlm T

Agency

FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES 12-17028 ORIG 10/31/2012 16:16

CAD Call No Dispo Rptfincident Typ -
123050410 } REPORT TO FOLLOW | LOITERING/PANHANDLING/CAMPING OFFENSE

Location City

N COLLEGE AV/E MOUNTAIN AV ‘ , ; | FORT COLLINS
Rep Dist DArea Aren From Date From Time To Date To Time

J51142 | FC | P1 10/31/2012 {16:16 10/31/2012 16:16

Officar# Asslgnment Enterad By
FC165/HOPKINS , TODD | FCPS DISTRICT ONE | FCC79

Assignment RMS Transfer Approving Officer Approval Date

FCPS RECORDS/WIDERMAN ‘ Successful | FC135 ; ] 11/27/2012

Approval Time

16:17:01 - e

# Ollensss | Offense [escriplion Complaint Type | AC | NCIC Offense | Use

1 FC-17-127 | FC-PANHANDLING |Cc| 5315 |N

Weapon/Force 18RS No | Cargo Theft?

——
1538075

| TANNER , MICHAEL JEFF
poB
04/14/1959
“Summary Narrative

T HOPKINS/jbf

MUNICIPAL: 120612 0800 HRS.
OFFICER CLASSIFICATION: PANHANDLING

Michael Jeff TANNER was observed at the northeast corner of Mountain Av. and College Av. sitting on benches
playing several musical instruments. In front of him was a white food grade plastic bucket where he was
collecting money and a small cardboard sign and a large novelty dollar bill lying in front of the bucket. Mr.
TANNER was playing music from a one-man-band musical instrument, sat and soliciting money from passersby.
He was cited into the Fort Collins Municipal Court and assigned a court date of 120612 at 8 AM.

Case status: Charges Filed - CF

{ "Report Officer ’ 1 Printed At LFS 000426
FC165/HOPKINS, TODD 08/28/2014 08:33 | Page 1 of 2
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1217028  ome™

FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES o
_CITED | )RTED AS AN ARRES' : TANNER))

CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) INDIVIDUAL
Namg ) MNI | Rage | Sex

TANNER ,MICHAEL JEFF 1538075 WHITE | MALE

nos Age Ethnicity i duvenile? | Height Waight Hair Color ) | Eye Color | Res Stalus
04/14/1959 | 53 UNKNOWN No 6'00" | 170# i GRAY OR PARTIALLY GRAY BLUE | UNKNOWN
OFN_INVL | Vic/Oind Age

1 ' 53

Type { Address

HOME | TRANSIENT

City State Date

FORT COLLINS COLORADO | 02/04/2013
Type ) 1D No

OPERATOR LICENSE OR ID NUMBER K02412301
oLS

KANSAS (NOT FOR BOAT RES-SEE KBa)

Invoivement | Arrest Type Arrest Dale Arrest Time | Book Date Book Time l Stalus

CITED | SUMMONS/CITED (NIBRS) 10/31/2012 16:16:00 |{10/31/2012 16:16:00 | CITED
Arrest Location ) I Clty )

N COLLEGE AV/E MOUNTAIN AV FORT COLLINS
Rep Dist Citation No Armed thulti-arrests | Asea )

J51142 | 18304142 UNARMED COUNT ARRESTEE Pl
Charge NGIC Offense | Level | Charge Literal I 18RS

FC-17-127 5315 MO  FC-PANHANDLING 90B
Other Arrost No

12-17028A ,
Narrative

T HOPKINS/jbf

While on routine patrol in the downtown area of Fort Collins, | was in full police uniform and using a police issued
marked mountain bike to conduct my patrol. At approximately 4:15pm, | came upon a Caucasian male at the
intersection of Mountain and College. This is the northeast corner of that intersection, and he was seated on
some benches that are in front of the Beau Jeau's Pizza business. | observed Mr. TANNER playing several
pieces of musical instruments in a one-man-band formation. He had a high hat type symbol, a guitar or
harmonica and a PA (public address) system. Lying before him on the pavement area of the sidewalk was a
square white plastic food grade container bucket with a small cardboard sign with writing on it and a large oversize
novelty piece of U. S. currency. The cardboard sighage and the novelty currency were lying beneath the white
bucket where he was collecting monies from passersby.

I contacted this individual, and | asked him if he had an opportunity to review any laws or regulations about
panhandling in Fort Collins, and he told me that he had not. | asked him where he was from. He told me that he
was from Boulder. | explained to him that because he had a PA system, he would likely incur some sort of a noise
complaint and that he was currently performing and soliciting money within 100 feet of an ATM. The exact
location in which Mr. TANNER was seated | had previously mentioned to be approximately 94-90 feet.

| explained to him that there were several prohibitions regarding panhandling in Fort Collins, and that his
solicitation within 100 feet of an ATM qualified as a violation; | told him | would be writing him a ticket. Mr.
TANNER was cooperative, but he was at times, argumentative, telling me that the panhandling ordinances in mosf
United States cities are unconstitutional and that he plans to bring suit against the city and that he has been
successful in doing so in other areas of the country, specifically mentioned was Kansas City. He continued to
want to debate the constitution with me, and | told him that he and | would not be trying the case on the street. |
asked him if he had any questions regarding his charges. He told me that he did not, but that he would see me in
court.

| issued Mr. TANNER a Panhandling violation ticket into the Fort Collins Municipal Court. Assigned him a court
date of 120612 at 8 AM.

Case status: Charges Filed - CF

Report Officer ’ i Printed At ; PLFS 000427
FC165/HOPKINS, TODD 08/28/2014 08:33 Page 2 of 2
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Uniform Summons & Complaint or Penalty Assessment  Docket # | O-TITC/Casa # | 7). = \qﬂljd S 3 0 4 1 4 2

of V!o)aﬂon l of Viclaton - 1 Rpprigimate Locagon of Offense o7 Golorsdo, Cy of Fort Collins County
3 I“ é ?mng el CARIMER | ‘06
%) Hngerprinted I3 Traffic Acddent | D3 Injurles | €3 Constructén zone | [3/Scho6! Zone G ‘ 5 DircfTrovel N S E W

The People of Colorado / City Of Fort Collins vs,
Name)  (First) . Date of Birth 6 q

Reglstered Owner Name O3 Same as Defendant, or

Eth

[ %0

City Stte Up Phone Type

Halr 'zes Registered Owner Address

Vehicle Model

Color (Top/Bottom) VIN

wr City OF FTC Traffic Code  Oftense Code m City Of FTC Traffic Code  OHense Code  we - City Of FIC Traffic Code - Offense
0 110___ (1) Speeding na 20ne 0 1402 Careless Driving O 237 {2) No Seat Belt 575
[ Penalty Assessment [ Summans . PIS 0 Penaity A t OS s 4Pt 3 Penalty A t 06 0Ptz
D 604 (1c) Red Light Viotation 304 [:] 703 (3) Stop Sign Viclatdon 319 D 1409 ___ No Proof Of Insurance .
(] Summam 4 Pis. O Penalty Assessment U Summons 4P, Summons 4 Pts,

O Penalty Asessment

Surcharge  Pts.

$
Section $ $
Section $ $
Section $ $

G- Summons - See instructions on reverse side L - Penalty Assessment (This ticket may be handled without coming to court) - Ses instructions on reverse -
hereby promise to pay the fines listed or without admitting | If plead or found guilty in court:

yum, appear In court at the time and place below. Fine+Surcharge; $

Court Costs:

A X Total Due 3. Points: Total Dues $ Polnts: ____

bd to appear to answar chams as stated above in: | The undersigned has probable cause to belleve that the defendant committed

y . the offense(s) against the peace and dignity of tha people of the State of
ort Collins Municipal Court, 215 N. Mason Ave, Fort Collins, CO Cotorado and aﬂgrms that a copy of this Summons & Camplaint or Penalty

[3 Larimer County Court, 201 LaPorte Ave, Fort Collins, CO Assessmen dgfy served upon the defendant. \ (‘ 5‘

on: bﬂc (DM\ zo‘_Zé Atzm m :::ermswam

Distribution: White - COURT, Pink -~ CITY DEFENDANT, Blue - COUNTY DEFENDANT, Greé‘? *mpl 18] SCR]PT, Yellow - DISP/D.A.
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Exhibit 13

Motion for Temporary Restraining Order and
Preliminary Injunction

Landow, et al. v. City of Fort Collins



Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2-14 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 2 of 34

14-13212 ORIG
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Reported Date

e 2221 S TIMBERLINE RD 09/03/2014
_\35- c—:&_: Rptincident Typ

<W "":.\ FORT COLLINS, CO 80525 LOITERING

1 ) Officer#

/ \ HOPKINS , TODD

k‘o\f @ . Phone

\_?L‘G: :30-221"'6540
970-221-6284

Administrative Information
| Agancy Repont No | Supplament No  Reported Date Reported Time
| FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES  14-13212 | ORIG 09/03/2014 14:37
i CAD CallNo i Dispa Rptiincident Typ
1 142460350 | REPORT TO FOLLOW LOITERING/PANHANDLING/CAMPING OFFENSE
\ Location City

E MOUNTAIN AV/N COLLEGE AV _ ~ FORT COLLINS
ZIP Coda Rep Dist DAsea . Area | From Dale FromTime | To Date To Time

80524 ' J51142 FC Pl  09/03/2014 14:37  09/03/2014 15:00

Olficert Assignment Enlared By
FC165/HOPKINS, TODD FCPS DISTRICT ONE FCC224

Assignment | RMS Transter | Prop Trans Stat Appraving Officer

FCPS RECORDS/DANIEL | Successful | Successful FC99

Approval Dale Approval Time
1 09/23/2014 1 18:25:31 o

# Otfonses  Offense | Description " Complainl Type | AC  NCIC Offense = Use
1 FC-17-127 ~ FC-PANHANDLING _ C 5315 N
Bias Lo | #Pr MOE | Act Weapon/fFurce | BRE | No | Cargo Thefi?

88 13 | 90B 1

Person Summar

Il | InviNo Type Name MNI
'CIT 1 I ANDERSON,BRIAN KEITH 19655
Race Sex DoB
W M 01/29/1979

Summary Narrative
T HOPKINS/scc

OFFICER CLASSIFICATION: Municipal Violation
Brian Keith ANDERSON was cited for Panhandling. An hour before, he was contacted and cited for the same

violation. On this occurrence, Mr. Anderson was taken into custody and transported to Fort Collins Police
Headquarters where he was summonsed and released.

Case Status: Charges Filed

Repart Officer Frinted At

FC165/HOPKINS, TODD PUBL'C REjEEﬂgE 10:06 _ PagePtF(:éfO%}0018
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1413212 5™
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES
CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) 1: ANDERSONBRIANKEITH |

Invelvement InviNe | Type
CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) 1 INDIVIDUAL ) _
Nama MNI Race - Sex
ANDERSON, BRIAN KEITH 19655 WHITE MALE
Dog Age Ethnicity Juvenle? . Halght Waoight Hawr Calor Eye Color | Res Slalus
01/29/1979 35 A NOT HISPANIC OR LATINO No 6'01" 165# BROWN HAZEL RESIDENT
OFN_INVL | Vic/Ofnd Age | PRN ' ’ )
1 35 | 1673463
Type ¢ Address
HOME TRANSIENT
City i Slale Date
FORT COLLINS | COLORADO = 09/03/2014
Type 1 IDNo oLs
~OPERATOR LICENSE OR ID NUMBER 1 950442302 COLORADO
Type 13 No
SID (STATE CRIMINAL ID NUMBER) 1231136
Invalvement . Awrest Type | Arresl Date | Arrest Time : Stalus
 CITED SUMMONS/CITED (NIBRS) |09/03/2014  14:52:00 | CITED _
Arrasl Localion Ciy
E MOUNTAIN AV/N COLLEGE AV FORT COLLINS
| Rep Dist ' Citation No | Ammed Mulli-arfests " Area
J51142 332448 | UNARMED  COUNT ARRESTEE Pl
' Charge ' NCIC Olfense | Leval = Charge Literal | IBRS
FC-17-127 . 5315 < MO0 FC-PANHANDLING . 90B
Narrative
T HOPKINS/scc

| assisted Officer Chernak on a welfare check at Mountain and College Ave. The report was a homeless male
panhandling next to an ATM which is prohibited by local law. The sign that he was flying said that he was asking
for assistance and medication. | stood by Officer Chernak as he prepared a charging document for the violator.
The violator was identified as Brian Keith ANDERSON. He was summonsed and released at the scene. He was
also given the information about the local panhandling ordinances and the prohibitions and conditions of which
panhandling was legal and illegal within the city limits of Fort Collins. He was then asked to collect his belongings
and move from the area. Mr. ANDERSON took his things and walked southbound on the east sidewalk towards
Oak St. Myself, Officer Younger, and Chernak left the area.

A few minutes later, Officer Younger received a telephonic communication from the bank that the same violator
had returned to that same location and was again flying his sign. Officer Younger and | contacted Mr,
ANDERSON a short distance from the bank, but within 100 feet of the ATM, flying a sign. He was sitting in front of
one of the other merchant buildings on the bench. He was then placed into handcuffs, seated in my right rear
passenger compartment of my police vehicle and transported to Fort Collins Police Headquarters. Once inside the
prisoner sallyport, | prepared a municipal charging document for Mr. ANDERSON, again charging him with
municipal panhandling violation and | released him at the scene. During this contact, | activated my Axon Flex
Point of View camera and footage of this contact has been uploaded to Evidence.com under this case number as
item #FC165-1.

Case Status: Charges Filed

Reapon Officer Printed At

FC165/HOPKINS, TODD PUBLIC REthﬁgE 10:06 PagePiFoSf 0200019
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1413212 oo™
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Repored Date
2221 S TIMBERLINE RD 09/03/2014
Rptincident Typ
FORT COLLINS, CO 80525 LOITERING
Officar#
HOPKINS, TODD
Phone
970-221-6540
Fax
970-221-6284
Administrative Information
Agency © Report No Supplement No  Repoited Date Reported Time
- FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES - 14-13212 0001 09/03/2014 15:56
CAD Call No Dispo Rpliincident Typ '
142460350 REPORT TO FOLLOW LOITERING/PANHANDLING/CAMPING OFFENSE
| Location City
| E MOUNTAIN AV/N COLLEGE AV FORT COLLINS
| ZIP Code Rep Dist DAvea Area From Date “ FromTme  ToDate To Time
| 80524 J51142 FC Pl 09/03/2014 14:37  09/03/2014 15:00
| Officer#t ' Entered By RMS Transfer Prop Trans Stal
FC165/HOPKINS, TODD FCl165 . Successful @ Successful
Approving Officer Approval Date Appmi« al Time '

FC99 09/06/014 21:09:02

Sucurly Tag No ] ftem Ne

" Invl Dale In Custody?

hem  Involvament

1 EVIDENCE (IN CUSTODY) 09/03/2014 Yes No 14F013212 1

Dascription Ty :

FC1l65-1 uploaded to Evidence.com A

Cat © Anicle IBRS Type Entered Date Enlared Time
DISC/RADIO/TV/SOUND DEVICES VDISC RADIOS, TVS, VCRS 09/03/2014 15:56

" RMS Transfer Canirol
Successful FCC225 0904141134

Report Officar Printed Al

FC165/HOPKINS , TODD PUBLIC HE]tEi‘gE 10:06 Page 1 of 1
PLFS 000020
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1413212 G
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Reporied Dale

2221 S TIMBERLINE RD 11/20/2014
Rp¥incident Typ
FORT COLLINS, CO 80525 LOITERING
Officer#
WALLACE , GEORGETTE
Phane
970-221-6540
s F Fax
- 970-221-6284
Administrative Information
Agancy Rapart No Supplement No  Reported Dale Raeported Time
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES | 14-13212 0002 11/20/2014 14:43
CAD Call No Dispo Rptincident Typ
142460350 REPORT TO FOLLOW LOITERING/PANHANDLING/CAMPING OFFENSE
Location | City
E MOUNTAIN AV/N COLLEGE AV | FORT COLLINS
ZIP Code Rep Dist DArea Area From Date From Time To Date To Time
80524 J51142  FC Pl 09/03/2014 14:37 09/03/2014 | 15:00
Officerd + Assignmant Entered By
FCC10/WALLACE , GEORGETTE FCPS RECORDS/ROBLES FCC10
Assignmont RMS Transter Prop Trans Stal Approving Officer
FCPS RECORDS/ROBLES Successful Successful FCC38
Approval Data Approval Tine
11/25/2014 09:10:34
Narrative

G WALLACE/FCC10

On 111414 a Location Diversion was entered into the state computer system on Brian ANDERSON under
CIC/104097014,

Reparl Officer Printad Al

FCC1l0/WALLACE , GEORGETTE PU B L I c R E{Eﬁgg 10:06 PagePtFOSfOJ(.)O()z‘I
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Unffow.n Summons & Complaint or Penalty Assessment  Docket # -mc,u‘.ase # / 7..- / f Zéﬁll S 3 0 8 7 7 8

DT 3 5580 Mowatan 105 T S I

ngerprinted L1 Traffic Accident | O Injuries | O Construction Zone | O Sdde Zone | QO Traffic | ¥4 Penal | O¢Municipal DOCRS. | Dirof Travel N S E W

The People of Colorado / City Of Fort Collins vs.

Defendant (Jast Namp {first) ddie Age Registered Owner Name  [3 Same a5 Defendant, or
Arntr! " Kb 2942

IJny o5 Uednse “904€,c1cm jﬁ,‘.;o (% t:c/ m E:I/ Llfatio ?%; Wéﬁ; “Reglstered Owner Address

Homewmf'?_’}dmm% ﬁy Q/Z’%r Si{al':a Zip Phone Type

Vehicle License Number Vehicle Model Body Styla | Color (Top/Bottom) VIN

y2 - City OF FTC Traffic Code  Offense [ i C ic Code  Offense 2 56 City Of FTC Traffic Code  OHense
[] 10— (DSpeeding  na 1402 Careless Driving 341 [ = 237 (2) o Seat ek

O Penalty A oS ) __Pts, 1 Penalty A t OS © 4 Pts. o Ity A o oPts, |7
[::I 604 (1c) Red Light Viclation 304 ['] 703 (3) Stop Stgn Viclation 319 1409 ___ No Proofl Of Insurance —

] Penalt\r Asaﬁsmeut 0o Sumnums 4 Pts, o Penaﬂy A t OS 4 Pts, Summons 4 Pts,

Offense Code | Fine

Saction 4 ; $
Section ) ’ 4 $ $
Section ] $
Section $ $
-m Summons - See Instructions on reverse side O - Penalty Assessment (This ticket may be handled without coming to court) - See Instructions on reverse
I hereby promise t.n pay the fines listed or without admitting | If plead or found gulity in court: If EARLY SETTLEMENT/AGREEMENT Is accepted:
guilt, appear inco the ti e and p!ac.e below. Fine+Surcharge: § o Fine+Surcharge: §
I ‘q Court Costs: $ Court Costs: $___ 0
* pefendant (v 1' q Total Due: $ Points; Total Due: $ Points: _____
You are summoned and u:dered to appear to Snswer charges as stated above in: ‘l'll:e uf?dem}gr;ed hlas pr:hahle cause to belleve that the defendant committed
' . . the offense(s) against the peace and dignity of the people of the State of
}(an Collins Municipal Court, 215 N. Mason Ave, Fost Collins, CO o that & copy o mons & Campialnt o benaity

0O Larimer County Court, 201 LaPorte Ave, Fort Collins, CO Assess uly served |

defendant, Wg /
OFi No.

OH:MWJj ﬁt!m .&M Print Last Name ; IZ%!LEQEI Date Issued: 1& 7/2.

Distribution: White - COURT, Pink - CITY DEFENDANT, Blue - COUNTY DEFENDANT, Green - MDV TRANSCRIPT, Yellow - DISP/D.A.
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UmfurmSummuru&ComplamtorllenaﬂvAmmeﬂt bodmw pﬁmcfcawg J-1% 3&2 1 8292221

mmmsnloa
Orof Travel N S E W

SThe Pf.uprr nl’cammdo I City. or Fort rmum VS

Datr o Birth U] Aje " | Registomd Owner Name  O:Same 25 Defendant, or

Uetendant (Lest Mame)  (Fimst) (Hiddie)
Brgera , RoG  ARLAN paasgy ||
Drivir’s Loense v DL | Class Stte | Raz | Sex | Eh Hyt Hair | Eyes | ‘Reglstersd Owner Address
e ks A I 1520 '35 [t e,zumu e —
e ELESs ) TRAG ) Ed l ; .
Vehicde Uaense Number Sate Veh Year’ | Vehide Maks Caolor' (Top/Botom) VIN

*u1* City Of FTC Traffic Code.” OHenses Code .- ‘wer - City OF $1C Tralfic Code’  OHense '. Cade., e City Of FTC Tralfic Coder  Offenses’ -3 'Code

El 120___ (1) Speeding na o0e L—..| 1402 mmmlm 141 D 237 (2) No Seat Belt §75
O Penalty ot D S . P nmmm O Swmmies 4 Pt O Penalty Assassment O Summons [ 3.3

0 €04 [1¢) Red Ught Vietlon ' k7] 0 703 (3) Stop Sign Vickatlon e _ No Priol Of Insurance T
[J Penalty Assessrnent O Summons 4Pt umnnmmm O Summoeis

CRS/Code Of the City Of Fort Colling/City Of FTC Traffic Code " Surcharge - Pta,

Oflense

sevon |~y 2N PAN RAI DL W] | s |8

Sectian ! ! i $ $

Sectian i h $ 5

‘Sertion ] | ' $ o $

LY+ Summons - Sea (nstructions on reverse side 0 - Penalty Assessment (This ticket may be handled without coming to cournt) - See instructions un reverse
[ herehy promise to pay the fines listed or without admitting | It moad m‘ found gullty in courts 1F EARLY SETTLEMENT/AGREEMENT is accepted:
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1416940  oie’
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Reported Date
= 2221 S TIMBERLINE RD 10/17/2014
! 2 Rptlincident Typ
{ : FORT COLLINS, CO 80525 LOITERING
A Officer#
f? Nl \ ALCORN, IAN
| A\ Phone
\“'ouo@.r 970-221-6540
Y J Fax
T 970-221-6284
Administrative Information
Agency Report No Supptement No ~ Reportad Date Reporied Time
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES 14~-15940 ORIG 10/17/2014 15:26
CAD Call No Dispo | RpWincident Typ
142900395  REPORT TO FOLLOW LOITERING/PANHANDLING/CAMPING OFFENSE
Location | City
100 8 COLLEGE AV _ | FORT COLLINS
ZIP Code | Rep Disl DAraa Atea From Date From Time  To Dale | To Tune
80524 ' J51232 FC Pl  10/17/2014 15:26 10/17/2014  15:47
Olficer#t Assignment Entared By
FC320/ALCORN, IAN FCPS LATE WEEK DAYS FCC194
Assignment RMS Transfar Prap Trans Stal Approving Officer
FCPS RECORDS/DANIEL Successful Successful FCC194
Approval Dale Approval Time
11/02/2014 - 08:58:38 _ _
# Ofenses ~ Offense Description Complaint Type . AC  NCIC Olfense = Use
1 | FC=17-127 - FC-PANHANDLING C 5315 N
Bias | Lec @ #Pr 0 MOE | Ad Weapan/Farce IBRS | No Gargo Thefl?
88 13 , 90B 1
Person Summary
Invl InviNo | Type Name NI
CIT 1 I DRAUGHON,ROBERT 226167
Raca Sex . OB
W M 1 03/20/1968
Summary Narrative
| ALCORN/mry

OFFICER CLASSIFICATION: PANHANDLING

On 101714 at 1547 hours, officers were dispatched to 100 S. College reference a male panhandling in front of the
First Bank ATM. Upon arrival, officers contacted Robert DRAUGHON, who was panhandling approximately 25
feet from the ATM located on the side of the First Bank building. DRAUGHON was then cited for Panhandling
Within 100 Feet of an ATM and was released from the scene without further incident.

Case Status: Closed - Charges Filed.

Rapor Olficar Printed At

FC320/ALCORN, IAN PUBL'C REJIJ:EﬁQE 10:12 PagePIEFOSfO%)OZOS
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14-15940 p et
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Involvement Invl No Type

CITED (REPO_RTED AS AN ARRESTEE) 1 INDIVIDUAL

Nama MNI | Race Sex
DRAUGHON , ROBERT . 226167 | WHITE MALE
DOB Age Ethnicity Juvenile?  Helght " Weight Hair Color " Eyo Color  Hes Stalus

03/20/1968 46 UNKNOWN Ne 5'10" 180# BLOND OR STRAWBERRY BLUE RESIDENT
| OFN_INVL | VidOind Age  PRN

1 46 1679882
Type Address
HOME TRANSIENT
City State Date
FORT COLLINS COLORADO 10/17/2014
Type 1D No
FID (FBI CRIMINAL ID NUMBER) 864948FA8
Type 1D No oLs
OPERATOR LICENSE OR ID NUMBER 073180676 - COLORADO
Typa 1) No OLS
- SID (STATE CRIMINAL ID NUMBER) 110506408 CALIFORNIA
Type - I No oLs
SID (STATE CRIMINAL ID NUMBER) ; 130424 WYOMING
Type ID No oLs
' 8ID (STATE CRIMINAL ID NUMBER) 113397060 - OREGON
Type 11D No
SID (STATE CRIMINAL ID NUMBER) 11691346
Involvement  Amest Type Artest Date Arresl Time Status
. CITED SUMMONS/CITED (NIBRS) 10/17/2014 116:00:00 CITED
 Arrast Localion . Cily
- 100 s COLLEGE AV . FORT COLLINS
Rep Dist | Ciation Na Armed Mulli-arrasts Area
J51232 ' 328651 UNARMED COUNT ARRESTEE Pl
Charge NCIC Offense | Level Charge Literal IBRS
FC-17-127 5315 @ MO FC-PANHANDLING S0B
Other Arrest No
14-15940A

| ALCORN/mry

On 101714 at 1547 hours, | was dispatched to 100 S. College reference a male panhandling in front of the First
Bank ATM. Upon my arrival, | contacted Robert DRAUGHON, who was seated on the park bench on the sidewalk
approximately 25 feet from the First Bank ATM. DRAUGHON was seated holding a cardboard sign which was
asking citizens to spare anything that they could.

| then spoke with DRAUGHON and explained to him the Municipal Law that he could not panhandle within 100
feet of an ATM. DRAUGHON said he understood and that he wasn't trying to cause anybody harm, but he
understood that he was breaking the law. | then cited DRAUGHON for Panhandling Within 100 Feet of the ATM
and had him sign and take a copy of his summons. | then asked DRAUGHON if he would stop panhandling in
that particular area, to which he agreed, gathered his belongings, and left the scene with no further issues.

Nothing further.
Case Status: Closed - Charges Filed.

Repaorl Officer Printed Al

FC320/ALCORN, IRN PUBLIC HEItEigE 10:12 PagePfF§f080204
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Uniform Summons & Complaint or Penalty Assessment  Docket #

m-mc;m#”iquo 18328651 |

Date of Violation

Time of Vilation | Approximate Locabon of Offense, Stmie of Colorado, City of Fort Calins
o) O S  Ollen

County No.
LARIMER | 06

State

R Municipal DirofTravel & S E W |1

Reglstered Owner Name O Same as Defendant, or

1 Reglstered Owner Address

City

Ip Phane Type

VIN

City Of FTC Traffic Code Offense

ale

m;ﬂmw 11“‘ zn‘f‘l n.b‘zoﬂ Bw

[ 10— (1) Specdiog ~Ind D 141 =} 237 (2)No Seat et S75
0 Penalty Assessment  1.Summons Pts. | = O Penalty Assessment O Summons 4 Ps, D .Penalty Assessment [ Summons 0 Pts.
Dm(lc)mugnwumr{ T 304 E] 703 (3) Stop Sign Violation 319 1409 ___ Na Proaf Of Insuranca ) —
O Penalty Assessment 0. Surimions 4pts. O Penaity Assessment O Summons 4 Pts, Summans 4 Pts.
H A d a P
Seaion |7 ing ~ 1008 {, from am AIM iR £
?ﬁ‘."?“ .. S /_\ o V¥ — ,( -
Sedon | ATRAA N i [ls /s
Section B\ _ . ] 17 Ts $
~ Summon oh reverse side  [J - Penalty. Assessment (This ticket may be handled without coming to court) - See instructigns on reverse
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JMAm AR E 8 smmem— ————— A ke . i

j ' i ™~
Uniform Summons & Complaint or Penaity Assessment  Docket # /3 -_} 7 [L-/ [gmcfcm# 1 > 3 1 6 o] \J 9
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Drivur's Wnﬁ £ CoL, (:J;Is_a S:n_e ﬁj ,S:'a'; E’ ?‘é “:V‘hatr lglr@ %ﬁf" Reglstéred Owner Address

Home Addrinss W S » Gty S_uqte' Zp Phone o ' . Type

vehide Model Calor (Top/Bottom) | VIN
v -

LARIMER 06
Dirof Travel N S E W

O Traffic | O Penal |

Age . m\'gls Owner Name [ Same as Defendant, or

5

-1

_,,....../
Code: s City Of FTC Tralfic Code Offense. -  Code ss  City Of FTC Traffic Code’ ~ Offense - -
l:] 110___ (1) Speeding ina 20ne E] 1402 Careless Driving 14 D 237(2) Na Seat Belt 575
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Uniform Stiimmons & l‘.‘onipiairit or Penalty Assessment  Docket # thc,wase # /:/ ﬁj‘l ? 1 g 3 3 2 8 0 5 '
g pnse, Ste of Coloradp, City of Fort ns” mumy
LARIMER DG I

Date of Bith | Registered Owner Name ‘Sa"Derén'ddut.'dr

¥ | s Aai Sax Eth 67_‘ gh-‘??HQk ) -£33 Reglstered Owner Add
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/3279577 . aglu M [g?; e | Bl Ry

De:inﬂanl {Last Name) ) (MWMT
) ’ é- I 5Cit Y

[

I-

Home Address . City State Zp Phane Type l

N ; Caeigfe '}' P,

Vehicle Ugense Number | Lic Type Color (Top/Botrom) WVINT T [
12 City-Of FTC Traffic Code Offense _Coude i _Cilv.OF.FTC_Traﬁi'c,(.c:d"e Offense Code. .y City Of FTC Tratfic Code . Offense

D 110___ (1) Speeding ina one ) EI 1402 Careless Driving 141 D 237 (2) No Seat Belt 5?5"

O penalty Assessment 0 Summons ____Pta| =1 O Penalty Assessment 0 Suminio apts, | 0 penaity Assessment D). Sumimons l."‘ﬂt

?03 (Sjsmpﬁlgn vmunn I TT] 1409 __ No Proof Of Insirance ' 1

D 604 (1c) Red Light Violatien

O Penalty Assessment O Summona 03 Penalty Assessment l:lmmmons A4 Pts. Summons . o t
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:sm . /.p""'"“} $ 5 L
Section P s s -
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14-8789 oo

FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES
CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) 1: HOUSE,SOPHIE MARIE

}wul.uemen- | Invi No Type
CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) El INDIVIDUAL
Name MM Race Sex
HOUSE , SOPHIE MARIE 1635461 WHITE | FEMALE
DOB Age Efthnicity | Juvenile? | Height Weight Hair Color Eye Color Res Status OFN_INVL
06/27/1993 | 20 | UNKNOWN | No |5'06" | 140# | BROWN | BROWN | NON-RESIDENT | 1
WVic/Ofnd Age | PRN
20 ‘1649479
Type Adiross
HOME | 826 PARKER ST
Clty State ZIP Code Dute
BOSTON MASSACHUSETTS | 02120 06/19/2014
Involvement | Arrest Type T Arrest Date Arres) Time Stalus
CITED | ON-VIEW ARREST (NIBRS) 06/19/2014 | 15:59:00 | CITED
Arrest Location City
S LEMAY AV/E MULBERRY WB ST FORT COLLINS
Rep Dist Citation No Armed Mulli-arrests Area
J51240 | 309271 UNARMED | COUNT ARRESTEE | P1
Charge MNGIC Oftense | Level | Charge Lileral IBRS
FC-17-127 5315 PO | FC-PANHANDLING 90B
Other Arrest No

| 14-47892

ftem | Involvement

1 | EVIDENCE (IN CUSTODY)
Description

FC151-1 video uploaded to evidence.com

Cat Aicle IBRS Type
DISC/RADIO/TV/SOUND DEVICES COMPACT DISK | RECORDINGS - AUDIO, VISUAL
Entered Dale Entered Time | RMS Transfer Control

06/28/2014 | 10:25 | Successful | FCC81 0629140917

nvl Da n Cu ‘!! g !

| 06/19/2014 Yes No | 14F008789 |1 |
Typ

A

“Narrative
YOUNGER

Sophie HOUSE was observed panhandling from the middle median at Mulberry and Lemay. She was contacted
and issued a summons for panhandling. | watched as she held a sign up asking for money and approaching
vehicles. She stated she did not know it was illegal. She also stated that she was travelling and on her way back
east.

A mobile video was uploaded to evidence.com
Case status: CF

Report Officer Printed At : PLFS 000238
FC151/YOUNGER, ROBERT 08/28/2014 08:26 Page 2 of 2
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Uniform Summons & Complalnt or Penalty Assessment  Docket # _ pldgr(c ﬂ;.ﬁ o o2 XC) 1 S 3~0 9 2 7 1 f
.‘ ;%!_T“W Amats Locitan of Ofence. Smid of -, . =~ +

2 Traffic Accldént

l County ™ .~ ] No.
LARIMER | 06
Dirof Travel W S B W

Reglstered Qwrier Name D) Same s Defendant, of

Defendant (Last Panfe)”  (First)

€ .9 guﬂica‘;;ef

oL

| Drivers Leense Reglstered Owner Addness

" Vehiele Licensé Nomber | LicType | Swte | veh Year Color (Top/Bottom)

Phone - Type

VIN' e

Code 4 City Of FTC Traffic Code Offense Code  sn
ﬁ 110___ (1) Speading Ing one D 1402 Careless Driving 141 D 237 (2) No Seat Belt ;
O Ponolty Assessment O Summans PLs. O Penaity Assessment  0:Summans 4 Pts. O Penaity Assessment [ Summons o P!'s.]
0 604 (1¢) Rad Light Violaton 304 0O 703 (3) Stop Sign Violatien 39 0 1408 __ No Proof Of Insurance v
O Penalty Assessment O Summons 4 Pis. Q Penalty A 0.5 4 Pts. Summans ; 4 Pts. ff
o D d d PLs,
- 1
Section 12’ edim W T $ $ l
Siction ¢ e A= ¢ . : s s P
Section 3 $
Section 3 $

T~ Summons - Se Instructions on reverse side D) - Penalty Assessment (THis tickej may be handled withoutoming to court) - See listraictions o7 Foverse

Rhereby promise to pay the fines listed or without admitting ENT/ EMENT |ofaccepted;
‘%
$,
$ Paints:

gulit, appear:in court at the time and place below.

Defendant
¥gu are summoned and ordered to appear to answer charges as stated above in; - Eb ugderslfliwd h‘::?mbable r.hul;s: téri b-ei!r!ywot;. g:at ﬂti;lere’nganst ;ot:!‘,n;t!teﬁ |
i e offenso(s) aga &.peace B n e e of the i
rt Collins Municlpal Court, 215 N, Mason Ave, Fort Collins; CO Colorado and'afiirms that s copy of thlsgs_ummuns :amptalnt orPenalty |
O Larimer County Court, 201 LaPorte Ave, Fort Collins, CO Assessmentf\as duly served upon the defendant. i ;
Officer : L No. | f I

- Vounttl”  omersues 621919
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1319370 e
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Reported Dale
m 2221 S TIMBERLINE RD 12/27/2013
ﬁ‘r‘f{:&g 13 RpUincident Typ
\ FORT COLLINS, CO 80525 LOITERING
Officer#
\ JOHNSON , MATTHEW

Phone
970-221-6540

Fax

970-221-6284

: 'Ad'ministra't'ive Information

Agency Report No Supplement No | Reponted Date Reported Time

FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES 13-19370 ORIG |12/27/2013 | 18:29

CAD Call No Dispo RpVincident Typ

133610465 REPORT TO FOLLOW LOITERING/PANHANDLING/CAMPING OFFENSE

Location Gity

S COLLEGE AV/E OAK ST F'ORT COLLINS

Rep Dist DArea Area From Dale From Time To Dale To Time

J51232 | FC Pl 12/27/2013 | 18:29 | 12/27/2013 | 18:29

Officer# Asstgnment

FC251/JOHNSON , MATTHEW FCPS ; SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

Entered By Assighment RMS Transfer Approving Olficer

FCC197 FCPS RECORDS/WIDERMAN Successful | FC7

Approval Date | Approval Time

01/03/2014 11-:15::52 .

# Offenses | Offense Dascriplion Complaint Type | AC | NCIC Ollense | Use
1 FC-17-127 FC-PANHANDLING Cc| 5315 |N

Bias | Loc Act

88| 13| -
Person Summar

Invl Type Mame

CIT!| X LINDBLOOM, STERLING LEE
Race Sex | noB

11/07/1990
Summar Narrative

#Pr l MOE Weapon/Force Cargo Theft?

MNI
1535668

M JOHNSON/adw
OFFICER CLASSIFICATION: MUNICIPAL OFFENSE/PANHANDLING

A male suspect was observed panhandling in Downtown Fort Collins. He was contacted and cited.
Case Status: Closed, Charges Filed (CF)
Matt Johnson/FC251/School Resource Officer

| Report Officer Printed At

LFS 000368
FC251/JOHNSON , MATTHEW 08/28/2014 08:27

Page 1 of 2



Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2-14 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 20 of 34

13-19370 ORIG
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES
"CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) 1: LINDBLOOM,STERLING LEE

Involvement Tl ! Type

CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) 1 INDIVIDUAL
MName MNI Race Sex
LINDBLOOM, STERLING LEE 1535668 WHITE | MALE
Do Age | Ethnicity Juvenile? | Height Weight Hair Color Eye Celor | Res Stalus
11/07/1990 | 23 UNKNOWN No 6'00" | 175# | BLOND OR STRAWBERRY BLUE | UNKNOWN
OFN_INVL | Vie/Olnd Age

1 23
Type [Address

HOME | TRANSIENT
City Slate Dale

FORT COLLINS COLORADO | 02/04/2013
Involvemnent | Arrest Type ' Arrest Date Arrest Time Book Date Book Time | Slatus
CITED | SUMMONS/CITED (NIBRS) 12/27/2013 | 18:29:00 |12/27/2013 | 18:29:00 | CITED
Arreslt Localion Cily

S COLLEGE AV/E OAK ST FORT COLLINS
Rep Dist Citation No Armed Kulli-arrests Area

J51232 | 18308779 UNARMED | COUNT RARRESTEE Pl
Charge NCIC Offense | Level | Gharge Lileral 1BRS

FC-17-127 5315 MO | FC-PANHANDLING 90B
Other Arrast No

13-19370A

Narrative
M JOHNSON/adw

On 122713 at approximately 1830 hours, | was on routine foot patrol in Downtown Fort Collins walking south on
the east side of College Av. approaching Oak St. As | observed the pedestrian traffic ahead of me, | noticed that
all of the pedestrians who were walking past the bench on the north and east corner of Oak and College in front of
the glasses store, were turning and looking at two males seated on a bench. | continued towards the two males
and as | approached them | observed one of the male's, who was later identified as Sterling LINDBLOOM, was
holding a cardboard sign which stated "can you give me a hand up.” | noticed on the ground in front of Sterling
was a brown stalking cap which had been turned inside out and placed in a position to collect money from
passershy.

| contacted Sterling reference the issue and | pointed out to him that it was already after dark, which prohibited
panhandling in Fort Collins. | also pointed out to him that he was directly across the street from an ATM
(Automated Teller Machine) which prohibited him from panhandling within 100 feet of an ATM. LINDBLOOM told
me he had never heard of this before and he was not directly asking people for money. | explained the
combination of the hat out in front of him and the cardboard sign asking for a hand up was effectively the same as
directly asking pedestrians for money.

| issued LINDBLOOM a summons into Municipal Court for Panhandling with a court date of 012914 at 8:00 in the
morning.

There is no further action by this officer.
Matt Johnson/FC251
Case Status: Closed, Charges Filed (CF)

Report Officer 1 Printed At LFS 000369
FC251/JOHNSON , MATTHEW 08/28/2014 08:27 Page 2 of 2
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Unifortlu Summons & Complaint or Penalty Assessment  Docket # C-TITC/Case # l’? ’mﬂ1 S 3 O 8 7 7 9

| O lption, P fon | Approxipate Locylion of 7tfie of Colorado, City of Fort Collins County
I ’J ) ([ LARIMER 06
8] Flngerprinted 0O Traffic Accldent | O Injuries | O Construction Zone *| [ School Zone 0 Traffic Penal unlcipal OCRS. | Dirof Travel N S E W

I Derenda (um Na y /(nm) {%} Ly Dat :1 % Age Registered Owner Name [ Same as Defendant, or
g 110290
| Drivers Tieense Class th )V])l Registered Owner Address
/1000l 1T <|Bln | B

l Home Md;pT' }a’a " k %v @ / 7’ 4 Statem 2ip Phane _ Type

Vehicle Ucense Number | Lic Type Vehicle Make “Vehicle Mode! Color (Top/Battemn) VIN

§7
N
¢

Code Offense Code City Of FTC Traffic Code  Offense

56

i« City Of FTC Traffic Code

110___ (1) Speeding ina one o D 1402 Carcless Driving 141 D 237 (2) No Seat Belt 575 |-
O Penalty A os o Pts, DO Penalty A t 08 4 Pts, O Penalty Assessment O Summons . DPts,
E] 604 (1c) Red Light Violation 04 I:] 703 (3) Stop Slgn Viclation - 319 l:] 1409 ___ No Prool Of Insurance —
O Penalty A o s 4 m. o Summons
Offense Code Fine Surcharge Pts,
,):,_?, $ $
Section $ $
Section $ $
Section § $
H-s s « See Instructions on ravérse side 0 - Penalty Ass t (This ticket may be handled without coming to court) - See Instructions on reverse
1 fiereby promise to paythefines sted or without admitting | If plead or found gullty in court: ' [f EARLY SETTLEMENT/AGREEMENT is accepted:
guilt, appear 'l" C: : p . Flne+Surcharge: $ Fine+Surcharge: $ ___
: ourt Costs: $ Court Costs: $ 0
Defendant L L L Total Due: | Points: ___ Total Due: $ . Polnts: _____

You are summoned and orﬁered to appear 5 afswhf chargex as stated above in: Trl.le u&lﬂersl{gned hlas pt::able causg :lr.l- bi.;t!l‘?w: t.t:at the del’e'ndant cnmn;llted
the offense(s) against the peace and dignity of the people of the State o
Fort Collins Municipal Court, 215 N. Mason Ave, Fort Collins, CO Colorado and afflsms that a cgpy of this Summeons & Complaint or Penalty

[} Larimer County Court, 201 LaPorte Ave, Fort Collins, CO Assess ervy on the defendant. g/
Offi No.

b .
\)Ol”\ Z7 io.& At:m. _&H Prink Last Name ,hz!] Qﬁﬂ Date Yssued: ¢ 2T 7/ 7

Distribution: White - COURT, Pink - CITY DEFENDANT, Blue - COUNTY DEFENDANT, Green - MDV TRANSCRIPT, Yellow - DISP/D.A.

ARTR 710 (T W s T A
EME! g [ ATE R . 4
3220 |& 5 =
nQZl% (& & |& 2
el"o0fg |89 |8 g[]l:][]
-"‘,Tj;c::,.ﬁ!:i QED E o s -
Elja‘:'a Dgsm ‘5 EDDD 4
L o ! [ J T
. 3l=e 0O E'SD'% |
: HEET dasg 8|3 |y Dog,
olgd 83 0 p§ls I8
© >0 .99 g|eww LEOZ .
z2(88 el ' NEB:
Slre 3|y 188U 5S 5
af"OBIE (22 §|FZZ
8|z »0|F ||DAYgoODO
SlEB 4|8 U2 > >
Dmugﬂ & B v T -
olad gls || |5 gloon
= o L L
ssDF|8 (2 100|585
él® o ow T ¥ U Y A | |- - -
lf&é“gﬁl “?g Eo|lg € g|la | Al | A% JE S ET S DN I ' !
slo2zly (V&5 a(g8 3B
ggﬁ._gg moﬂﬁ“’EE '
n,:.@::l.-xg..,.|g‘:9;u‘5m£&g A1
= T .. 2 W " d
UG5 2|08 €88 1!|&
s ol .5 0 5iBitd ECENS R : 1 RS I W B -
; - 4 P ) 1::'2 i e :‘ga‘l-u-\— of s o " b
22008 o|la B 64 B
glS | 8|0, 8l££s<|S
212 Eld |2 (13|33
) O o noo|z
gloogle| | :
: s . 8|8 | 1% ||S88|g
; lsuale 138 Ila8ale .
glogols (1§88 ,°H0 |y
olos |2 ‘Gwn.g € . |m
<- “cgém .g'ugm'_:gg . 1 N
WEEEI RIS E R EE TR A I S I O et N % N i
S |E|5e8|8z|Ecsd|E5358 | :
O |EISES|2S|EE>a|S T ald
@ Q| xejo>|lawenIC ElL
= .

PLFS 000370



Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2-14 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 22 of 34

Unil’nrm Summons & Complaint or Penalty Assessment  Docket # ﬂ;‘écfﬂm # l3 (D’] Oq S 2 9 6 5 l 8

Date Tin
? 7’3 3 € Connen - Tarmver | 06
Mdnl&lpal D!rMTravei NS E W

| Time of Violaton l App mm—lm-_fnmﬂmﬁ c.:-,rwmcu
eseteoTw [Co

135‘5

l:l Trafﬂc b’ﬁenal

" Registrid Ovrer Namo O Somo mbefendant. or

Defenliant {Last Name) (ﬁrﬂ]

g Mll.béﬂ-m m..!opl Jﬁmlﬂﬂohh’g:[ { | -
504202380 IS |0 | W [W (368 1§ |0 | o]
T Tomsied TR

Vehicle License Nu Color (Top/Bottom) VIN

" (Middie)

i City, OKFTC.Traffic Code™  Offenses-> "1 ' Code » i+ City OFFTC Traffic Code: ~Offense-i-. - Code: sjs: City Of FTC Trafic Code "Offenses. . . Code
{j 110___ (1) Speeding ina z0ne D 1402 Careless Driving 141 D 237 (2) No Seat Beit 575
. [ Penalty A t O Pt O Penalty Assessment: O Summons 4 Pts, O Penaity Assessment O Summons 0 P,

1409 __ No Proof OF Insurance ’ SINEG]
Summens 4 Pta.

703 {3) Stop Sign ViolstioRn 319

D 604 {1c) Red Light Violation
D Penalty mnm =] 5|.|mmmu 4?!:..

Code, . .Fine - ... Sufchargé.. Pts,
seon 70|21 2 ’
Section 5 1
Section - $ % ]
Section $ BRE
LR-'SﬁrﬁriTnnis-.ﬁEfnmm’ansm side O - Penalty A t (This ticket ma\r hehandied without coming to court) - See instructions on reverse
/1 hereby promise to pay the fines listed or without admitting | [f plead or found quilty In court: If EARLY SETTLEMENT/AGREEMENT Is accepted:
guilt, appear in court at the time and place belov, Rne+Surcharge: $ Fine+Surcharge: $
- : Caurt Costs; A A T L Court Costs: AT s R L,
Deferidant _>- Rﬁ*"b@ "Dl‘-'% ms ToalDue: | § Poines: Toml Due; $ Paints:
You are summoned and ordered to appear to answer charges as stated above In: :"he :;dmsl(gi;ed hl” pghable aus:; m belitive:? mat the feﬁnt::m mmrr;llud
: e affense(s) against the peace and dign & people State o
1¥ Fart Collins Municipal Court, 215 N. Masan Ave, Fort Collins, CO Colorado and affirmis that a copy of this Summons & Complaint or Penalty
3 Larimer County Court, 201 LaPorte Ave, Fort Collins, CO Assessment was duly n the defendant. l’
Officer . No. ]\
v \3_ 0800 K
on: p‘ tfo ST q""' 20 . At M Print Last Name _~ l}_ Date Issued: : A
L AT RILl. AR AEEEAIM AR Bl AT RECEARARMT i"m«n-Ml‘\\-‘T‘hﬂ”C{‘OlW Vallraar = TERIN &
(=]
By b E &wed o
3£2|S |2 3 s
8%l |8 £ |z 2
g\“polf |§.06 |§ | |3|0DD
I IEREE REERRE
slagal , (SEe |8 ] & HHD
c v @ L .
e ke, 2 D E l
Yol RN SN IR EET
; b 1|2 x 7 B o
e 0|58 | lo _d&l2 1§ %
g m) 2 4lO=® wwoz - N 4
' R g2%h q
§l4oEly (320§| -
2B ad(g |28 5|lz22 3
glz »0O|F ODpo%2e|loo0oO ]
2lg £ .. |- Lo o s Ly
S|la 2818 B alxax
Olo @ 8|x g = b1 ooo =
o8 |[2 [08|&& & R
| & | @ =S .92 D U|E
8 @ > gl 05 c ] s 30 ]
clxBoIa (|[ge s EET|s
5|032z2- @ = . B oW
5| =928 w8 5les ek .
Zlsod|= I-gman.n.a.lw—
! = E D
Uéazﬂsﬁésg[H&
ol Q|58 lsEF 8 2
=4 - L] L] = = = L] | T T 2
S5 00|8w]ls 2™ T|® & 6|x :
813 _ _|2g[2° HEFEIE &
- 2 88|04% | |7|83 |2 .
i =3 E ]
EY g|BOglg | |.-.; 0 QOolE N A1)
ST |glsadlE |JeE 2883 (
afa, a i, u 2
§log0|e (53840008 -
=] awn g c @
: K D tzl3 g o8 E‘ 2 3|0 ﬁ‘i
< |g|§82|2 58558k ke -
Q |B|E g g|Bxn|5EE B|EQ Blu
L |E/558/2515532|8 832
0 dl2cece|alldd PR B . &
Q
PLFS 000376



Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2-14 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 23 of 34

Uniform Summons & Complaint or Penalty Assessment  Docket #

Daté of Vigaton
030312

Time of Viclation

/X323

Approximate Location of Diente, ;hm of Colorado, City of Fort Collins
PO T ]

}ﬁ'rnc;um#/; 11694 1330 148

' LARIMER l 06

CoLGoE AVE

DirofTravel N 5 E W

142

O 1L0___ (1) Speeding

Ina

City Of FTC Traffic Code

Offense
zane

O Penalty Assessment O Summons

Code

Defendant (Last Name)
PACE OZéy ANDbES ) ©CFov3G0e zZ
o Driver’s License ocbL | Class Sate | Rac | Sex | Eth Hgt Wht Halr Eyes | Reglstered Ovmer Address
Z70%H549 Z ol olm | ¢ 528 /v |Ble |2
Hame Add Clty State 2ip Phone Type
Gys ). 7 Ave EVGEHE oL 9 702 720 -78Y- 7/ $2 < .
Vehitle Ucense Number | Lc Type Swate | Veh Year | Vehide Make Vehicle Model © | Body Style | Color (Top/Bottom) VIN

City Of FTC Traffic Code
1402 Careless Driving
0 Penalty Assessment  J Summons

4

0

Offense

City Of FTC Traffic Code
237 (2) No Seat Belt
0 Penalty A [n]

Offense

D 604 (ic) Red Light Victation
O Penalty A

0 Sur

R

Section

/7127~

304
de

R AMHD(.;;/;(

703 (3) Stop Slgn Viglation
D Penalty A nt

___No Proof Of Insurance

1409
D Su D Summons

Section

Section

Saction

W | | AN A

Ay |4 | | e

Summons - Sew Instructions on reversa sida

[ - Penalty Assessment (This ticket may be handled without coming to court) - See instructions on reverse

I hereby promisa to pay the fines listed or without admitting

gullt, appear in court lh'?,lima and place below. Ane+Surchange: $ Fine+Surcharge: $
: Court Costs: H Court Costs: 5 0 —
Defendant < — Total Due: $ Polnts: ____ Total Due: s Foints: _____

1f plead or found gullty In court: If EARLY SETTLEMENT/AGREEMENT is accepted:

You are summoned and ordered to upmr?nmerdmrgu ag stated above In:
Fort Collins Munidpal Court, 215 N. Mason Ave, Fort Collins, CO
0 Larimer County Court, 201 LaPorte Ave, Fort Collins, CO

The undersigned has probable cause to bellave that tha defendant committad
the offense(s) 'Hnllm the peaca and dignity of tha :enp!a of the State of

Colorado and a rlns thata cuw of this Summm Complalnt or Panalty
Assezsment was dul the defen

. Officer = ﬂ-—-—-‘i—i—-—-—’é{"g
om___SEpT 6% W sz a_©Pro A M | prntiast Name K (ot 3l e Lssues: _ ORL312
— S - - WA R e A AR TR AMPFARITT  Vallews MICRIN A -
S g Twes
SEB6 |2 5 S
16%|2 |8 £ |& 2 -
¢|%co|& |83 |5 | 000 .
s12z4" 2%, |€ | [3looo
gloga 0 5% |E 0 '
- Ll - . .
Sle_0) I 1880 |8 ool [
a—-‘g';-. D')D”a‘- o !
TS E : Yy£le | &
O|% & o U oals o
CIQ_E'] | 2 E-]Durn LEQT b
2|23 iE A - 3
sle 6 |y (3805 3N
Dag|g [|1282 R5|322 NRY
ol lodyzlooo MR
.:‘é%'.‘h-a - Dg;—»» 4
D - S L T |
HEE HER P RN R
= 2 D_.nl»-- L] h N
352218 18,:3/335(5 4 T4« T
glEgsio 0829555239y ) r
SICsEls || 4288 e8lg o] |3
glzod|s || [3so|scein Y NQY
Dz-sgdg-gﬁc’ 1]'% \\u\'f‘§g' .
023531858 g TN '
gle00l8S|S3>FEEEE | |3 ¢
HERS LR FEEIFR RIS
A IGR IR 3199 9Qla %Q
21322287 | IT|2os]E 99 Yy
315583 | 1.)e 1888(5 g9 4 9%
s(8e2|8 le88 ooz Y]
oﬂe a O @ ' W al o=
n"".,::. g J%EE e ms% & )
p Dﬂgis ST IR ER R
C Y e 8 8=G5ly 214 Q
SRR EES EREE SR RR B %
s (21338 |s5|5528|88i¢ o
w - .
o (¥see|sS|fdva 5 - PLFS 000378 !5



Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2-14 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 24 of 34

Bmereses sy 172/ 1 saaaassf

[ I-ARIMER [06
Dirof Tavel N § E W

Uniform Summons & Complaint or Penaity Assessment nocket #
Approximate Location of Olensa, State of Colorada, City of Fort Coliins
: (74

O Municipal

The People of Colorado / City Of Fort Collins vs.

CRS/Code Of the City Of Fort Collins/City Of FTC Traffic Code

Defendant (Last Neme)  (First)  (Middle) Age | Reglstered Owner Nariie 'O Same as Defendant, or
B, oy tomn }Mg. 23
..Driver's License oL Rac Sex Eth Hn‘t Hair Eyes ‘Reglstered Ownér Address
Al e 336'3- O | VAl — & nu gu
“Homé Address i State 2ip Phone Type
i e . , v € ouUs ~% o
Vehicle License Number | UcType | State | Veh Year | Vehlcle Make Vehicie Model Body Style Cd@homm) vIN _
O Offe e il 0 0 al O . 0 od |
0 nu___,{nsamm ina ne _ D 1402 Careless Drbing m [] 27 (@) o sext Bek 575 51
) Penalty Assessment O Summons D Penalty Assessment O Summons O Penzity Assessment O Summaons LLC N
[ 64 (2<) Red Light Volation :m [ 792 (3)Stop Sign Vikation 319 1409 ___ No Proof OF Insurance .
O Penatty 0 apts, O Penaity Asseasment 0 Summons 4P, Summons <!

Fine Surcharge Pts.

.Orl gfp/— /77}’ ZII__E At.@ LM

setion [} ~J1F [ @Pars baril s s s '

Section s $ y

Section $ : }

Section $ $ ]

Summons - See lnlrmcb' g O - Penalty Assessment (This ticket may be handied without coming to court) - - See Instructions on reverse |

ereby prom 1 plead or foung guilty in court: If SETTLEMENT/AGREEMENT |5 accepted: |

gullt, appear Fine+Surchagde: $ ine+Surcharge: :

Court Costy/ $ Court Costs:
DJefendant / Total Di 3 Points: ___ Total Due: $ Points: :
You are sutnmoned and ordered m appur to/answer charges as statecﬁd:om in: B‘h: :#mdatlu{gt’led ;;;ﬁpmham ble causs t‘ﬂ bt:::iyw“g gn the ?uﬁn;anstt:cmn;l‘md |
s) ag e peace and dign a people e State of

?ﬂt Collins Municipal Court, 215 N._ Masan Street, Fort Callins, CO Colorado and affirms that a copy of this Summons & Complaint or Penalty

Larimer County Court, 201 LaPorte Ave, Fort Collins, CO Assessmeit was duly served upon the defendant.

W, 2egabin o = CTAT
Print Last Name M Date Issued: M_

Distribution:
R .g cwae
3£30 | & 5
0%%1% (8.5 |& 2
g _BO% 158 |5 %DUE“H
'...‘6 .!D & "'u'| 56‘ .
SRR og. |£ | [Zooo
EDD‘? rggg € Ilj ’
) 3 O "E W
|2zl | 550,12 | ) |ooD
v I EX I Tcla |8
Olg 82| | {|U ,005|E |8 |
Sol | - | LEOZW
2led | I llge%
Slva 2y |3805 -
g0od|g ||22: £lz22
8lz 20|F {|Copg|uoo ]
£l28uls !> “alxxx
a5 5= I|g (= gl00D 4
DG'=u|5|'8..‘...., o 3
05|83 S 08 |& & &1{d Y
sle " BlE 2-,.03':135
slgz3l [|[PEED|€2E|G H
L12328(0 Jlog2.|588|3
g0 2] | om ale e all
B =28 | waolee el 1
&jﬁujgf|un.ﬁn.n.n.lm- :
O|Zz|08|JESS| | | 12
uga‘,m“::'ic | |w -
@ ..«.:g.;e.gkt__z
218001 % § 9> %|d o s|lE
I u:.?_is‘-" 815552
NEEE.E 4 l.-“ |
ggqg?a ' 17|ooalg ¢
o|- 0 ¢glg 'I;,- 00glE
.25;£§'.‘-5|999§ .
s|2E5|e (§8¢ loooO|z )
elogbls N8 88ul . |B
BDE..g!‘Gmmg E--"o’ v
< |g|s 582 [|[EBE248Eln
> |8lgoF(E 988 28 & E|:
Q E'EnuoltEE.ﬂw:ﬂ‘-m A
T 5 m| o RCE - B -
a. E“oon55m>¢_ogm
O Qs |n>aweanlde Sl <
Q

White - COURT, Pink - CITY DEFENDAN’T, Blue - COUNTY DEFENDANT, Green - MDV TRANSCRIPT, Yellow - DISP/D.A.

-y oo

ot

vf=  anlsianq LofEL_

TH

i~

PP SHyuEs

BT T

AT tort AT HE goa> 3

—
'

2 HE

e TRDoAt

o

W2

~ s
<l LG T RPEL. HAE D

TRty ppg62 12 Aryir.naeg H’EIP

QeSS I

-
SPL
~

-

e
Goo

e T PAnA~OUE

AR5 L2 A

T 1evE

8

i
sS4

PIF$ 00034

T T O T S, Sk O




Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2-14 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 25 of 34

Umfnrm Summons & Cumplaint or Penalty Amessment Docket # _ : Case # L‘\ \,’):‘]'I @ S 32 5 3 A 2 l1

. glomor

Dalm%mn?) A(Flm) %.:{lfgp MV\.\ S Pfl‘! fh f 06‘: /3 ?l : :ei;::m:‘:? O Same as Defendant, or
PG T4 184/ Glig B |bsllls | B dry ™2™ T
Home Address “’Wm%' ity Smte ﬁ0n6 'rpe.

Vehidle License Number

Vehide Make Vehicle Model

- - P . - - . OO . pre—— .y - .
Wi cm; Of FTC Traffic Code OH~nse Cade i« City Of FTC Traffic Code Offense Code s City OF FTC Traffic Tode Offense

zane . [j 1402 Careless Driving

575

Penalty A — O Penaity Assessnfe: peCessment O Summons 0P,
a’aomc)aedug 304 [:i 703 (3) Stop Sk Violalion 319 T405—"Nio Proat OF Insurance - .
nnm&v ent (I Summans 4 prs, Assessment O Summons 4 Pia, ons 4Pts.
Saction . R ' 14 K
scton [F-7AF  Fanlanbng Y/ 100w of ATM s s -
Section . $ )
jon ) "D IUER3 g0 Lorarion = — $

= Summons - Sée instry/ctions on reverse side [ - Penalty Assessment (This ticket may be handled without coming to court) - See /astructidsis on réverse

h i If plead or found guilty in court: If EARLY SETTLEMENT/AGREEMENT Is accepted:

| _Fina+Surcharge: $ Fine+Surcharge: §
Court Costs: Court Costs: $

[ » Total Due: Points:, _____ Total Due; (] Points;

You are summoned and ordered to appear to answer charges as stated above in: | The undersigned has ptollable cause to belleve that the defendant committed

. the offense(s) against the peace and dignity of the people of the State of
llins 5 N, Masan Street, Fort Collins, CO Calorado and’a‘l‘ﬁrms that a copy of this Summons & Complaint or Penalty

O Larimer County Court, 201 LaPorte Ave, Fort Collins, CO Ass:i:men wis duly se Mﬁd ‘;ant. C’ ‘)J Q) “
I""‘ 8%‘/ ‘\% “\Li “Dﬂﬂ— ﬁ. ::ntl.astuam ‘\u' Date Issued: 0;5 EE ﬁ E

Distribution: White - COURT Pink CITY DEFENDANT, Blue - COIJNTY DEFENDANT, Gﬂzerl MoV TRANSCRIPT Yellow - DISF/D.A.
?  ruce : |
(22322 1 2 1g | (Haan)| |19 1ol | | S| |
§222° (33, (2| Blooo|| | Wl B WIS
EDEE- WE-‘? E J;) ﬁt )1 m \
alzLo| | 240 15 | ["|ooof kK %2 '
; gggx a?u-z,h-‘. o ;-E_ = L X
o|d88| | |0 ,08|5.8 | R 2| (9| N
@ z O Egljo"*w wEQZ- ' x 4 - e
£185¢|, 1800, < L] ol & 1
HERFFIE S I TP B R
LolE ([oa%g|daal © K S ]
8%; — o= S J g 0
5|6 288 ||z . efxxx /?, 2| & RIS [¥
18882 5 o 2fsze 3 5 BIFINS
o3l8 |12 [ofleccts| o IS N D] TR s
slzgclo 032C|55 53 £ ﬂ o B R IS
3|_35 B s 88|e8 ek S| | 54 ) Q| |
|30 32 o i HlCEa|-S N }‘P \_} -
02 5 [Bs| /B2 ' 'g 3 - ,{B
zmc‘zuv";='o§‘aaa§ b % X
R -1 §555_§Z f,« ?ﬁ \y|
808 ED8 NEEEE ®| L v
glog El = l Q0015 |y 2| |+ NERENENE
Sl558l8 | e Is8s8lzY B3 Sl PR RN
$lEes|E (e cciiy Pl RN BLE 1| 0 R D
92015 (828 ¢ |23 & Gl )
; " 2El8 [|[E3ad 23|03 /) 40 i
< il Q2= s 22§58 el \b A
30"’ ﬂ...g @ = o
SHEEEEHEE I HE R RN N &
¢ |Zzee|aS|fds|S5EEEQ [ SHEER=BSBIEY \
a R PLFS 000402



Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2-14 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 26 of 34

Uniform Summons & gnmrlalnt or Penalty Assaf:sm:ant Ca[o . [b‘éﬂhsa # 12: ]3IQ3 1 S 3 0 5 0 9 0
ﬁtglzbga i :L I me of Yielation I Amalz ?caoi:lu W tado, City of Fort Callins CQL:\I;;Y_[MER ,EDG

O Fingerprinted | O Trafﬂc mdem [ Injurles | [) Construction Zone | Y0 School Zone | O Traffic | 2{Penal’ DrofTravel N S E W
The People of Colorada./ City Of Fort Colling vs. :

Oefiags LI: [tst Narmﬁ‘ (Arst) . :::ddl ) _ c _ 2_&71930! Bi|ﬂ1? 3 Age | :eg:::: ::: Name [ Same as Defendant, or
%?ﬁvm T |2\ M| |8\ Boigo]™ s |
st P o = :§w9¢vxsﬁﬁ i

Vehide Licerse Number Vehide Moded

=

Code - s« City Of FTC Traffic Code

w: City Of FTC Trafiic Cade — Offense Code = City Of FTC Traffic Code  Offense Offense i
D 110___ (1) Speeding Ina 20ne D 1402 Careless Driving 141 D 237 (2) No Seat Belt 575
0 Penalty Assessment [ Summons . Pim. O Penalty Assessment O Summons 4 Pis. 0 Penalty nt 05 0 P13,
m 604 (1¢) Red Light Violation 304 D 703 (3) Stop Sign Violation 319 1409 ___ No Proof Of Insurance
nlﬂnwtyu.mmm QSummm wu. O Penalty A t O 4 Pts. Summons 4Pta.

Offense Surcharge  Pts,

Section { - ; $ $
Section $ $
Section $ $
Section : $ $
5 Summons - See instructions on reverse side O - Penalty Assessment (This ticket may be handied without coming to court) - See Instructions on reyerse
T hereby promise to gay the fines | or without admitting | If plead or found quilty in court: If EARLY SETTLEMENT/AGREEMENT epted:
. lacejbelgw, Fne+Surcharge: $ Fine+Surcharge: §
N Court Costs: ~ $ W Court Costst  $
Vi /4 %4 Total Due: $ Points; ____ Total Due; $ Polnts: ____

You are sulmmoned and ordered to appear to answer charges as stated above in: | The und ned has probable caus: to believe that the daﬁ;ndant commlitted
rt Collins Municipal Court, 215 N. Mason Ave, Fort Collins, CO e D T oy e & Crotalon or Doty

Larimer County Court, 201 LaPorte Ave, Fort Collins, CO on the defendant, 1..
Officer No. FC ’ Q

gtp }q 20 \’J“ At D gUO AM PrlnthstNmaU !-QALL‘L' Date Issued: D82S 1

Distribution: White - COURT, Pink - CITY DEFENDANT, Blue - COUNTY DEFENDANT, Green - MDV TRANSCRIPT, Yellow - DISP/D.A,

bs"! .é’ 4R 4 4 =
=1 B 5] &
UEQO -E 5 < —Eﬁ
'3 2| % £ | 2 :
o|930|8 |E.8 |5 | |§|ODD)| [B|E
'g'ahxgj-q}%ﬂ E gﬁ
§IZ2E |0d. |£ | [f|oDo B o
0 G » | € = '
ezl | 582, | | ooD g.o}..
) 3553|6738 |3 Sk
£(®5 ¢ 28w A
slo Ely 80 g i | (2] o
2o 8|E 128 2lzz= E&S
gg,\l:ti: Eﬁﬁ.ﬂ‘?gmdm ‘“'ﬁé‘
5588 |2 5 r ° |
2|2z E|° ||g xglooo g gl S
02ls |8 [08lesala gls 8
=l Bl ||B Q ole @3_'5
R B @ﬁggggﬂﬁ- ol 9
%'g‘:lf—'i 0O8s | § ol|lE 5}
3(°2%E|5 || S3B|EEEE 2E
- @ w w | 4
REEEE IFE E IR 1
HEEEHEE S B 582
sli.z(2 8E° 81555]8 Slgl
088|038 “ o002 2|8
. §UU$E ‘ s looolE 38
Y gl ud|d ..--=|998‘ SlelE
EEEIE ¢33 ./[000)k 215 5
-Ellﬂ '-"s.nlﬂ g 0 F=2
< o5 Edls Bsedl 28 e o
;|85 ST E§E§§==a 8|S .
Q 3%“‘3 g"ﬁg.E‘:m @-ﬂgﬂ “.6
REIEEREE R IR < O
0 Bmmm:-n.mnat-am.sg o
@ - ' 7 E &

PLFS 000417 < °



Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2-14 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 27 of 34

Uniform Summons & Complaint or Penalty Assessment  Docket # MTITCIC;* # M-' ldq ds 3 2 0 2 1 9 i'

“Date of Vialabon Time of Violation | ‘Approvimate Location of Offense, State of Colarado, City of Fojf Col T % | County No.
___eShs L ' . l LARIMER | 06}
{1 Fingerprinted |* (] Traffic Accldent | CI Injuries | O Construction 2one | O School Zdhe | O-Traffic §| @ Penal | phunicipal | OCRS. | Dirof Travel N S E wi]
Gfondant (Last Name) '(Hm} (Middle) Date of Birth Tl Age Reglstered Owiier Name [ Saie s Defendant, or !
~ Lee oSi84 3 2.0 !
. Drives' Ucense neoL | Cass Sale | Rac | Sex | Eth Wht Halr Eyes Registered Owner Addness )
3, Cor | [wn ) | So8] “udl 800 L
Home Address City State 2Zp Phone B T Type |
» . plu_% d 1‘1 oY A ) L
Vehigle Ucense Number | LicType | State | vehvyear | Vehide Make Vehicie Model Color (Top/Bottom) | VIN l
i - City Of FTC Traffic Code  Offense Codé . . Clity Of FTC Traffic Code  Offénse Code s City Of FTC Traffic Codé. Offehse Cotle
[ Mo (1)Sgeeding  Ina 2ne —|o ™2 Careless Driving 141 270) Ho Séat Belt :
O Penslty Assessment (1 Summons —Pts. O Penaity A it DS 4 Pta, 0 Penstty t Os 0 Pta}
D 604 (1) Red Light Viclation . 34 D 703 (3) Stop Sign Yiclavon 319 1409 ___ Na Proof Of Insurance 1
D Penalty Assessment O Summons 4 Pts. O Penalty os 4 Pis, Summons 7\ apts)
CRS/Code Of the City Of Fort Collins/City Of FIC Traffic Code Offense Core ine Sur:hacgd  Pis,
Section ~-113 Veaalhaunddle j . L _ LSO\~ s U
= ’ . Yy — . . . 1
Section ' ' 1 13 $ i
| Section . $ $ Y
Summans - Ses nstructions on reverse side [ - Penalty Assassment (This ticket may be handled without coming to court) - Sea Instructlons on reves L
I'Wereby promise to pay the fines listed or without admitting | If plead or found gulity in court: If EARLY SETTLEMENT/AGREEMENT | pted:
/ guilt, appear In court at the time and place below. Fine+Surcharge: $ Fine+Surcharge: $
'-, ' Court Costs:  § Court Cgsts:  §
ADefendant B ‘Tetal Due; L Points: Jomlie: $ Polnts: _____« |
"1.¥qu are summoned and ordered to appear to answer charges as stated above In: | The undersigned has prptfabigiea ‘h ﬁdléveﬂiaimedef.c;n;'antmmmlm ‘
Fort Collins Municipal Court, 215 N. Mason Ave, Fort Collins, €O e ol J1 thi s & Comptaint o benaty |
@ Larimer County Court, 201 LaPorte Ave, Fort Collins, CO Assessment was dffy spr0edipgh the defendant., L
h~ Officer . No. fZ ST
on: A.. 5 20 lj m:_ﬂm_ aM Print Last Name ‘u_a..-_n- Date Issued: Qnﬂil
Distribution:  White - COURT, Pink - CITY DEFENDANT, Blue - COUNTY DEFENDANT, Green - MDV TRANSCRIPT, Yellow - DISP/DA. Fow
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Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2-14 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 28 of 34

1213396  swre™
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Reported Date
2221 S TIMBERLINE RD 08/30/2012

Rptincident Typ
FORT COLLINS, CO 80525 LOITERING

Officerd
CALAHAN , DANIEL
Phone

970-221-6540

Fax

970-221-6284
; Admlmstratwe Information

" Agency Report No

Reporied Time ]

Supprcrna nt No

Reported Date
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES | 12-13396 ORIG 08/30/2012 | 22:00
CAD Call No Dispo Rpbincident Typ
122430650 CITATION ISSUED LOITERING/PANHANDLING/CRAMPING OFFENSE
Location I City
S COLLEGE AV,_’E OAK ST _ FORT COLLINS
Rep Dist DArea Area From Date From Time To Date To Time
J51232 | FC Pl { 08/30/2012 | 22:00 | 08/30/2012 | 22:00
Officer# Assighment Enteced By
FC234/CALARHAN ,DANIEL FCPS DISTRICT ONE | FC234
RMS Transfer Approving Officer Approval Dale i Approval Time
Successful | FC135 { 08/31/2012 | 21:05:16 _
# Offenses | Offense Description Complaint Type | AC | NCIC Offense | Use
1 FC-17-127 | FC~PANHANDLING N

WeaponlForce Carge Theft?

Loc '

Bias

88
Person Summary

Name

CIT|1 WHEELER ,MICHAEL ANTHONY
DoB
11/02/1960

Summary Narrative
CALAHAN/dnc

MUNICIPAL: 092712 AT 0800 HRS.
OFFICER CLASSIFICATION: PANHANDLING

On 083012 Michael WHEELER was cited for Panhandling at the corner of Oak St/College Ave. WHEELER was
holding a sign and taking money from people passing on the sidewalk. WHEELER was issued his summons and
released.

1NN
| 1250465

Nothing further to report. Case is closed by arrest. Case status: CF - Charges Filed.

i Report Officer Printed At LFS 000464
| FC234/CALAHAN ,DANIEL 08/28/2014 08:35 Page 1 of 2
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12-13396 oRTG

FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES
E) 1: WHEELER,MICHAEL ANTHONY

CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARREST

CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) 1 INDIVIDUAL

Name MANI
WHEELER , MICHAEL ANTHONY _ ] 1250465
poB Age Ethnicity Juvanile? | Height ]Weight
11/02/1960 |51 | NOT HISPANIC OR LATINO No | 6'00" | 160#

Hair Colar Eye Color | Res Status OFN_INVL | Vie/Ofnd Age

GRAY OR PARTIALLY GRAY BLUE | NON-RESIDENT 1 51

Type Address

HOME | TRANSIENT
City

FORT COLLINS
Type

OPERATOR LICENSE OR ID NUMBER

Race

WHITE

Sex

MALE

State Date

COLORADO | 02/04/2013

ID No LS
081841111 COLORADO

Involvement | Arrest Type Arrest Dale Arrest Time ["Book Date Book Time Stalus

CITED | SUMMONS/CITED (NIBRS) 08/30/2012 | 22:00:00 | 08/30/2012 | 22:00:00 | CITED

Asrest Localion Gity

S COLLEGE AV/E ORK ST | FORT COLLINS
Rep Dist Citation No | Armed Mulli-arrests Area

J51232 | 18304511 UNARMED | COUNT ARRESTEE | Pl
Charge NCIC Offense | Level l Charge Literal IBRS

FC-17-127 5315 | M3 | FC-PANHANDLING 90B

Other Arrest No
12-23396A
Narrative
CALAHAN/dnc

OFFICER CLASSIFICATION: PANHANDLING

On 083012 1 was walking on foot patrol with Officer Josh Golden. | saw Michael WHEELER sitting on a couch
cushion against a tree at the corner of Oak/College. WHEELER was holding a sign and taking money from
people passing on the sidewalk. | saw WHEELER look toward us and then turn his sign around and lay down on
the cushion. He then tried to pretend that he was sleeping. When | contacted WHEELER he said he wasn't
asking for money or holding up his sign.

Michael WHEELER was cited for Panhandling at the corner of Oak St/College Ave. WHEELER was issued his
summons and released.

Nothing further to report. Case is closed by arrest. Case status: CF - Charges Filed.

Report Officer | Printed At LFS 000465
FC234/CALAHAN ,DANIEL 08/28/2014 08:35 Page 2 of 2
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Uniform Summons & Complalnt or Penalty Assessmant

Date of violadon
o830l

n-nmca;awz-g:-;% 15304511

ImMEa ] ';.Jaﬁ

FHunicpal

Dir of Trave!

N S E W

Defendant; (| (First) (I o), D;tauf Birth Age Registered Owner Name [ Same as Defendant, or
_ N (0= Y lolz_-!e
“-\{ Driver's License T oL | Class State | Rac Sex Eth Hagt Wht ir Registered Owner Address
WS 2 T calw g l™ |éoelito lq%
Home AUUIgss.. Zip - Fhone Type
{ m‘«.‘f' F ;l CollinS Ca

Vehicle Ucense Number | Uc Type

D 110____ (1) Speading ina zane

uwz City Of FTC Traffic Code Offense Code . City Of FTC TraHic Code

Vehide Mode! Body Style | Color (Top/Bottom) VIN

Offense Code . City Of FTC Traffic Code Offense
[ 257 @) o St

141

O Pennity Assessment [ Summons O Penalty Assessment O Summoans C o 4Ptw O Penalty Assessment O Summons oPts
D 604 (1c) Red Light Viclation 703 (3) Stop Sign Violation 19 D 1409 ____ No Proof Of Insurance
nnmny‘ t OS nt O S 4 pts, Summons apts.

OHense Code Fine Surcharge - Pls.
s |9-12.7 scRT | ¢
Section $ $
Sectlon $ $
Section $ $

ereby promise to pay the fines listed or without admitting
guilt, appear in court at the tme and place below.

\

If plead or found gulity In court:

1— Summeoens - See Instructions on reversa side . [ - Penalty Assessment (This ticket may be handled without coming to court) - See /nstructions on reverse
1 1f EARLY SETTLEMENT/AGREEMENT Is accepted:

Fine+Surcharge: $ Surcharge: $
~ ﬂ ( S . Court Costs: ~ § SUMMoMancoss: % E
Defendant Tatal Due: $ Points: ____ Total Due; $ Points: ______

0 Larimer County Court, 201 LaPorte Ave, Fort Collins, CO

You are summoned and ordered to appear to answer charges as stated above in:
M Fort Collins Municipal Court, 215 N. Mason Ave, Fart Collins, CO

On:_lgﬂ?‘t 1"1 ZOJL M.'.m____ _&_H

Officer

Colorado and
Assessment was duly se

upon the defendant.
D, &[ QEQ\ No.

The undersigned has probablae cause to belleve that the defendant committed
the offense(s) %alns‘t the peace and dignity of the people of the State of

rms that a copy of this Summons & Complaint or Panalty

b
Print Last Name f B g&h . Date Issued: q__wﬂ’“

Distribution:  White - COURT, Pink - CITY DEFENDANT, Blue - COUNTY DEFENDANT, Green - MDV TRANSCRIPT, Yellow - DISP/D.A.
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L7 AN

Uniform Summons & Complaint or Penalty Assessment  Docket # _h)l'!c.‘t‘asa # /3 -423¢ 1 S312E34
of Vigiabion e of | ton of Offense, S| o 3 v
w}ﬂ? %5?;/3 ln/zoi‘.’:“?;m l S (E?L/7naz v W"E&f’f«'}?”,? '%m _ l CARIMER | 06

Dirof Travel N S E W

Date of Blrth Age Reglstered Ovmer Name () Same as Defendant, or

Delendant {Last Name) {ﬁm) (mdmp) o
Gideettr Mikael A /10260
T Diver's Ucense o oL ('J-iss State | Rac Sex Eth Hgt wht Halr Eyes Registered Oviner Address
D8 )L w |t \w (M 6 0\ /o |ty | Bid L
Home Address g . State p ) . T
//MJJM/ _ }gvzf s Lo %540&? . ﬁ

Vnhicle License Number | Lic Type Veh Year | Vehide Make Vehicle Model

Color (Top/Bottom) VIN

- City Of FTC.TraHic Code  Offense Code ‘31« City OF FTC Traffic Code  Offense sie - City Of FTC Traffic Code . Offense e
[:3 110___ (1) Speeding Ina wne 0 1402 Careless Driving ' 141 0 237 (2) No Seat Bl ~ 575
0 Penalty A 0 Su Pts. D Penalty Assessment [ Summons ) 4 Pte. O Penalty Assessment 0 Summons O Pra,
0 604 (1c) Red Light Violadon 304 0 703 (3) Stop Sign Violation 119 1409 ___ No Proof Of Insurance ——
D Penalty Assessment O Summons 4 Pta, O Penalty Assessmant O Summons C 4ps Summans 4 pta,
L o i )
secion | 7= JL/{ anfandlmdg ' . Mls cer |s c2r | -
Sectlon 4 $ $
- § $
Section $ $

H - Summons - See Jnmvcﬂonsonmm ,tl - Penalty Jlssessm t Ji,',?i‘!l-; ticket may be handled withou{ coming to court) - See instructions un reverse
I hereby promise to pay the fines listed or withgiit pdmitting If EARLY SETTLEMENT/AGREEMENT Is accepted:
guilt, appear In court at the time and p

2
) .fl fl h“ 1!}"' ‘J

ine+Surcharqe: $ ____
1t Costs: s 9

Defendant

Points: ____ Todal Due: § Paints: ____
You ausunmmndandwwﬂedmaﬁpmuunswé}dwrwumtedamln. Eteundemggnd hﬁﬁw&?ﬂeaﬁ&h?&wéﬁtmemﬁn&ngggym
e offense(s) agaln peace a n people of the
T Fort Callins Municipal Court, 215 N. Mason Ave, Fort Collins, CO Colorado And affirms that a copy of this Summons & Complaint or Penalty
O Larimer County Court, 201 LaParte Ave, Fort Collins, CO Assessmant was duly served u the defendant
6”\ officer é—zﬁ _no._E£290
on: AD{’I 201%  ac 0800 _A M| print Last Name e Oate Issued; 091l 3
[P T P T N u'r{u?n:{;—'r;\l'r‘rr Wallases  OIESPIM A
- . -cgn [F T 4
SEEIS |2 S
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Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2-14 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 32 of 34

13-19358  Lme™
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Reporled Date

2221 s TIMBERLINE RD 12/27/2013
Rptincident Typ

FORT COLLINS, CO 80525 LOITERING
Officer#
HOPKINS,6 TODD

Phone

970-221-6540
Fax

- 970-221-6284
“Administrative Information

Agency feport No . Supplement No

Reporled Dale Repnlletl Time

FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES 13-19358 | ORIG |12/27/2013 | 14:49

CAD Call No Dispo Rpvinctdent Typ

133610336 | REPORT TO FOLLOW LOITERING/PANHANDLING/CAMPING OFFENSE

Localion City

N COLLEGE AV/E MOUNTAIN AV FORT COLLINS

Rep Dist DhAraa Area From Date From Time To Date To Time

J51113 | FC Pl 12/27/2013 | 14:49 | 12/27/2013 | 14:49

Officor® Assignment Enterad By

FC165/HOPKINS, TODD _ FCPS DISTRICT ONE | FCC150

Assignment RIS Transfer Frop Trans Stat Approving Officer

FCPS RECORDS/DANIEL Successful | Successful | FCCB6

Approval Date Approval Time

01/12/2014 10:13:38

# Olfenses | Offense Description I Complaint Type | AC | NCIC Offense | Use
1 FC-17-127 FC-PANHANDLING i Cc| 5315 y N

Bias | Loc | #Pr | MOE | Act | Weapon/Force IBRS | No | Cargo Theft?

CIT | 1 I {WILLIAMSON,SHANE R 940931
Sex | noa

M | 08/06/1992

Description
Article: DISC/RADIO/TV/SOUND DEVICES VIDEO FC1l65-1 uplocaded to
Evidence.com

Summary Narrative

T HOPKINS/mr

OFFICER CLASSIFICATION: PANHANDLING

Shane WILLIAMSON was observed at the northeast corner of Mountain and College Av. within 100 feet of an
ATM, flying a handmade sign, asking passerbys for financial contributions. He was contacted and cited into the
Fort Collins Municipal Court and assigned a court date of January 30, 2014 at 8:00 AM. At the time of this contact
| activated my Axon Flex Point Of View camera and footage of this contact has been uploaded to Evidence.com
under this case number as item number FC165-1.

Case Status: Charges Filed (CF).

| Report Officer | Printed At PLFS 000485
FC165/HOPKINS, TODD | 08/28/2014 08:28 !page. 1 of 2
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1319358 o

FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES
'CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) 1: WILLIAMSON,SHANE R

Involvement Invi No Typo

CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) INDIVIDUAL

Mame ]
WILLIAMSON, SHANE R 940931
nos Age Ethnicity Juvenlle? | Helght Waelght Halr Color
08/06/1992 | 21 | NOT HISPANIC OR LATINO No |5'07" | 120# | BROWN
OFN_INVL | Vic/Oind Age

1 21

Type 1D No OLS
OPERATOR LICENSE OR ID NUMBER 093510795 COLORADO
Involvement | Arrest Type Arrast Dale Arrest Time Book Date Book Time
CITED | SUMMONS/CITED (NIBRS) |12/27/2013 1 14:49:00 | 12/27/2013 | 14:49:00
Arrast Locatlon City

N COLLEGE AV_/ E MOUNTAIN AV | FORT COLLINS
Rep Dist Citation No | Asmed Muitl-arresls Area

J51113 | 18309194 | UNARMED | COUNT ARRESTEE | Pl

Charge MCIC OHense | Level | Charge Lileral
FC-17-127 5315 l MO | FC~PANHANDLING

Other Arrest No

13-19358A

Race Sex

| WHITE | MALE
Eye Color Res Stlatus

BROWN | UNKNOWN

Status

CITED

IBRS
90B

Itam | Involvement In Custody? | Security | Tag Mo llem No
1 | EVIDENCE (IN CUSTODY) 1 Yes No | 13F019358 | 1
Description Typ
FC165-1 uploaded to Evidence.com | A
Cat Article IBRS Type RMS Transier

DISC/RADIO/TV/SOUND DEVICES VIDEO RECORDINGS -~ AUDIO, VISUAL Successful
“Narrative SRt ey e S ey -

T HOPKINS/mr

OFFICER CLASSIFICATION: PANHANDLING

Shane WILLIAMSON was observed at the northeast corner of Mountain and College Av. within 100 feet of an
ATM, flying a handmade sign, asking passerbys for financial contributions. He was contacted and cited into the
Fort Collins Municipal Court and assigned a court date of January 30, 2014 at 8:00 AM. At the time of this contact
| activated my Axon Flex Point Of View camera and footage of this contact has been uploaded to Evidence.com
under this case number as item number FC165-1.

Case Status: Charges Filed (CF).

Report Officer | Printed At ' PLFS 000486
| FC165/HOPKINS , TODD | 08/28/2014 08:28 Page 2 of 2
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Uniform Summans & Complaint or Penalty Assessment nncket #

-ntc,f(:ase#{g—- ?35‘5”1 8309194

Date pl Viglatign 2 of Viglaton

Dﬂiendantl( Name} i:s% [Middle)
_ ubﬂw head.

! Cnlotadu, City of Fort Callins

LARIMER 06

Date of Birth

{YMunicipal

Heglstered Owner Name [ Sameas Defendant, o

DirofTravel N S E W

Drjyer'gLic ocoL | Cgss te | Rac f t Wit Hair yES fegistered Owner Address

AT AR A A A

Home AJOESS e p one Type
/M}'n’nA’/

Vehlcle License Number | Lic Type State Cetor (Top/Bottom) VIN

we City Of FTC Traffic Code OHense ' Code am City Of FTC Traffic Code Offense Code s City OfF FTC Traffic Code ~ Offense
[:] 110__ (1) Speeding ina z0ne — D 1402 Careless Driving 141 D 237 (2) No Seat Belt 575

O Penalty Assessment 0 Summons Pts, O Penalty A O §i 4 Pts. O Penalty Assessment O Summons 0Pts, |.
{:l 604 (1c) Red Uight Violation 304 D 703 (3) Stop Sign Vialation 319 1409 ___ No Proof Of Insurance

O Penalty Assessment O Summons 4 Pts, 0 Penalty A t O 4 Pis. Summons 4 Pts.

CRS/Code Of the City Of Fort Collins/City Of FTC Traffic Code Offense Code Fine Surcharge Pls.
secion f J- (2] L havelli sz % $
Section " j 7 $ $
Section $ $
Section $ $

1 - Summons - See instructions on reverse slde

[1 - Penalty A

t (This ticket may be handled without coming to court) - See Instructlops on reverse

I hereby promise to pay the fines listed or without admitting

gullt, appear In court at the time and place below.

oetendan__ DO L)

Total Due:

1f plead or found guility in court:
Fine+Surcharge: $
Court Costs:

$

Pain

s

You afe summoned and ordered to appear to answer charges as stated above in:

ort Collins Municipal Court, 215 N. Mason Ave, Fort Collins, CO
Larimer County Court, 201 LaPorte Ave, Fort Collins, CO

Assessm 5
Officer

o D0 20MN o w0 P |

S

The undersigned has probable cause to belleve that the defendant committed
the offense(s) apainst the peace and dignity of the people of the State of
Colorado and affirms that a copy of this Summons & Complaint or Penaity
_upon the defendant.

no._| 67

MUB‘EIMN: '&&7] 5

Distribution: White - COURT, Pink - CITY DEFENDANT, Blue - COUNTY DEFENDANT, Green - MDV TMNSCRIP"‘ Yellow - DISP/D.A,

Presented?: O-Y O-N

OFFICER'S OBSERVATIONS / DRIVERS STATEMENTS:

iﬁ{@d o)

0O-CO O-Other

Insurance:

State:

W<

O-Aguressive Driving
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Exhibit 14

Motion for Temporary Restraining Order and
Preliminary Injunction

Landow, et al. v. City of Fort Collins
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LINDBLOOM, STERLING
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Fort Collins Municipal Court User: KELLYLYNN

Case Summary Report
Case: 2014-0181350-MD

Filing Date: 01/03/2014 Current Status: Closed pending Status Date: 09/18/2014
clerk action
Currently Assigned Name Date Assigned
JUDGE Kathleen M Lane 01/03/2014
Case Status History -
Case Status From To
Closed pending clerk action 09/18/2014
Pending 01/03/2014 09/18/2014
Hearings

Arraignment
Comments:

Result: Failed to Appear

01/29/2014 8:00 AM

Lane, Kathleen M

Fort Colling Municipal Court 1

Judge History

Judge From To Reason for Removal
Lane, Kathleen M 01/03/2014
Defendants
Defendant Name: LINDBLOOM, STERLING LEE
Mailing Address: ¢/o 242 CONIFER ST DL State:
FORT COLLINS, CO 80524 DL Number:
DOB: 11/07/1980
Street Address: Sex: Male
Home Phone: (603) 669-4047
Work Phone:
Warrants
Type Status Status Date Issue Date Warrant # Total Bond
Bench Served 09/10/2014 02/06/2014 19175 $0.00
Bonds
Type Status Date Charge Undisposed Amount
Charges

Charge Information:

Citation Number: 308779
Violation Date: 1212712013
Disposition Date: 9/18/2014
Plea: Guilty
Other Finding:

Digposition Modified: No

Charge Information:

Citation Number: 308779
Violation Date: 1212712013
Disposition Date: 9/18/2014
Plea: Guilty
Other Finding:

Disposition Modified: No

17-127 Panhandling

Pot Ref Number:
Officer:
Comment:
Finding:

Sentencing Defer
Date:

Original
Disposition Date:

17-3 Failure to Appear

Pol Ref Number:
Officer:;
Comment:
Finding:

Sentencing Defer
Date:

Original
Disposition Date:

13-19370
Johnson, Matt

Jall Suspended on Condition(s)
! L0}

9/18/2014

13-19370

Johnson, Malt

Jail Suspended on Condition(s)

G9118/2014
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Fort Collins Municipal Court User KELLYLYNN

Case Summary Report
Case: 2014-0181350-MD

Defendants

Fines/Fees

Charge Orig. Assessed Suspended Adjusted  Current Balancé
Panhandling $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Failure to Appear $0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 000

Financial Summary
Current Case Balance Due: $ 0.00

Money Due Date:
Extension Date:
Payment Plan
Instaliment Amount:
Agreement Date:
End Date:

Case Ledger

Panhandling .

Fee Amount Type Entered Approved
Total:

Failure to Appear

Fee Amount Type Entered Approved
Total:

Probation Info

Confinement Info

Panhandling

09/14/2014 Jail confinement ordered to start on 09/14/2014 and be completed by 09/18/2014. Maximum
confinement: 0 years, O months, and 10 days. Minimum confinement: 0 years, 0 months, and 0 days.
Suspended confinement: 0 years, 0 months, and 5 days. Credited confinement: 0 years, 0 months, and
5 days. Days Served: 0. Status:

Other Sentence info

Panhandling
Program: No (non-traffic) Misdemeanors in Fort Collins

Program is currently undefined and the defendant has been given 364 daeis to complete; with a
completion date of 09/16/2015. Hours Assigned: 0. Hours Completed: 0. Completion Terms:
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Fort Collins Municipal Court

Case Summary Report
Case: 2014-0181350-MD

Document 2-15 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 5 of 17

User. KELLYLYNRN

Defendants

Defendant ROAs
Date Code Judge
01/03/2014 HRG Lane, Kathleen M
Hearing Scheduled (Arraignment 01/29/2014)
01/03/2014 NCF Lane, Kathieen M
New case filed
01/29/2014 FTA Lane, Kathleen M
Failed to Appear (01/29/2014 Arraignment)
02/06/2014 AWARB Lane, Kathleen M
Bench Warrant Issued
09/10/2014 WARRSHE Lane, Kathleen M
Bench Warrant Returned, Served
09/18/2014 JSC Lane, Kathleen M
Jail Suspended with Condition(s)
09/18/2014 CSsC Lane, Kathleen M

Case Status Change - Closed pending clerk action

09/18/2014 UPDT OTHER SENT
Other Sentencing - updated
09/18/2014 JAIL

Jail Time Assessed

Lane, Kathleen M

Lane, Kathleen M

Defendant Costs

Case Number Desgription Victim Balance
Victim Restitution Info
Case Payments
Payment Date For Payor Receipt Number Amount

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true, correct, and complete record in the above case.

Dated:

e

Signed:

mdudge or Court Clerk

B T

13
SAPAL

Total:

i,
et ey,

P, 4

—PI'ES 000364




Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2-15 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 6 of 17

1319370 Lo
FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES

Reported Date

2221 s TIMBERLINE RD 12/21/2013
Rpvincident Typ

FORT COLLINS, CO 80525 LOITERING
Officer#
JOHNSON , MATTHEW

Phone

970~221-6540

Fax

970-221-6284

ncy e e o ] epo T Suppleen{ No Rpoted Date ] p! lim o

FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES 13-19370 ORIG |12/27/2013 | 18:29

CAD Gall No Dispo Rpincident Typ

133610465 REPORT TO FOLLOW LOITERING/PANHANDLING/CAMPING OFFENSE

L.ocation City

8 COLLEGE AV/E OAK ST FORT COLLINS

Rep Dist DArea Area From Date From Time To Date To Time

J51232 | FC Pl 12/27/2013 | 18:29{12/27/2013 118 29

Officord ‘Assignment

FC251/JOHNSON , MATTHEW FCPS SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

Entered By Assignment RMS Transfer Approving Officer

FCC197 FCPS RECORDS/WIDERMAN | Successful | FC7

Approval Date Approval Time

01/03/2014 11:15:52

# Offenses | Offense Description Complaint Type | AC | NCIC Olfense | Use
1 FC-17-127 FC-PANHANDLING |c| 5315 |N

Bias | Loc | #Pr MOE | Act Weapon/Force B8RS No Cargo Theit?

cir|1 I | LINDBLOOM, STERLING LEE 1535668

11/07/1990

Summary Narrative

M JOHNSON/adw

OFFICER CLASSIFICATION: MUNICIPAL OFFENSE/PANHANDLING

A male suspect was observed panhandling in Downtown Fort Collins. He was contacted and cited.
Case Status: Closed, Charges Filed (CF)

Matt Johnson/FC251/School Resource Officer

i Report Officer Printed At

LFS 000368
| FC251/JOHNSON , MATTHEW 08/28/2014 08:27

Page 1 of 2
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13-19370 ORIG

FORT COLLINS POLICE SERVICES o

CITED (REPORTED AS AN ARRESTEE) INDIVIDUAL
Name ) MNI

LINDBLOCOM, STERLING LEE 1535668

Race Sex

WHITE | MALE

Eye Color | Res Status

BLUE | UNKNOWN

[ale}2)
11/07/1990
OFN_INVL | Vie/Oind Age

1 23
Type Address

HOME | TRANSIENT
City ‘ State Date

FORT COLLINS COLORADOC | 02/04/2013
Involvemnent | Arrest Type ) Arrest Date Arrest Time Book Date Book Time

CITED | SUMMONS/CITED (NIBRS) 12/27/2013 | 18:29:00 | 12/27/2013 [18:29:00
Arrest Location ) ‘ City

S COLLEGE AV/E OAK ST FORT COLLINS
Rep Dist | Citation No Armed Muhi-arrests Area :
J51232 | 18308779 UNARMED | COUNT ARRESTEE Pl

Charge NCIC Offense | Level | Charge Literal { IBRS

FC-17-127 5315 MO | FC-PANHANDLING 90B
Other Arrest No

13-19370A

Juvenile’?

No

Age Ethnlcity
23 UNKNOWN

| Weight

175#

Haight
6 1 00 "

Hair Color

| BLOND OR STRAWBERRY

Stalus

CITED

Narrative
M JOHNSON/adw

On 122713 at approximately 1830 hours, | was on routine foot patrol in Downtown Fort Collins walking south on
the east side of College Av. approaching Oak St. As | observed the pedestrian traffic ahead of me, | noticed that
all of the pedestrians who were walking past the bench on the north and east corner of Oak and College in front of
the glasses store, were turning and looking at two males seated on a bench. | continued towards the two males
and as | approached them | observed one of the male's, who was later identified as Sterling LINDBLOOM, was
holding a cardboard sign which stated "can you give me a hand up." | noticed on the ground in front of Sterling
was a brown stalking cap which had been turned inside out and placed in a position to collect money from
passershy.

| contacted Sterling reference the issue and | pointed out to him that it was already after dark, which prohibited
panhandling in Fort Collins. | also pointed out to him that he was directly across the street from an ATM
(Automated Teller Machine) which prohibited him from panhandling within 100 feet of an ATM. LINDBLOOM told
me he had never heard of this before and he was not directly asking people for money. | explained the
combination of the hat out in front of him and the cardboard sign asking for a hand up was effectively the same as
directly asking pedestrians for money.

lissued LINDBLOOM a summons into Municipal Court for Panhandling with a court date of 012914 at 8:00 in the
morning.

There is no further action by this officer.
Matt Johnson/FC251
Case Status: Closed, Charges Filed (CF)

Report Officer Printed At I—FS 000369
FC251/JOHNSON , MATTHEW 08/28/2014 08:27 Page 2 of 2
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MARTIN, BRANDON
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Fort Collins Municipal Court User; KELLY
Case Summary Report
Case: 2014-0187207-MD
Filing Date: 05/16/2014 Current Status: Closed pending Status Date: 07/16/2014
clerk action
Currently Assigned Name Date Assigned
JUDGE Kathieen M Lane 05/16/2014
Case Status History
Case Status From To
Closed pending clerk action 07/16/2014
Pending 05/16/2014 07/16/2014
Hearings

Arraignment
Comments:

Result: Failed to Appear

05/28/2014 8:00 AM

Lane, Kathleen M

Judge History

Fort Collins Municipal Court 1

Judge From To Reason for Removal
Lane, Kathleen M 05/16/2014
Defendants
Defendant Name: MARTIN, BRANDON ROSS
Mailing Address: 242 CONIFER ST DL State: CO
FORT COLLINS, CO 80524 DL Number: 013400299
DOB: 07/20/1985
Street Address: Sex: Male
Home Phone:
Work Phone:
Warrants
Type Status Status Date Issue Date Warrant # Total Bond
Bench Served 07/14/2014 06/05/2014 19356 $0.00
Bonds
Type Status Date Charge Undisposed Amount
Charges
Charge Information: 17-127 Panhandling
Violation Date: 04/22/2014 Officer: Patterson, Tyler
Disposition Date: 7/16/2014 Comment:
Plea: Guilty Finding: Jail Suspended on Condition(s)
Other Finding:
Sentencing Defer
Date:
Disposition Modified: No Original 7/16/2014
Disposition Date:
Charge Information: 17-3 Failure to Appear
Violation Date: 04/22/2014 Officer: Patterson, Tyler
Disposition Date: 7/16/2014 Comment:
Plea: Guilty Finding: Jail Suspended on Condition(s)
Other Finding:
Sentencing Defer
Date:
Disposition Modified: No Original 7/16/2014
Disposition Date:
111272014 |

"PLFS 000371



Case 1:15-cv-00281 Document 2-15 Filed 02/10/15 USDC Colorado Page 10 of 17

Fort Collins Municipal Court User; KELLY

Case Summary Report
Case: 2014-0187207-MD

Defendants

Fines/Fees
Charge Orig. Assessed Suspended Adjusted  Current Balance
Panhandling $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Failure to Appear $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Financial Summary
Current Case Balance Due: $ 0.00

Money Due Date:
Extension Date:
Payment Plan
Instailment Amount:
Agreement Date:
End Date:

Case Ledger

Panhandling
Fee Amount Type Entered Approved
Total:
Failure to Appear
Fee Amount Type Entered Approved
Total:
Probation Info
Confinement Info
Panhandling
07/107/2014 Jail confinement ordered to start on 07/07/2014 and be completed by 07/16/2014. Maximum
confinement: 0 years, 0 months, and 20 days. Minimum confinement. O{years, 0 _months, and O days.
Suspended confinement: 0 years, 0 months, and 10 days. Credited confinement: 0 years, 0 months,
and 10 days. Days Served: 0. Status:
Other Sentence Info
Panhandling
Program: No (non-traffic) Misdemeanors in Fort Collins

Prograrm is currently undefined and the defendant has been given 364 daés to complete; with a
completion date of 07/14/2015. Hours Assigned: 0. Hours Completed: 0. Completion Terms:

of ) 3 T T4

T PLFS 000372
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Fort Collins Municipal Court User: KELLY
Case Summary Report
Case: 2014-0187207-MD
Defendants
Defendant ROAs
Date Code Judge
05/16/2014 HRG Lane, Kathleen M
Hearing Scheduled (Arraignment 05/28/2014)
05/16/2014 NCF Lane, Kathleen M
New case filed
05/28/2014 FTA Lane, Kathleen M
Failed to Appear (05/28/2014 Arraignment)
06/05/2014 AWARRB Lane, Kathleen M
Bench Warrant Issued
07/14/2014 WARRSB Lane, Kathleen M
Bench Warrant Returned, Served
07/16/2014 JSC Lane, Kathleen M
Jail Suspended with Condition(s)
07/16/2014 JsC Lane, Kathleen M
Jail Suspended with Condition(s)
07/16/2014 UPDT OTHER SENT Lane, Kathleen M
Other Sentencing - updated
07/16/2014 UPDT OTHER SENT Lane, Kathleen M
Other Sentencing - updated
07/16/2014 CsC Lane, Kathleen M
Case Status Change - Closed pending cierk action
07/16/2014 JAIL Lane, Kathleen M
Jail Time Assessed
Defendant Costs
Case Number Description Victim Balance
Victim Restitution Info
Case Payments
Payment Date For Payor Receipt Number Amount

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true, correct, and complete record in the above case.

Dated:

Signed: oL /ndudge or Court Qleff(

Total:

447

o PLFSV'OOO3>‘7§ .

i 4 1
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* €
Uriiform Summons & Complaint of Penalty Assessment  Docket # ' TIYC/Case # [ UL —SY47] O 1 S 32 415 4 b
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O Fingerprinted | £ Traffic Acatdent | CJ Injuries | I3 Construction Zone | [ School Zone | 0 Traffic | @Penal | WMunicipal | C.RS, | DirofTravel N S E W E,
e People .o clorad 0O o o)

Defendant (Last Namc) ) (Middie} Date of Birth Age | Registersd Owner Name {3 Same a5 Defendant, or f-

by N _Rosc 07-20-88 DBO -

_ Drivar's License acoL | Qass State | Rac |Sex | Eth Hgt™ 1 Wh Hair Eygs | REgistéréd Owner Address !
o)- 340- 0299 Do |w IM N [$) [220 |60 [ Sty ] .

" Home Address City Sote 7 o T - e~
TZpa S)BaSY

Oélér'ffoﬁ/BmmTﬂ) R ‘F,‘

City Of FIC Traffic Code = Offense .. .
[-J 110____ (1) Speeding ina 08 o E] 1402 Cateless Driving 141 D 237 (2) No Seat Belt 575 |
I Penalty A 0as Pts, O Penalty Asgessment  D:-Summons 4 pts, 0 Penalty Assessment  [3' Summons oPt. |y

763 (3) Stop Sign Victaton 319
0 Penalty A t Os

D 604 (1c) Red Light Violation 304 1409 __ No Proo? Of Insurence

O Penslty Assessment 1 Summons 4qPis,

CRS/Code Of the City Of Fort Collins/ City OF FTC Traffic Code .~ - .. Offense R . Surcharge " Pts.

seain V7 127) Pan HanDLin » , S ¥

Section . $ $ i

Seciion ) . . 5 $ $ r

Sedion _ $ $ B

"B Summons - See lnstructlons on reverse side Ll - Penalty Assessmient (This tickat may be hindled without coming to court) - See Instructions on reverse i

I hereby promise to pay the fines ilsted or without admitting | {f plead or found gulity In court: If EARLY SETTLEMENT/AGREEMENT is accept ;

guilt, appear in cQurt at the time and place betow, Fine+Surcharge: $ Fine+Surcharge: $ G
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b7 1 ]
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THOMPSON, NATHANIEL
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Fort Collins Municipal Court User: KELLY
Case Summary Report
Case: 2014-0187685-MD
Filing Date: 05/28/2014 Current Status: Closed pending Status Date: 08/20/2014
clerk action
Currently Assigned Name Date Assigned
JUDGE Kathleen M Lane 05/28/2014
Type Name Party Represented
Court Appointed Beach, Eric THOMPSON, NATHANIEL LEE
Case Status History
Case Status From To
Closed pending clerk action 08/20/2014
Pending 05/28/2014 08/20/2014
Hearings

Arraignment
Comments:
Resuit: Failed to Appear

06/05/2014 8:.00 AM

Judge History

Lane, Kathleen M

Fort Collins Municipal Court 1

Judge From To Reason for Removal
Lane, Kathleen M 05/28/2014
Defendants
Defendant Name: THOMPSON, NATHANIEL LEE
Mailing Address: TRANSIENT DL State: CO
DL Number: 111440483
DOB: 05/18/1993
Street Address: Sex: Male
Home Phone:
Work Phone:
Warrants
Type Status Status Date issue Date Warrant # Total Bond
Bonds
Type Status Date Charge Undisposed Amount
Charges
Charge Information: 17-127 Panhandling
Violation Date: 05/05/2014 Officer: Renn, Christopher
Disposition Date: 8/20/2014 Comment:
Plea: Guilty Finding: Jail Suspended on Condition(s)
Qther Finding:
Sentencing Defer
Date:
Disposition Modified: No Original 8/20/2014
Disposition Date:
Fines/Fees
Charge Orig. Assessed Suspended Adjusted  Current Balance
Panhandling $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00

T PLFS 000429
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Fort Collins Municipal Court User: KELLY
Case Summary Report
Case: 2014-0187685-MD
Defendants
Financial Summary
Current Case Balance Due: $ 0.00
Money Due Date:
Extension Date:
Payment Plan
Installment Amount:
Agreement Date:
End Date:
Case Ledger
Panhandling
Fee Amount Type Entered Approved
Total:
Probation Info
Confinement Info
Other Sentence Info
Panhandiing
Program: No (non-traffic) Misdemeanors in Fort Collins
Program is currently undefined and the defendapt has been given 365 daés to complete; wit_h a
completion date of 08/19/2015. Hours Assigned: 0. Hours Completed: 0. Completion Terms:
Defendant ROAs
Date Code Judge
05/28/2014 HRG Lane, Kathleen M
Hearing Scheduled (Arraignment 06/05/2014)
05/28/2014 NCF Lane, Kathleen M
New case filed
06/05/2014 FTA Lane, Kathieen M
Failed to Appear (06/05/2014 Arraignment)
06/07/2014 AWARB Lane, Kathleen M
Bench Warrant Issued - see master
08/20/2014 JSC Lane, Kathleen M

Jait Suspended with Condition(s)

08/20/2014 UPDT OTHER SENT Lane, Kathleen M
Cther Sentencing - updated
08/20/2014 CsC Lane, Kathleen M

Case Status Change - Closed pending cierk action

Defendant Costs

Case Number Description Victim Balance
Victim Restitution Info
Case Payments
Payment Date For Payor Receipt Number Amount

Total:

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true, correct, and complete record in the above case.

" PLFS 000430
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Fort Collins Municipal Court User: KELLY

Case Summary Report
Case: 2014-0187685-MD

Signed: LSy e /ndudge or Court Ql,er"k

-

£ &7 55
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Uniform Summons & Complaint or Penalty Assessment

Docket #

‘Dawe of Violation

|___eshs b

Time of Viofation

"Approvimate Lotation of Offense, State of Colorade,

Aade

C‘!\I of y Lol
E Wviatetdw,,

" Caunty
LARIMER

%;nc/c;se# !q—' (et 48320219

)1
§

06(,

“in - City Of FTC Traffic Codé - Offense Code

bR

‘CItY.Of FYC Traffic Code

Offense

" City 'Of FTC Traffic Code

Offense

"1 Fingerprintad |° C1 raffic Accldent | CJ Injuries | O3 Construction 2one | 0O Sdmol zdhe | Ovrffic ]| o renal gricipal | CICRS. | Dirof Travel N § B wi|
lele 0 OIGrado O 0

Défendant (Last Name)  (First) {Middie) Date of Birth Age | Registered Oibiier Name [ Saie as Defenoant, or !
- 651842 | 20 !

" Driver’s Lkense 0eoL | Cass State | Rac Sex Eth Het Wht Malr Eyis Registered Owner Address )
) Cor L || ¥) | 5081 ‘T4 gadl [
‘| Horne Address y State Phone Type |
Vehicle ticense Number | Lic Type State | vehYesr | Vehide Make Vehicle Model T VN l

CaS/que Of the City.Of Fort Collins/Gity Of F‘{C Traffic Code

Offense

iine

D 110___ (1) Speeding ina wnie D 1402 Careless Oriving 143 D 237 (2) No Siit Beit 5757
3 Pendity Assessment 3 Summons . P3, 0 Penalty Assessment D Summons 4 Pts, 0] Penatty 4 t OS 1] m£

D 604 (1c) Red Ught Viclation 04 D 703 (3) Stop Sign Vielation 319 D 1409 __. No Proof Of Insurance’ \
~ D Penalty Assessment U Summcm 4 Pto. | 0 Penaity Assessment [ Summons Summons

7,

Summaons ~ See /nst erse slide

onr
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